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1. The International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) apply to an
audit of group financial statements (a group audit). This
ISA deals with special considerations that apply to a group
audit, including in those circumstances when component
auditors are involved. The requirements and guidance in
this ISA refer to, or expand on, the application of other
relevant ISAs to a group audit, in particular ISA 220
(Revised),' ISA 230,2 ISA 300,> ISA 315 (Revised 2019),*
and ISA 330.° (Ref: Para. Al1- A2)

Al. This ISA also deals with the special considerations for the
group engagement partner or group auditor, as applicable,
in applying the requirements and guidance in ISA 220
(Revised), including for the direction and supervision of

component auditors and the review of their work.
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"ISA 220 (Revised), Quality Management for an Audit of
Financial Statements

2ISA 230, Audit Documentation

3ISA 300, Planning an Audit of Financial Statements

4 ISA 315 (Revised 2019), Identifying and Assessing the
Risks of Material Misstatement

SISA 330, The Auditor’s Responses to Assessed Risks
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A2. ISQM 1°** addresses the engagements for which an
engagement quality review is required to be performed.
ISQM 2% deals with the appointment and eligibility of the
engagement quality reviewer and the engagement quality
reviewer’s responsibilities relating to performing and
documenting an engagement quality review, including for

a group audit.

3% International Standard on Quality Management (ISQM) 1,
Quality Management for Firms that Perform Audits or
Reviews of Financial Statements, or Other Assurance or
Related Services Engagements

33 ISQM 2, Engagement Quality Reviews

statements include the financial
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2. Group financial A3. An entity or business unit of a group may also prepare its | 2.

information of more than one entity or business unit
through a consolidation process, as described in paragraph
14(k). The term consolidation process as used in this ISA
refers not only to the preparation of consolidated financial
statements in accordance with the applicable financial
reporting framework, but also to the presentation of
combined financial statements, and to the aggregation of
the financial information of entities or business units such
as branches or divisions. (Ref: Para. A3—-AS5, A27)

own group financial statements that incorporate the
financial information of those entities or business units it
encompasses (that is, a sub-group). This ISA applies to an
audit of the group financial statements of such sub-groups

performed for statutory, regulatory or other reasons.

FFEFOMBIEREZOMBEHR TH DL, Kl
HECHNS LB S ot R LW R, A
SN D WS ORI Hes < SIS R O/
FR7ET TIE e < A MBHERORRL, BFEXT
FEHN CUE, M%) oMBEROLEH b ET
HLOTHD (A3TENS AS TERL AT THEMR)

N—=7 (Tebb, $y77V—7) OME#EREE
T 52 EbdHD, KREFL, EFXIEOMD
HEICKVIER SN D Y T I —T DI N—T
WEHEROBERIZHEA IS,

A4. A single legal entity may be organized with more than
one business unit, for example, a company with operations
in multiple locations, such as a bank with multiple

branches. When those business units have characteristics

such as separate locations, separate management, or

separate information systems (including a separate general
ledger) and the financial information is aggregated in
preparing the single legal entity’s financial statements,
such financial statements meet the definition of group

financial statements because they include the financial
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information of more than one entity or business unit

through a consolidation process.

AS. In some cases, a single legal entity may configure its
information system to capture financial information for
more than one product or service line for legal or regulatory
reporting or other management purposes. In these

circumstances, the entity’s financial statements are not

group financial statements because there is no aggregation
of the financial information of more than one entity or
business unit through a consolidation process. Further,
capturing separate information (e.g., in a sub-ledger) for
legal or regulatory reporting or other management purposes
does not create separate entities or business units (e.g.,

divisions) for purposes of this ISA.

A5, GEIZ X o TE, S EO#RE UTZE OO E
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3. As explained in ISA 220 (Revised),’ this ISA, adapted as
necessary in the circumstances, may also be useful in an
audit of financial statements other than a group audit when
the engagement team includes individuals from another
firm. For example, this ISA may be useful when involving
such an individual to attend a physical inventory count,
inspect property, plant and equipment, or perform audit

procedures at a shared service center at a remote location.

3. EEEEEREE 2200 Al HTHHSNA TS &
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6 ISA 220 (Revised), paragraph Al

Groups and Components

Groups and Components (Ref: Para. 4-5)
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4. A group may be organized in various ways. For example, a
group may be organized by legal or other entities (e.g., a
parent and one or more subsidiaries, joint ventures, or
investments accounted for by the equity method).
Alternatively, the group may be organized by geography,
by other economic units (including branches or divisions),
or by functions or business activities. In this ISA, these
different forms of organization are collectively referred to

as “entities or business units.” (Ref: Para. A6)

A6. The group’s information system, including its financial
reporting process, may or may not be aligned with the
group’s organizational structure. For example, a group may
be organized according to its legal structure, but its
information system may be organized by function, process,
product or service (or by groups of products or services), or

locations

geographic for management or reporting

purposes.
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5. The group auditor determines an appropriate approach to
planning and performing audit procedures to respond to the

assessed risks of material misstatement of the group

A7. Based on the understanding of the group’s organizational
structure and information system, the group auditor may

determine that the financial information of certain entities
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financial statements. For this purpose, the group auditor
uses professional judgment in determining the components
at which audit work will be performed. This determination
is based on the group auditor’s understanding of the group
and its environment, and other factors such as the ability to
perform audit procedures centrally, the presence of shared
service centers, or the existence of common information

systems and internal control. (Ref: Para. A7-A9)

or business units may be considered together for purposes
of planning and performing audit procedures. For example,
a group may have three legal entities with similar business
characteristics, operating in the same geographical
location, under the same management, and using a common
system of internal control, including the information
system. In these circumstances, the group auditor may

decide to treat these three legal entities as one component.

IR & L COHr 2T L T, BEADIE¥(ELE
BT DREREAL 2 RET D, ZOWEIZ, 7 —7
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AS8. A group may also centralize activities or processes that
are applicable to more than one entity or business unit
within the group, for example through the use of a shared
service center. When such centralized activities are

relevant to the group’s financial reporting process, the

group auditor may determine that the shared service center

is a component.

A8. FTo, ZN—TF, BIZIE, =T — R P—t
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A9. Another consideration that may be relevant to the group
auditor’s determination of components is how management
has determined operating segments in accordance with the

financial

disclosure requirements of the applicable

reporting framework.*®

A9. TN — TR NIC K DR AL O EICBE T 5
OB FEFEE LT, @A S5 MBS ORSHA
DOBROBERFIHIIE > TREBEN ED XL H ITFE
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3 See, for example, International Financial Reporting

Standard (IFRS) 8, Operating Segments

Involvement of Component Auditors

€(2) WA OBEEANDREE)

6. ISA 220 (Revised)’ requires the engagement partner to
determine that sufficient and appropriate resources to
perform the engagement are assigned or made available to
the engagement team in a timely manner. In a group audit,
such resources may include component auditors.

Therefore, this ISA requires the group auditor to determine

the nature, timing and extent of involvement of component

auditors.

6. EEAHLVEERAE 220 5 25 T, ¥R A EMT S
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"1SA 220 (Revised), paragraph 25

Involvement of Component Auditors (Ref: Para. 7-8)

(@) BB OEEADBE) (5 7 HE U 8 HE
1)

7. The group auditor may involve component auditors to

provide information, or to perform audit work, to fulfill the

A10. Component auditors may perform an audit of the

financial statements of a component, whether for statutory,
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requirements of this ISA. Component auditors may have
greater experience with, and a more in-depth knowledge of,
the components and their environments (including local
laws and regulations, business practices, language, and
culture) than the group auditor. Accordingly, component
auditors can be, and often are, involved in all phases of the
group audit. (Ref: Para. A10-A11)

regulatory or other reasons, particularly when a component
is a legal entity. When a component auditor is also
performing or has completed an audit of the component
financial statements, the group auditor may be able to use
audit work performed on the component financial
statements, provided the group auditor is satisfied that such
work is appropriate for purposes of the group audit. In
addition, component auditors may adapt the work
performed on the audit of the component financial
statements to also meet the needs of the group auditor. In
any event, the requirements of this ISA apply, including
those relating to the direction and supervision of

component auditors and the review of their work.
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All. In accordance with ISA 220 (Revised),”” the
engagement partner is required to determine that the
approach to direction, supervision and review is responsive
to the nature and circumstances of the audit engagement.
Paragraph A76 provides examples of different ways in
which the group take

responsibility for directing and supervising component

engagement partner may
auditors and reviewing their work, and may be helpful in
circumstances when the group auditor plans to use the audit
work from an audit of component financial statements that

has already been completed.

All. BEATFLVESEAEEE 220 45 30 THIZ K SWTC, BEA
EE X, B, BEROEMNEEESONERL D
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37TISA 220 (Revised), paragraph 30(b)

8. Audit risk is a function of the risks of material misstatement
and detection risk.® Detection risk in a group audit includes
the risk that a component auditor may not detect a
misstatement in the financial information of a component
that could cause a material misstatement of the group
financial statements, and that the group auditor may not
detect this misstatement. Accordingly, this ISA requires
sufficient and appropriate involvement by the group
engagement partner or group auditor, as applicable, in the
work of component auditors and emphasizes the

importance of two-way communication between the group

auditor and component auditors. In addition, this ISA

explains the matters that the group auditor takes into

account when determining the nature, timing and extent of

the direction and supervision of component auditors and

A12. As explained in ISA 200,*® detection risk relates to the
nature, timing and extent of the auditor’s procedures that
are determined by the auditor to reduce audit risk to an
acceptably low level. Detection risk is a function not only
of the effectiveness of an audit procedure but also the
application of that procedure by the auditor. Therefore,
detection risk is influenced by matters such as adequate
planning, the assignment of appropriate resources to the
engagement, the exercise of professional skepticism, and

the supervision and review of the audit work performed.
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the review of their work. (Ref: Para. A12-A13)

K OFH AR ET DY BETHHEEATH L
TW5 (A2 HEOVAIS THZ)

8 ISA 200, Overall Objectives of the Independent Auditor
and the Conduct of an Audit in Accordance with
International Standards on Auditing, paragraph A34

38 ISA 200, paragraph A45

A13. Detection risk is a broader concept than aggregation risk

as described in paragraphs 14(a) and A19. In a group audit,
there may be a higher probability that the aggregate of
uncorrected and undetected misstatements may exceed
materiality for the group financial statements as a whole
because audit procedures may be performed separately on
the financial information of components across the group.
Accordingly, component performance materiality is set by
the group auditor to reduce aggregation risk to an

appropriately low level.

A13. FERY A 7%, 55 14 TH (1) VALY TH|ZREH &
NTWEERIY A7 X bR &TH D, v
—TEETIL, T —TNORERLEALO M B TERIC
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TN—TWE#HREIRE L COEREEOEEME |
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Fhi EoEEMIL, AEY A7 2R K EED
MZ DD TN—TEENC L > TRESND,

Professional Skepticism

Professional Skepticism (Ref: Para. 9)

€(3) MERBEMFE L L TOREEDL)

€(3) WEEMZEL L ToESEL) (G59HBH)

9. In accordance with ISA 200,” the engagement team is
required to plan and perform the group audit with
professional skepticism and to exercise professional
judgment. The appropriate exercise of professional

skepticism may be demonstrated through the actions and

communications of the engagement team, including
emphasizing the importance of each engagement team
member exercising professional skepticism throughout the
group audit. Such actions and communications may include
specific steps to mitigate impediments that may impair the
appropriate exercise of professional skepticism. (Ref: Para.

Al4-A18)

Al4. ISA 220 (Revised)® provides examples of the

impediments to the exercise of professional skepticism at
the engagement level, including unconscious auditor biases
that may impede the exercise of professional skepticism
when designing and performing audit procedures and
evaluating audit evidence. ISA 220 (Revised) also provides
possible actions that the engagement team may take to
mitigate impediments to the exercise of professional

skepticism at the engagement level.

9.
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 ISA 200, paragraphs 15-16

39ISA 220 (Revised), paragraphs A34-A36

Al1S5. Requirements and relevant application material in ISA

315 (Revised 2019),* ISA 540 (Revised)*! and other ISAs
address the exercise of professional skepticism, and include
examples of how documentation may help provide
evidence of the auditor’s exercise of professional

skepticism.

Al5. BEAFLUESR A E 315 0D A223 IH K ONEL AT FLVE
540 [2FH EORFEY OEAY ] O ALl TEIF O
DA FLEREFOELRFH L O AREHE, W
MEMAZE L L TOBERELOITHEIC OV TH - TE
V. BEANC L DBENTME L L TOERLDOIT
fEZNEET D 7 DI EL VD PICHEHTH 50
DEFIPEKV IAFENTND,

40 ISA 315 (Revised 2019), paragraph A238
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4 ISA 540 (Revised), Auditing Accounting Estimates and
Related Disclosures, paragraph All

A16. All members of the engagement team are required to
exercise professional skepticism throughout the group
audit. The group auditor’s direction and supervision of
engagement team members, including component auditors,
and the review of their work, may inform the group auditor
about whether the engagement team has appropriately

exercised professional skepticism.

Al6. EEET —LDOETDA L N—|ZX, I —T8
BARZE U CTRFEMEMFE L L TR L AT
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BT — LA N—~Dff, BB ONZEDOIEEDORE
Bl k> T, ZA—7REENL BEF—L00mY)
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A17. The exercise of professional skepticism in a group audit
may be affected by matters such as the following:

Component auditors in different locations may be
subject to varying cultural influences, which may affect
the nature of the biases to which they are subject.
The complex structure of some groups may introduce
factors that give rise to increased susceptibility to risks
of material misstatement. In addition, an overly
complex organizational structure may be a fraud risk
factor in accordance with ISA 240%* and therefore may
require additional time or expertise to understand the
business purpose and activities of certain entities or
business units.
The nature and extent of intra-group transactions (e.g.,
transactions that involve multiple entities and business
units within the group or multiple related parties), cash
flows or transfer pricing agreements may give rise to
additional complexities. In some cases, such matters
may also give rise to fraud risk factors.
When the group audit is subject to tight reporting
deadlines imposed by group management, this may put
pressure on engagement team members when
completing the work assigned. In these circumstances,
the engagement team may need to take additional time
to appropriately question management’s assertions,
make appropriate judgments, or appropriately review

the audit work performed.

AT, I —TEEICBIT 2IENEMFE L L ToE
SeLOATREIX, AT O X 9 R FHIc Lo THEAL
THEZEND D,

70 2 FEM O AL OB AT B2 5 3k
MR a2, TR YKER NDOZ T Himn
DODUWEICHEBE 52 55580365,

BHEZR 7 N — TR, BEREAFRR) 2T
DECRT LS RLERNERLGENH L, £
7o, fRed CTHME RS 13, B AR
240 TMBHEEERICBIT D RIE] (1 ICE#H
SNTWABRIEY A7 OEK & 725 R[REMEN &
BT, FFEDREIIFERMOFEAN L
OVEEY O BRI T 73 2 IR O RE P ik 23 0 2 &
RAOGHEND D,
TN—THNIZBIT LG BIE, 7 Ar—T7N
DEELDARZE K OFFE R IR O BE Y =
FHRBEETHEE]) X v v - T —X
RS S DI R O, F /2 DM S
LI LIHEENRDH DL, KAICL->T, 20
KO RFHIFIAEY AT ERNZORNDHZ ENRH
Do

T N— TR T N —TRREFN X Dk LR
HEHRPBEI N TV DA, #0 Y THRME
E(EFETSHEIIE L TWIEREF—LIZT L
v —%E B2 DEERSH D, ZD X7k
PUZRBWT, BETF—AF, BREHEOTH—
g AT DB A B R, 1 ) A W S S S
SN TEERAEE O U e &R O 72 DB I DK
ManBEET L5805,

42 ISA 240, The Auditor’s Responsibilities Relating to Fraud
in an Audit of Financial Statements, Appendix 1
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A18. The exercise of professional skepticism by the group

auditor includes remaining alert for inconsistent

information from component auditors, component

management and group management about matters that

may be significant to the group financial statements.

A18. TN —T R NIZ X HMREEMHIF & L ToH
SR LTI IR, I —T MG RICHEE A s
FAFE S ATHEMED & 2 FIEIC B DA R AL O REA
N, HERRENL DR E EH R O N—TRREH NS DF
JETBIERICHKT LTI N—TEE NP HEICERE Z
I ENEEND,

Scalability

€(4) E A DFREKMED

10. This ISA is intended for all group audits, regardless of size
or complexity. However, the requirements of this ISA are
intended to be applied in the context of the nature and
circumstances of each group audit. For example, when a
group audit is carried out entirely by the group auditor,
some requirements in this ISA are not relevant because they
are conditional on the involvement of component auditors.
This may be the case when the group auditor is able to
perform audit procedures centrally or is able to perform
procedures at the components without involving

component auditors. The guidance in paragraphs A119 and

A120 also may be helpful in applying this ISA in these

circumstances.

10. ARG EIL, BURSCEMS 2D T, 2 Tos
—TERERGE LTS, 2L, AREEOE
KREFHIL, &7 N —TEEOHE SRS L
THEHAINAZ EEZERLTWD, flxiX, 71—
TEEOETHNIN—TEENZL > TEBIND
. AR EOERFIEO PIIIHER AL OREA
ANDOREEZFEMEETHA LB D0, BHE LN
HALHD, 7N —TER ANDEE TR 2 £
FhiTE L2560, MEMOBEEANZEE SET
(IR AL C OB FHia FEhi T & 25570 Zhic
FUT D, TOX D IR I AR A 5
T DAL, AL19 T O A120 THOFEE# S A H 72
BENH D,

Responsibilities of the Group Engagement Partner and
Group Auditor

(GB) IN—TEEREERCIN—TEEADE
=)

11. The group engagement partner remains ultimately
responsible, and therefore accountable, for compliance
with the requirements of this ISA. The term “the group
engagement partner shall take responsibility for...” or “the
group auditor shall take responsibility for...” is used for
those requirements when the group engagement partner or
group auditor, respectively, is permitted to assign the
design or performance of procedures, tasks or actions to

skilled or

members of the engagement team, including component

other appropriately suitably experienced
auditors. For other requirements, this ISA expressly intends
that the requirement or responsibility be fulfilled by the
group engagement partner or group auditor, as applicable,
and the group engagement partner or group auditor may
obtain information from the firm or other members of the

engagement team. (Ref: Para. A29)

11. 7NV —T7EEBEFIL. KiEEOERFHEAE
ST L2 LI OoOWTRKEMAREMLEZA L, Tl
SCHAEMREA Y, AREEIIBITL 71—
EESEE LB L CEEZADRITIERD
e, | XA T —T A N \ZBH L CEME:
ERDRTNERGR, | WS RIUL, T—
TERERLE I NV—TEE AR ENZI, Ak
BN OBEA N % 5 Lo B 72 68 7] SUTRRER & R o fth D
BEE T — LA =T, FH UTEBOLEREN
ZEIDYTDZERBOLN TV AHAIHEH I
%, FOMOBREBEIZOWT, AREEIT, 7L
— TR EME TS T 5587 — TR N
MERFEIEEZR-T L EbI, I —T
BEELH L7 N —TBEAAND, BRI UL
BT —LDOMD A L R_R—=BERE ATT DA
H5HZEEHRMICER LTS (A29 THSH) |

Effective Date

(2. ®MREHD
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12. This ISA is effective for audits of group financial
statements for periods beginning on or after December 15,

2023.

12. ApEFEOBEHARIILLTO LB TH D,
AedE#E (2011412 A 22 H) 1X, 201244 A 1
A L% BHAA 3 2 F2EF 268 5 B L OVA] B LU%
BA4ET 5 S FH I AR D RIS A & 3 5
5o
AEEE (201346 A 17 H) 1%, 201443 A 31
Ao T 2 FEF IR DERD ST
Do
AE#E (201645 H 29 H) 1%, 201644 H 1
A L% BHAG 3 2 F2EF 2 0R 5 B L OVA] B LU%
BA4ET 5 S FH AR D RIS A & 3 5
Do
AEEE (201946 H 12 H) 1%, UL FOFEEE
FEVRDERENOHEHT 5,
— A IEHOWIEIX, 202043 H 31 HUEZK T
LHEEFEIRDLIERNOEMAT 5,
— A1 TR OMHER 156 2 THO M IE L, 2020
4 A 1 HUKBAMT 5 FEFEIRDER
J VA B A B A3 5 R dH IR 2
MEANOEHAT S, 72720, 201944 H 1
H CL#% BRAG S 2 S 3EF IR 2 B A K OYF) H
LIt B AG 2 F I AR 2 P B A D>
SRMEHT LN TE D,
AT (202141 A 14 B) 1%, 202243 A 31
AU T3 2 EF IR DA LK OFE B L
BA4eT 5 IS FH I AR D RIS A & 3 5
R
A E (202146 A 8 H) 1E, 202343 A 31
AU T3 2 FEFE IR OMBHER OB K
2022 49 AT T3 2 SIS AR D i H]
WE#HEEOTMEENOERET D, 7L, Th
AR ORFITAR 2 W56 R DB A K OV i 2 3
AR % PSR O PSS B+ 5 =
a0,
AdEE (202148 H 19 H) 1%, 20219 H 1
Ao 2,
AdE (202246 H 16 H) 1%, 202347 H 1
A LI BHAA S 2 FEFE IR DM B ER OB K
VA B LA BG5S 5 I AR © TR %S
FEROPHEBEENOHEHT 2, vk, AREFL
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% L O KRB A E NS OBEEFFHITIZHB N T
%, 2024 -7 A 1 HUAZICBAGET 5 FEFE 1R
D Hsaf R OB & ONA B LI B AA 9 5 it
AR D B FE R O P B A ) D
Do 122, FHLARTORFEITAR 2 MR O
RO S F ISR 5 R MERER O HEE
‘LT 2D Z L 2T, RBZDSEE.
mEEHEEZE AWM ES 15 (202246 A 16
H) . WEEHEEZESWMEER 25 A
BIfR D54 (202246 A 16 H) KOE A
WL B owiEE 220 (202246 A 16 H) E[AIRRIC
HWHT 5,

AEE (2022210A13H) @55, fmEHANICEE
T HHEIEL, 20234 4 H 1 B LB 2 FEeE
IR B ROBEEN DT 5, 7272 L, A
HEL, MBS (20224F 7 H25 HERE) LT
20234 H 1 HUBK T 32 FEFE IR D UH
HEROEENORMEHA T2 2 L2720, e
B, mEEEICE T 2L, 20224F 6 H16 AT
WIEDWEEHAEZ B AWMEES 1 5 BEEFH
FriZk T 2 mEEi), mEEHEEZESWEE
25 EAERIRLIFE AOEELEZES
WEE220 BEEERHICKBIT2MEER] &R
HWHT 5,

AEE (202341 H 12 H) 1%, 202444 A 1
A LA BAGA T 2 FEFEE IR IMBHEROEE K
WA H LA BARE T 5 s IR © IR %S
HROFPMEENOEHAT 2, /2. ARSFHL
% L O KRB A E NDS OBEEFGHITIZHB N T
%, 2024 4R 7 A 1 HURIZBRARET 5 FEFE /R
D Hsafi R OB & ONF B LI B AA 9 5 it
AR D B FE R O P B D
Do 1272 L. FALARTOFEITAR 2 MR O
RO S F MR 5 R MERER O HEE
HPOHEAT 2 Z &2 v, 2084, BE
EHEEZESWMEES 15 [BEEFEIICKT
LAnEEE] (2022456 A 16 H) | AWEEHIL
EEZBRMREEE 25 TBEAEFIRDIEAL]
(202246 H 16 H) K UOMEAFEESR B oWt
220 [EEAZEHICHITHMEEH] (202246 A
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16 H) CLRIFFICEMT 5, 7ed, 202246 H 16
HAHT CO8UE S v 7z s BRI B 2
X, WEEHEELZESWMEEFER 15 (202246
A 16 H) . WHEEHLKEZESWMEEE 25
(202246 A 16 H) K OEAIEES B oW
220 (202246 A 16 H) ELREIFFICEAT 5, =6
2. AREREE (2022 4210 A 13 H KT 2023 4E 1
A 12 H) ©56, mEHANIET 2FHIL, 2023
AR 1 BUBBMGT 5 FEFEI R D MEER
DEBRNGEHAT D, 2720, ARG EL, M
A (202247 H 25 HA®) LT 2023 44
H 1 BLSBKE T 2 FEFEITRLMEHRORE
‘OO REEHT 5 Z & 28T 720,

Objectives

(3. AHEEDHR)

13. The objectives of the auditor are to:

(a) With respect to the acceptance and continuance of the
group audit engagement, determine whether sufficient
appropriate audit evidence can reasonably be expected
to be obtained to provide a basis for forming an opinion
on the group financial statements;

(b) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the group financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, and plan and perform further audit procedures
to appropriately respond to those assessed risks;

(c) Be sufficiently and appropriately involved in the work
of component auditors throughout the group audit,
including communicating clearly about the scope and
timing of their work, and evaluating the results of that
work; and

(d) Evaluate whether sufficient appropriate audit evidence
has been obtained from the audit procedures performed,
including with respect to the work performed by
component auditors, as a basis for forming an opinion on

the group financial statements.

13. AEEIZBITOIEEAOHMIL, LTDLEEY

Th b,

(1) 7 N—TEEAZKIOFHLORERE K OB L
T, ZN—TMEHRITHT HEREHOR
B oot R RN AE AFET L L RS
BN HIAD D E D Ina T 5 2 &,

(2) REIEBNZMOT, F—TUE#EROR
BRREBIR R Y A7 235 U CRMi L, #Fi L7
U A7 BN I T D720 D Y A7 st Tl &
SRLETHZ L,

(3) HERCHL DB N DIESE DO K O IZ-D W
TR 2= —a U EiTW, ZOEED
fREFHO T2 L2 G0, F—TEAEZEL
THERCHNL OB N DVEZEIZ A0 0D B B 5-
T5HZ L,

(4) HERRHENL OB NNFESE LIEEE2 &5, 7
— TR I T O BERRAOKEMEL e 2+
PO YN e BEATFEMLS . FENE L 72 BE A TR O A
FEINTVENE I a5 &,

Definitions

Definitions

(4. ER)

(2. E&)

Aggregation Risk (Ref: Para. 14(a))

(1) EREYRZ) G145 ZH)

14. For purposes of the ISAs, the following terms have the
meanings attributed below:

(a) Aggregation risk — The probability that the aggregate

A19. Aggregation risk exists in all audits of financial
statements, but is particularly important to understand and

address in a group audit because there is a greater

4. KFEZEICBIT A HEOERIZ. UTo LB &
95,

A19. BB 271, 2 COMBERERICEFEET S
N, T N—TERICBW T, HEENL S &S
b S =Bs R, B EFE & UL FEIC R LT

11
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of uncorrected and undetected misstatements exceeds
materiality for the financial statements as a whole. (Ref:
Para. A19)

(b) Component — An entity, business unit, function or
business activity, or some combination thereof,
determined by the group auditor for purposes of
planning and performing audit procedures in a group
audit. (Ref: Para. A20)

(c) Component auditor — An auditor who performs audit
work related to a component for purposes of the group
audit. A component auditor is a part of the engagement
team'? for a group audit. (Ref: Para. A21-A23)

(d) Component management — Management responsible
for a component. (Ref: Para. A24)

(e) Component performance materiality — An amount set
by the group auditor to reduce aggregation risk to an
appropriately low level for purposes of planning and
performing audit procedures in relation to a component.

(f) Group — A reporting entity for which group financial
statements are prepared.

(g) Group audit — The audit of group financial statements.

(h) Group auditor — The group engagement partner and
members of the engagement team other than component
auditors. The group auditor is responsible for:

(i) Establishing the overall group audit strategy and
group audit plan;

(i1) Directing and supervising component auditors and
reviewing their work;

(iii) Evaluating the conclusions drawn from the audit
evidence obtained as the basis for forming an opinion
on the group financial statements.

(i) Group audit opinion — The audit opinion on the group
financial statements.

(j) Group engagement partner — The engagement partner!!
who is responsible for the group audit. (Ref: Para. A25)

(k) Group financial statements — Financial statements that
include the financial information of more than one entity
or business unit through a consolidation process. For
purposes of this ISA, a consolidation process includes:
(Ref: Para. A26—A28)

likelihood that audit procedures will be performed on
classes of transactions, account balances or disclosures that
are disaggregated across components. Generally,
aggregation risk increases as the number of components
increases at which audit procedures are performed
separately, whether by component auditors or other

members of the engagement team.

(1) BB 27 —RIEEDREEFTR R ORERDOE
BFRDEFID ., MR EAR L L TOEEMED
FUE A ER D ATREMEZ VD (A19 THB W)

(2) FERRHNL — 7 NV —TEERIZB T D EE TR O
B OFEmAE B E LT, Z—7EENCLEDY
WIESNDHMEFE, FERM, Hien L ITFEER
X IFENOOMATEEV D (20 THSH)

(3) HERHENLDEE N — 7 L— T D H B TRERR
BN ICBE T DA OIFEL T 2BEANE
9o MERREALOEENIX, 7NV —TEEIZBITS
B VR E 220 35 12 H (D) ICED DA T —
LDO—BTHD (A21 TH) D A23THBR)

(4) FERCHAL DR E B — AL DR E IZBEA A
THEEZND (A24 HZM)

(5) HEREANT O Ffee K it - o> B BME — A Rk AT L2 B
T DEEFHROFE L OEmBO BT, GHY
A7 Ze @ IRV KBEICIN R D 12 DI 7 — T8
BTADKET D8N,

6) T N—T =T N—TWEERIPER S D

EIRKEZ WD,
(1) I N—TER— 7 N—THE#EROERZ N
7,

8) I N—TEEHN— T N—TEEEEE KOS
F—=LDRA = (FERRENOEANZRS, )
WD, IN—TEENFIUTOELEEZA D,

O TN—TEEDOIEARN I TTH O E R OFHM

727 N— TR R DERL

@ HERREANL DA N~DFRTE, EE K O O1E
E k)]

Q@ ITN—THEHRIHT DREARDT= DD
FE L UCATF LB R O E T

2OV T DR

9) I N—TMHBEHROERER L — 7 NV— T MEH
RICKTHEEERLEZ VD,

(10) 7 N—TEEETE -/ NV —TEEICETZA
O, BEARERSE 220 55 12 H (D IZED D EA

BEEZWH (A2 THEBH) |

(11) ZN—T7WEhR —EEORETF LRI D
WMHEmRE G T, LT OEE 7 o 248 U CE

B e I S L2 ATREMES MW 2, AFE U A
7 HHRURIST D2 ENRICEECTH D,
MOEBNZ LD NERET — L OMMD A L 3—I2 &
DN BT, RN, BERNCER TR E
il S AL DR AL T 2IEERHEY A7 13 E
%=y
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(i) Consolidation, proportionate consolidation, or an
equity method of accounting;

(i1) The presentation in combined financial statements
of the financial information of entities or business
units that have no parent but are under common
control or common management; or

(iii) The aggregation of the financial information of

entities or business units such as branches or
divisions.
(1) Group management — Management responsible for the
preparation of the group financial statements.
(m) Group performance materiality — Performance
materiality'? in relation to the group financial
statements as a whole, as determined by the group

auditor.

SN ERER 2D (A26 T D A28 THS
M

O HEFEUTFEIC X DR

@ BottEHRL2WHAEO LR FIZH D, X
LB ORREF O FICH DT FEHENIN O
WIEHRITAR DEGMBHROER

@ EXTFERN Bz X, IEITEM)
(ZB3T D MBI RO R

(12) 7 N—TEE— 7N —TME#EROIERICE
TEATHREFZ VD,

(13) Zn—7 « LoL D Pl Ll OB — 7L
— TR NNRIET D 7 — TSR
T 5, B MEEE 320 THEA o0 M OVENE
(B D EEME ] 5 8 TH KUV 10 THITE D 5 Fii
Feffi EOBEBEMEAEZ N,

10TSA 220 (Revised), paragraph 12(d)

ISA 220 (Revised), paragraph 12(a)

12 ISA 320, Materiality in Planning and Performing an
Audit, paragraphs 9 and 11

Component (Ref: Para. 14(b))

€(@2) HEREALY (F 14 H Q) ZH)

A20. The group auditor uses professional judgment in
determining components at which audit work will be
performed. Paragraph A7 explains that the financial
information of certain entities or business units may be
considered together for purposes of planning and

performing audit procedures. However, the group auditor’s

responsibility for the identification and assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the group financial
statements encompasses all of the entities and business
units whose financial information is included in the group

financial statements.

A20. ZN—TREE NI, BEEOIEXE I3 DR
B2 RET DB, BEERFR & LTl
T4 5, ATHIL, BEEFAsrE &k NERT 5 H
FINZEBWT, FFEDRZE T FERN OMBEIERE
—RK L BRI THERDH D EBA LTS, 2L,
T N—T B OB BRI A7 ORI &
R B 7 — TR NOETIX, T OMEE
MR T N—TMBEHRIZEENTODILETORER
[O)F: = 3-X ANy S

Component Auditor (Ref: Para. 14(c))

€(3) HWBEMOEEAN) (5 14 HEG)ZH)

A21. References in this ISA to the engagement team include

the group auditor and component auditors. Component
auditors may be from a network firm, a firm that is not a
network firm, or the group auditor’s firm (e.g., another

office within the group auditor’s firm).

A21. AHEFIZBWT, BEEF— LIV —7
TN EHEREALOBEE AN T EN TV D, HAHAL
DEBENIZ, Xy NT—2 « Ty —Ah, Fv bTU—
7 o« 77— A TR WERERT UL/ V— TR
NOERFEF (BIZIX, 7V —TEENOGEAS
BTN OB OHEZERT) OETHLHEND 2,
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A22. In some circumstances, the group auditor may perform
centralized testing on classes of transactions, account
balances or disclosures, or may perform audit procedures
related to a component. In these circumstances, the group

auditor is not considered a component auditor.

A22. Rk, IA—TREENT, I —T A
MNIZEER L TG IFSE, BhEsk s X3 se S I B
THTAMEERTDHZELHIE, B OOERE
B LA TFrERET22L6b5, 20
X9 ARIICBW T, Z— 7B TSR AL O
BEAEN &I A S,

A23. Paragraph 24 requires the group auditor to request the
component auditor to confirm that the component auditor
will cooperate with the group auditor, including whether
the component auditor will perform the work requested by
the group auditor. Paragraph A58 provides guidance for
circumstances in which the component auditor is unable to

provide such a confirmation.

A23. B 24 THTIE, MM OBEERE AN, 7V —T7
BANOEKBE SN AL TS 208D a5
T, IN—TEENEWH T 52 L OMERE, v
— TR NDMERCENL OB NICERET 5 2 & &K
DTS, ARSI, HEHALOBEAEANRED LD
HER A TRAE T E RUVIRILIZ B 1T D Fadt 2 1Rk L T
(AN

Component Management (Ref: Para. 14(d))

€(4) B OREED) (5 14 HWBH)

A24. Component management refers to management
responsible for the financial information or other activity
(e.g., processing of transactions at a shared service center)
at an entity or business unit that is part of the group. When
the group auditor considers the financial information of
certain entities or business units together as a component or
determines that a shared service center is a component (see
paragraphs A7—AS8), component management refers to the
management that is responsible for the financial
information or transaction processing that is subject to the
audit procedures being performed in relation to that
component. In some circumstances, there may not be
separate component management and group management
may be directly responsible for the financial information or

other activities of the component.

A24. RERRHENLOREZR L1X, IV—T0O—HThD
1 ZE AT FERNL OB IFHCMOTES) (51 1L,
VT — R P—ER U F—TOHRG| OLE)
WCEEZATOREEZIE L WD, F—TiER
ANDEE DA A L < AFFHEHAL Z — D ORERCHAL
ERBTHANEI =T — K- =R - B X —
AR & 5556 (AT KONV AR THS
B | RN ORRE L, ORI B L
THEM S D EETROKRGE & 72 2 W IEH XTI H
GO EM A G T HDREE LT, Rz ko
T, B OB OREZEDFEL TE LT,
7 — TR B SRR O J S O At O TE B
ICEHEN R BTEB L TSGR H 5,

Group Engagement Partner (Ref: Para. 14(j))

(B) FIN—7EEFMLE) F 141103

A25. When joint auditors conduct a group audit, the joint
engagement partners and their engagement teams
collectively constitute the “group engagement partner” and
“engagement team” for the purposes of the ISAs. This [SA
does not, however, deal with the relationship between joint
auditors or the work that one joint auditor performs in
relation to the work of the other joint auditor for purposes

of the group audit.

A25. AEFEOHM B, KFEBEEOGAICIE, &46
AR OEREEE R OZTOERT — LN — KL L
T 7 V—TEEEEE] KO TBEEF—L) &2
Do 12120, AEMEEIL, LEGAAMOBERO,
DL RIE A N OIEZEIZEY U C& L RIES A& A3 5
T HIEEIZOWTHEY b7y,
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Group Financial Statements (Ref: Para. 2, 14(k))

((6) FN—T7REER) CE2HELOFE 14 H(11)
ZH)

A26. The requirements for the preparation and presentation of

the group financial statements may be specified in the
applicable financial reporting framework, which may
therefore affect the determination of the financial
information of entities or business units to be included in
the group financial statements. For example, some
frameworks require the preparation of consolidated
financial statements when an entity (a parent entity)
controls one or more other entities (e.g. subsidiaries)
through majority ownership interest or other means. In
some cases, the applicable financial reporting framework
includes separate requirements for, or may otherwise
permit, the presentation of combined financial statements.
Examples of circumstances in which the presentation of
combined financial statements may be permitted include
entities that have no parent but are under common control

or entities under common management.

A26. 7N — TR OER KR ORRICBE T 2 2k
FHIEIL, B S MEBHREOPSHAICHTE SN D
ZERBY, IN—TMBHRRICEDDHIELFEN
(X FEHN OB TEROWRE I EE 5 2 D551
bo, Pl HoHEFE Bath) PEEEoRsy
BTATHEIC L - Tihoh 3 (F2i%) 23R
L CWBIEA. B ORI 0 B RS a6 R O
ERZBER L CWAHZ ENnd 5, HBEITE - T
W SN D MBS OMEAN, EMBHEDOR
RIZBET D RMEOERFIHA Z A TWND, TGO
TWDZENDDH, MAMBHERORRPRD B
HARWOBNIE, BlSthaf LB @0 i T
2 HAEFETIBDOREFH DO TIZH D EENE E
o,

A27. The term “consolidation process” as used in this ISA is

not intended to have the same meaning as “consolidation”
or “consolidated financial statements” as defined or
described in financial reporting frameworks. Rather, the
term “consolidation process” refers more broadly to the

process used to prepare group financial statements.

A27. AHEEFETHWLNS TEE TR L)
FEEIL, MBS OFSHA CER LR N 72 S
TWn NEfE) L TEEMEHER) CRFETHD
TEEBERLTWARY, LA NEETr R L
WO HEEIEL, IV — T MERER Z BT D 7o I A
WHNLD, KRz rE AR LTS,

A28. The detailed aspects of the consolidation process vary

from one group to another, depending on the group’s
structure and information system, including the financial
reporting process. However, a consolidation process
involves considerations such as the elimination of intra-
group transactions and balances and, when applicable,
implications of different reporting periods for entities or

business units included in the group financial statements.

A28. HfET v AT, MEHRE T oA &S
Lo 7 N—T OREEPCIHERS AT LITIKFEL TEY
TN—TZTELICRROFEHERE LTS, 72721,
BAE T 0w 2%, Z—FNES ] RO E O
£, IN—TMEERICE DB FE T FEHNL
DRI DWMEHM OB EOZENEEND,

15. Reference in this ISA to “the applicable financial
reporting framework” means the financial reporting

framework that applies to the group financial statements.

15, AREFEFIZBWT Nl SN2 MRS OFSLA )
X, IN—TMEHERICE SN D MBS DR
A ZEHR L T D,

Requirements

(I ESRHEIEH)

Leadership Responsibilities for Managing and Achieving
Quality on a Group Audit

Leadership Responsibilities for Managing and Achieving
Quality on a Group Audit (Ref: Para. 11, 16)

(1. ZN—T7EEIZBT 5 mEOEHE L ERITHY
LEEREE ORMED

3. IN—TERICBITHMEDER L ZERITHT
HEBEFHEEOETME)Y (B 11 HKLUEE 16 HESH)
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16. In applying ISA 220 (Revised),' the group engagement
partner is required to take overall responsibility for
managing and achieving quality on the group audit
engagement. In doing so, the group engagement partner
shall: (Ref: Para. A29-A30)

(a) Take responsibility for creating an environment for the
group audit engagement that emphasizes the expected
behavior of engagement team members. (Ref: Para.
A31)

(b) Be sufficiently and appropriately involved throughout
the group audit engagement, including in the work of
component auditors, such that the group engagement
partner has the basis for determining whether the
significant judgments made, and the conclusions

reached, are appropriate given the nature and

circumstances of the group audit engagement.

A29. It may not be possible or practical for the group
engagement partner to solely deal with all requirements in
ISA 220 (Revised), particularly when the engagement team
includes a large number of component auditors located in
multiple locations. In managing quality at the engagement
level, ISA 220 (Revised)* permits the engagement partner
to assign the design or performance of procedures, tasks or
actions to other members of the engagement team to assist
the the group

engagement partner may assign procedures, tasks or

engagement partner. Accordingly,
actions to other members of the engagement team and these
members may assign procedures, tasks or actions further.
In such circumstances, ISA 220 (Revised) requires that the
engagement partner shall continue to take overall
responsibility for managing and achieving quality on the

audit engagement.

16. BEAALUEERE 220 565 13 HA WM+ 212472
0. IN—TEERLHEIT, IV—TEEEED
RN E OB L ZERICKT ORI EA D 2 &
NEREN TS, BHICYTZY, IV —TEEE
B85 1E. LT 23 LT iudZs 67euy (A29 IH
NA30 HZH)

(1) BEAEF—LANAN—ZHRSNATEI 28 R
AT B 7N — TR ER OB A AR 5 BT
ZEHZ L (ALITEZM) |

(2) BEEZRHIWFLBIE LI 7 — T EA R
DOWNE K ORI Z I F 2 TGN E 5 i il
HIRMBEHND KD MR OEE NOIFE
o, JN—TERESOREEZE T T4y
MOBEENCEET 52 &,

A29. FRICEERT — A DEHOMASIZ BT D 2O
L OBEENE G OgE ., EAEEREE 220 o2
TOERFIHIZV N — TR ELE D HEM CxLd
B2 EE, AAREXITRHENTII W LR35 5, B
A EER A E 220 25 16 BUL, 8~ OEEAZEBE O ME
BHIZBWC, BEERMEZ23HET 572012, BAE
BB DT AT EH O RZRENE & AT — 2 0fth
DAUNR=ZENETHZ EERDTWD, LR
ST, IN—TEEBRTHFIL BEETF—20M0 X
N=C TR XITEBEE VY THZENTE, 12
WML A N— X, HATHID A S —IC Tl T EH
FEID Y THZ LN TE D, BAEEMEREE 220 13,

D E DR BNT, EEEEEPEEESO

P E OB & BRI D BRI BT A KR L L

THEIZLEEZERLTND,

-
—
=

3 ISA 220 (Revised), paragraph 13

4 ISA 220 (Revised), paragraph 15

A30. Policies or procedures established by the firm, or that
are common network requirements or network services,*
may support the group engagement partner by facilitating
communication between the group auditor and component
auditors and supporting the group auditor’s direction and
supervision of those component auditors and the review of

their work.

A30. BEEEFHEAI TRy NU—TNEDZ, v b
U —7 DERFEELELIR Y hT—2 - H—E R
EETe HE XX THL, T N—TEE N &AL
DEBENDaAI 22— arZg#ETs52 8, &
O N— TR NIZ K 5 F ORERRHENL OB AN ~D
B, BB RO OEEOEMZ BT Z LIk
0. IN—TEEEEHEIENLOHBAND D (K
W1 55 48 NG 52 TSR M)

“ISQM 1, paragraphs 48-52

A3l.

demonstrates a commitment to quality is shaped and

ISA 220 (Revised)® explains that a culture that

reinforced by the engagement team members as they
demonstrate expected behaviors when performing the
engagement. In addressing the requirement in paragraph
16(a), the group engagement partner may communicate
directly to other members of the engagement team
(including component auditors) and reinforce this
communication through personal conduct and actions (e.g.,

leading by example).

A31. BEEAEVEEIE S 220 0 A28 TH|T, SWE~D =3
v M AV R ERTHMRE IR, BEETF 2D AN
AL 30 ey i A N e Nl L SV A WAY B 1 E TN
Z L THICEER, miband E@BL TS, Zr
—7EEATEEA L. F 16 TH (1) OESRFIRI LT
HEE. AERRHENL OB N % B AT — A Dtho A
UN—ICHEBRET I, @i TREOE LD
TEZBL Cala=r—a b3 sZ &N
o5,

45 ISA 220 (Revised), paragraph A28

Acceptance and Continuance

Acceptance and Continuance

(2. EEZPOFHOKE L OEH

(4. BEEBNOFHEOKRE K OED)
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Determining Whether Sufficient and Appropriate Audit
Evidence Can Reasonably Be Expected to Be Obtained (Ref:
Para. 17-18)

Q) +ohoEP REEIFAE AFTE 5 EAEN
WCHIADDNE D oW (55 17 HE O 18 11
2 M)

17. Before accepting or continuing the group audit
engagement, the group engagement partner shall determine
whether sufficient appropriate audit evidence can

reasonably be expected to be obtained to provide a basis for

forming an opinion on the group financial statements. (Ref:

Para.A32-A35)

A32. In determining whether sufficient appropriate audit
evidence can reasonably be expected to be obtained, the
group engagement partner may obtain an understanding of
matters such as:

The group structure, including both the legal and

organizational structure.

Activities that are significant to the group, including the

industry and regulatory, economic and political
environments in which those activities take place.

The use of service organizations.

The use of shared service centers.

The consolidation process.

Whether the group auditor:

©  Will have unrestricted access to those charged with

governance of the group, group management, those
charged with governance of the component,
component management and component
information, including of those components that are
accounted for by the equity method; and

© Will be able to perform necessary work on the

financial information of the components when
applicable.

Whether sufficient and appropriate resources are

assigned or will be made available.

17. 7 N— TR ZEF O O FH O AT FH O

A, 7N —TEEFTH L, 7 — T MBHERIC
T DEREERT 2720 DREMEL 22 D+ 0o
U)7e A EEIL A AT CTE 5 EAFICAIAD D E
D AW LT uiE7e H7avy (A32 THAN D A35 IH
ZH) .

A32. TNV —TERELFIL, ooy /e B ARE
WA ANFTE D EEHANITIAD DD E D DMy
THREIC, UUFIZOWTOHMEEDLIEAEND 5,

7 N—T OIER I E AT AR E O W & &
T/ — T HEE

TN—TNZ b o CEHERIFE) CYRLIEENE T
% PEZE K OB ONT AR 0 S ONBLUIR IO 72 R 5%
e, )

ZREEFE ORI

YT —R--HP—bER - HX—DFH
HiE 7 1t 2

TN—TEEHNT, TV—T « TARF o RTE
TEHTLH, JN—TREHR, BREAO T
NI RCELERT 5, WAL OREH
K O CRFHLBE S LTV DS &2
R A OTFRICHIN 22T T T 7 82T
HTENTE, o, EUTLHE. WAL
OMBEIERICK U CREREEEITH LN T
ERAYIER

F3 oG R EIEMAEFI D Y THNTWD, X
IR FATREIC 72 > TW D D3,

A33. In the case of an initial group audit engagement, the
group auditor’s understanding of the matters in paragraph
A32 may be obtained from:

Information provided by group management;
Communication with group management;
Communication with those charged with governance of
the group; and

When applicable, communication with component

management or the predecessor auditor.

A33. BEATKI DL OMER DYa . A2 HIZHIT 5 7
N—TEEENOBRIL, LFr6BoNsZENnH
D

T N—TRREB DI SN D1
IN—TREHLEDaAIa=lr— g
TN—"T « HNF U RAZBEERATHE L D=
Ra=f—varv

EMT HLA . AN ORE FH SUIRHTED 7
N—TEBENEDAI 2=l — g

A34. For a recurring engagement, the ability to obtain
sufficient appropriate audit evidence may be affected by
significant changes in, for example;

The group structure (e.g., acquisitions, disposals, joint

A34. BEfFOBEERZKIOTE B OHE. +orhowEdl s
REAREHLO ATFRIREMEIR, Bl 2L, BATICRBITHHE
BRERIZL > TREEZITHZENnD D,
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ventures, reorganizations, or changes in how the group
financial reporting system is organized).

Components’ activities that are significant to the group.
The composition of those charged with governance of
the group, group management, or key management of
components for which audit procedures are expected to
be performed.

The group auditor’s understanding of the integrity and
competence of group or component management.

The applicable financial reporting framework.

7N —T7 OMMEE (B, BIN, sy, 36
[ XA, MRS UIsE s r—7
DB RE LV AT LOEHEE)
TN—FNT b o THER, RN OTEHE)
TN—"T" « HNF U RZEEEGTDE, T
—7REE XIEEFRNFERSND Z LN T
SN DRERL AL O B2 BB ORERK

7 No— 7 AIHE R ENL D% 3 a2 &t
IZDOWNT D 7 — T B N DB

1 FH & D B S O FskE A

A35. There may be additional complexities with obtaining
sufficient appropriate audit evidence in a group audit when
components are located in jurisdictions other than the
group auditor’s jurisdiction because of cultural and
language differences, and different laws or regulations. For
example, law or regulation may restrict the component
auditor from providing documentation outside of its
jurisdiction, or war, civil unrest or outbreaks of disease may
restrict the group auditor’s access to relevant component
auditor audit documentation. Paragraph A180 includes

possible ways to address these situations.

A35. Z N —TRER ANDPTET 5 E T HUs SN
FREALDFTET 256, LR TR NET DE
W2k, ZNV—TEBRICBIT S o) e A
LD AFIZE 2 DS NECDHZ D5,
Z X, WAL OBEEANEFIZLY . ZOFTET
2 [E TR A~ SCE A 35 2 L AR S
GG 5, £lo, WA WELSUIBYYE O WAT
IZE T, ZA—TREEAN, BEET 2R AL D
B NDOERRHEIC T 7 82T 5 L E2HIBREND
a5, A8 I TIX, T4 DIRPLIZKILT %
7DD 15D Fikxz T T b,

18. If, after the acceptance or continuance of the group audit

engagement, the group engagement partner concludes that

sufficient appropriate audit evidence cannot be obtained,
the group engagement partner shall consider the possible

effects on the group audit. (Ref: Para. A36)

A36. Restrictions may be imposed after the group
engagement partner’s acceptance of the group audit
engagement that may affect the engagement team’s ability
to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence. Such
restrictions may include those affecting:

The group auditor’s access to component information,
management or those charged with governance of
components, or the component auditors (including
relevant audit documentation sought by the group
auditor) (see paragraphs 20 and 21); or

The work to be performed on the financial information
of components.

Paragraphs A45-A46 explain the possible effect of such

18. 7 N— T REAFERS DR & W B KiAS S X R L
T2, o ot R AL AFTE N
TN —TEREBEEDmT T T%E,. 7 —7
BEELHIL, 7NV —TEEICK L THELSD

SLARTUE R B0 (A36 THER)

A36. TN —TEEEEE NI N — TR ER DK
ZHHUCHRERE Liztklc, BET— 20+ ol)
7SRRI AT RIREMEIC 2 % B 2 15 5 I [R2SER
ENDEERH D, ZO X ) REIRIIE. LLTFIZE
BEBZLLOREENDZENH D,

AL DGR, AL O EE T T
VACE L EET DE IER AN OBERN (7
J— TR NDRD B BT S AR E A S
o, ) ~DITN—TEENOT 78 A (5§20 HK
O 21 THZ W)

RN O IE Ik L C R D 1EE
MBS TER VMG THIX, 20 X 5 REIRN 7 —7
Wt DEAREEICE 2 5 ATREMED & 5 455

restrictions on the auditor’s report on the group financial IZOWTHEB LT 5,
statements.
Terms of the Engagement Agreeing the Terms of Audit Engagements (Ref: Para. 19) €Q1) BEEEBEDIERME) €(2) BEEEBEOHIWVEFEDEE) (B 19 HEBH)

19. In applying ISA 210,'“ the group auditor shall obtain the | A37. ISA 210* requires the auditor to agree the terms of the | 19. 7 /L — 7' Bidly Nid, BEEAELVEREE 210 [EEALE | A7, EEACLMERAEE 210 55 7 L OVE S TH (4) 1%, #%
agreement of group management that it acknowledges and |  audit engagement with management or those charged with | B DZMIKMEDOEE ] &4 H (2) L OV 6 H (2) % 1 HE XTI G A I N T U RIZE TR EAT D
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understands its responsibility to provide the engagement
team with: (Ref: Para. A37)

(a) Access to all information of which group management
is aware that is relevant to the preparation of the group
financial statements such as records, documentation and
other matters;

(b) Additional information that the engagement team may
request from group management or component

management for the purpose of the group audit; and
(c) Unrestricted access to persons within the group from
whom the engagement team determines it necessary to

obtain audit evidence.

governance, as appropriate. The terms of engagement
identify the applicable financial reporting framework.
Additional matters that may be included in the terms of a
group audit engagement include:

Communications between the group auditor and

component auditors should be unrestricted to the extent

possible under laws or regulations;

Important communications between component
auditors and those charged with governance of the
component or component management, including
communications on significant deficiencies in internal
control, should be communicated to the group auditor;
Communications between regulatory authorities and
entities or business units related to financial reporting
matters that may be relevant to the group audit should
be communicated to the group auditor; and
The group auditor should be permitted to perform work,
or request a component auditor to perform work, at the

component.

AT 25124720 BERTF— NI T 219 25 BT
ZiRi LEfR L QD Z EICBT 5 I — TR
DEBEEGSRITEZR B (AT THZRM) |

(1) ZN—TREEPRRL TND 7 N—T B
FKOERICE#ET 22 ToOEH Gogk, TEEW
ZOMDE D) ~DT kA

(2) BEEF— LB N—THEOHICEEL T,
7 — TR S TAHE AL O B BN
RAES 2 1

(3) BT — ANEAIHLE ATFTT H1-DICHnE L
ML=, ZA—THNOE~DHIRDO2NT 7+
A

HLEREFOROFMICOVWTAETDHZ L%,
R NICESR LTV D, BREMICIEH S5 i
Bl OV AN S L, S HI2, LR &5 7%
HHEEGLHAERH D,

TN—TEEAN RN OB AN & O =
Ra=b—va d, ERICHEDE RE e Hi
T, filESnienz &,

HER RO DG AN & MR HLAT O %5 3 S I AR
HALDOH AT RCEEE AT HHE L OO EE
a=r—a VIS A FEIT, N
DEBELRAEICET2aIa=r—va v a2g
D, TN—TEENI L TIRZEIND Z &,
TN TR S RO D, MR
HRIEICBIRT 2 B X e & T F AL
DO ciTbnbalao=r—rarsn, IJL—7
BEAENICREINDZ &,

T N— TR NIRRT B CHEE %
T52 8, IIHERR AL OB A NC/EE % EhE
HEOBEHETDHIENTHFRINDZ &,

7pa

4 ISA 210, Agreeing the Terms of Audit Engagements,
paragraphs 6(b) and 8(b)

46 ISA 210, paragraph 9 and 10(d)

Restrictions on Access to Information or People Outside the

Control of Group Management

Restrictions on Access to Information or People (Ref:

Para.20-21)

(@) IN—TREEDOEERDKITRWEBIUIAA
DT 7 & ZIZET S HIR)

(k/\"

€3) HBMIUIA~DT 7 B RIZET DHIRY (5 20

HN OV 21 THB M)

~z=

20. If the group engagement partner concludes that group
management cannot provide the engagement team with
access to information or unrestricted access to persons
within the group due to restrictions that are outside the
control of group management, the group engagement
partner shall consider the possible effects on the group
audit. (Ref: Para. A38—A46)

A38. Restrictions on access to information or people do not
eliminate the requirement for the group auditor to obtain

sufficient appropriate audit evidence.

20. I NV—TEEEMEIL. 7 — T REEOFEN
FAEI2 N =D, T N—TRREFRER~DOT 7 &
AXNE T N—TNOESDHIRDI2NT 7 v A%
HF— MR TE R LR S A . T e—
TRERIT U CHA LGS BB L2 T IR
5720y (A8 TEHN D M6 THER)

A38. TEHMIUIA~DT 7 AT DHIRNTFE L
2l LTh, ZN—TEEND 30w R
AEL A AT 5 &0 D BERFHD R R 5 DI T
AN

A39. Access to information or people can be restricted for
many reasons, such as restrictions imposed by component
management, laws or regulations or other conditions, for
example, war, civil unrest or outbreaks of disease.
Paragraph A180 describes how the group auditor may be
able to overcome restrictions on access to component

auditor audit documentation.

A39. RERRENLOREFIC L VRSN DHIR, S X
(XZDMmOMRG (B2, P, NELUTEGYE D
TRAT) DRk & 2BHRICE D, FHUIA~DT 7
EANRFHIRINDZ 3B D, AIBIHIEZ, DL
2 U CRERC L O BE R N DERFRE~D T 7 2 AT
B4 2R %E 77— 7R AN TR TE 522200
TRt LT 5,
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A0, R E - T, Z—T7BEA NI, Bl IXELT
CRY | ERXUIA~DT 7 BT DR % 5
for example: IRCTELHERH D,

HE RSCHNZ DR B SUIRERL LD AT /3T 2 AU
EEE AT HH5~OT7 7B ARFIRI N TWDY
group auditor may request group management or those Gy INV—TREFLE LTI N—T « HRF R
(CHEAEEAT DE K U CHIROMER A ST 2 &
VEEFETHZ L, NI/ N—TREEAE LTIV
— 7 AT RCEEEH T HE I L CHEEE
WORMEEZEEFT 5 Z L,

FRoriEm A%t LT/ v — 7 NI B FR oy

A40. In some circumstances, the group auditor may be able to

overcome restrictions on access to information or people,

If access to component management or those charged

with governance of the component is restricted, the

charged with governance of the group to assist with
removing the restriction or otherwise request
information directly from group management or those
charged with governance of the group.

If the group has a non-controlling interest in an entity

that is accounted for by the equity method, the group
auditor may determine whether provisions exist (e.g., in
the terms of joint venture agreements, or the terms of

other investment agreements) regarding access by the

LTS, I —7C XD Y%k
BIER~07T 72 2T e (B, JEH
KEARFEOTH UIM O BEE R DO 5:41) D FF
WL, YREHER DT 2 7L — TR

group to the financial information of the entity and mTAZ L,

FRoiEm AR ZEIxT LT/ v — 7 NI B FR 4y
EHLTEY, Zv—7OREADYLEFEOR
HRBEDOA L N=IHANT P RCELER/T
LHHETHLIGE, ZNHOERENIEHNTND A
N—=D NFATREZR M HS % OV O LoD e &4 $2HE T
non-controlled entity, the group auditor may inquire TOMRETHT L,

request group management to exercise such rights.

If the group has a non-controlling interest in an entity
that is accounted for by the equity method and the group
has representatives who are on the executive board or

are members of those charged with governance of the

whether they can provide financial and other

information available to them in these roles.

AL, FRoyiEE RISk L C O — T IE LRy
EHLTEY, 7 —TERNILDHBEEEDN
WXIIAN~DT 7B ARFHIR SN TWDHEGE, v
— 7R NIL, REOMBIEFRICEE T o B AR &
LCHIH SR E LT, FlziX, LTFOEHRE
AFTEDLZERD D,

TN—TMBHER AT DD T N—T %

BEDATF LT YO MBS H
U EOBEEF AT HER, AR CETE

A B P T DI FRAMAS S DB G
BSA A0 v oi ) 2 BE A e LA A F T 50
BE, BN —TMBHERICB T 2 EERE
AFoRY 27 OFhNL D, 2, AFLZER
controlled entity. AELO AT & 72 5, SUFTENLOATREME D B D i
DIEFHRIFEEBE L= ETo, BENEMFELE LT

A41. If the group has a non-controlling interest in an entity
that is accounted for by the equity method and the group
auditor’s access to information or people at the entity is
restricted, the group auditor may be able to obtain
information to be used as audit evidence regarding the
entity’s financial information, for example:

Financial information that is available from group
management, as group management also needs to
obtain the non-controlled entity’s financial information
in order to prepare the group financial statements.

Publicly available information, such as audited
financial statements, public disclosure documents, or

quoted prices of equity instruments in the non-

It is a matter of professional judgment, particularly in view

of the assessed risks of material misstatement of the group
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financial statements and considering other sources of OHIWHIZBET 2 FHTH D (A 330 5 6 HH (2)

information that may corroborate or otherwise contribute
to audit evidence obtained, whether the auditor can obtain

sufficient appropriate audit evidence.*’

ZH)

4TISA 330, paragraph 7(b)

A42. If the group has a non-controlling interest in an entity
that is accounted for by the equity method and access to
information or people at the entity is restricted, the group
auditor may consider whether such restrictions are
inconsistent with group management’s assertions regarding
the appropriateness of the use of the equity method of

accounting.

A2, FRoyikaE AAEEICK LT N— T IRy
EHELTEBY., YEEEDER UIA~DT 7 & A
PRI ENTHDIEE, JV—TEENL, O X
5 7RISR B O O Ut B 5 2 r—7
REEOTh—2a  EF/ELTORONE I NE
Bitd o2 E03b b,

A43. When the group auditor is unable to obtain sufficient
appropriate audit evidence due to restrictions on access to
information or people, the group auditor may:

Communicate the restrictions to the group auditor’s

firm to assist the group auditor in determining an

appropriate course of action. For example, the group

auditor’s firm may communicate with group
management about the restrictions and encourage group
management to communicate with regulators. This may
be useful when restrictions affect multiple audits in the
jurisdiction or by the same firm, for example, because
of war, civil unrest outbreaks of disease in a major
economy.

Be required by law or regulation to communicate with

regulators, listing authorities, or others, about the

restrictions.

A3, TEHSUIA~DOT 72 AT 5HIRIC L - T
o3IO A B AL A AT TE RV, TV
—7ERENL, UTE2ERTLZE0nd 5,

WUEEHIBRIZ DWW T 7L — T B N DA 5Pl
WZRETAHZ L, ZHICED, 2 —T A AN
71T 2 LD K O 5 2 & AT
XIETEDL LR D, BlxE, TA—TEEAND
EE ST N . MEHIRIC W T /L — T &
A 2= —varEIOGARb L, £, L
—TREEDBRAIYRE I a = —va VY ETH
FOIRTEGE LD D, Tk, EELRFEIZR
T DG, NELSUTEGIE DOWRIT O 7= D12, %l
FR23 & DE T H DGR X 7 v — TGN & [A]
CBEAFHEITIC L 0EROERITEL G X 556
AR N D,

EAIC L D ERFHIZE SN T, B4 RE LY
FHIRIZOWTala=r—rarzi79 2 &,

Restrictions on Access to Information or People Imposed by

Group Management

€B) IN—TREFEIZL>TRINBBEHRUIAA~
DT 7 & AT B HIFR)

21. If the group engagement partner concludes that: (Ref:
Para. A43-A46)

(a) It will not be possible for the group auditor to obtain
sufficient appropriate audit evidence due to restrictions
imposed by group management; and

(b) The possible effect of this limitation will result in a
disclaimer of opinion on the group financial statements,

the group engagement partner shall either:

A44. Restrictions on access may have other implications for
the group audit. For example, if restrictions are imposed by
group management, the group auditor may need to
reconsider the reliability of group management’s responses
to the group auditor’s inquiries and whether the restrictions

call into question group management’s integrity.

21. IN—TEEEEET. IV—TREFEICL-T
ENDHIBICE Y T N— TR A543 00T )
REAGHLZ AFTET, o, Tk - THIA
FENDEEN T N —TMHBEHERITKT 55 LA K
LARRNWZ &2 n LB L2 S, LFonT
A ZFEHE L2 AT e H7euy (M43 T D A46 TH
ZH) .

A4, 772 AT OHIRIZ. 77— BEREICR L
THoO¥BEEZ D2 R3H5, BlziE, 7 r—7
BEA NI, 7V —7RREFICL - THIRZ R S e
B, IN—TEENOERII T 5 7V — TR
FOEIED(EHMESS 7 L — T E O IRIENEIT 5L
BELEEDLNEINTHONT, BRELARTHIT
ROBRVGEDRD D,
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(i) In the case of an initial engagement, not accept the

engagement, or, in the case of a recurring
engagement, withdraw from the engagement, when
withdrawal is possible under applicable law or
regulation; or

(i) When law or regulation prohibit an auditor from

(1) WIEEEADOSGG, YEEERZZRE LRV
ZL, MREROLS, WAES L CREBRATREZR
L ET. UHMEARNEMRT D2 &,

(2) BEHICL W EERHOFHENEIES N TWDHE
B UTEAZA ORI OB HIZ X Y A AEE72
Y. 7 N— 7RO A & v Re 2R fu TF

i L7z BT, I —TMEEERICET O ERAEE

declining an engagement or when withdrawal from

an engagement is not otherwise possible, having L2z &,
performed the audit of the group financial statements

to the extent possible, disclaim an opinion on the

group financial statements.

Effect of Restrictions on Access to Information or People on (@) BHRUIA~NDT 77 RTET BHIRR 71—

the Auditor’s Report on Group Financial Statements (Ref: THE#HRROEEREEICEZIEE) (K20 H

Para.20-21) KO 21 TS HR)

A45. ISA 705 (Revised)*® contains requirements and A5, BERFLUEEE 705 AN ESAE N OB i &
guidance about how to address situations when the group B DR R E R (I21E, 70— TEAE AN
auditor is unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit 0+ D 0iE Ol 72 BE A REHLAS AT TE RWIGE~D
evidence. Appendix 1 contains an example of an auditor’s KHSIZBS D Bk FH L fEE R STV D, K
report containing a qualified group audit opinion based on WEFEOME 1I2IE, FOETRFLE S DA

BENIZR L TNV —TER AN 5o 7 B

the group auditor’s inability to obtain sufficient appropriate

audit evidence in relation to a component that is accounted GEHLAE AR CTEX Qo2 Z LITESL, ZA—T
for by the equity method. B5ah 2R\ k3 2 BRAE i 1F 5 L2 Fod S L7 B Al
HEEMFIRSATND

 ISA 705 (Revised), Modifications to the Opinion in the
Independent Auditor’s Report

() IN—TEEEEENEEZNELTRTS, X
ITFRRRT D Z L AL AIES) (5 20 THE OV
21 THSHR)

Law or Regulation Prohibit the Group Engagement Partner
from Declining or Withdrawing from an Engagement (Ref:
Para.20-21)

A6, TN —THEEEEENEELEZFET S, X
IR B Z L3, BRI LV IR TV AIGE
D5, Bz, KON DE X THEE TIlT, BEA&A

A46. Law or regulation may prohibit the group engagement

partner from declining or withdrawing from an

engagement. For example, in some jurisdictions the auditor

is appointed for a specified period of time and is prohibited
from withdrawing before the end of that period. Also, in the
public sector, the option of declining or withdrawing from
an engagement may not be available to the auditor due to
the nature of the mandate or public interest considerations.
In these circumstances, the requirements in this ISA still

apply to the group audit, and the effect of the group

DEFEOHRNC bz TEMm &, T OKT
FCERNOMRDEE LS N TS, £, AR
IZBWTIL, ZEOMHE K OAILOF|ZE DB [EIC X
RS AR A FRRT D IR 28R
%&ﬂ&w EWRBHDH, TOLIIRBLUZIBNT
% AR EFEOFRFHIIERE LT N—TER
WH Z v, 7 — TR N5y o b 2 B A
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auditor’s inability to obtain sufficient appropriate audit
evidence is addressed in ISA 705 (Revised).

AEMLZ AFTERWGE1E, A EREE 705 12
W THIET B,

Overall Group Audit Strategy and Group Audit Plan

Overall Group Audit Strategy and Group Audit Plan

(3. ZN—TEEOEANRTTE# R OFMLEER
T )

(5. ZN—TEEOEARNT7 8 K OFEMR AR
L)

The Continual and lIterative Nature of Planning and
Performing a Group Audit (Ref: Para. 22)

(1) 7N —TEEOFE & OE DRI >0 RE
RPEED)  (F 22 HEZ W)

22. In applying ISA 300,'° the group auditor shall establish,
and update as necessary, an overall group audit strategy and
group audit plan. In doing so, the group auditor shall
determine: (Ref: Para. A47—A50)

(a) The components at which audit work will be
performed; and (Ref: Para. AS1)

(b) The resources needed to perform the group audit
engagement, including the nature, timing and extent to
which component auditors are to be involved. (Ref:
Para. A52—-A56)

A47. As explained in ISA 300,* planning is not a discrete
phase of an audit, but rather a continual and iterative
process that often begins shortly after (or in connection
with) the completion of the previous audit and continues
until the completion of the current audit engagement. For
example, due to unexpected events, changes in conditions,
or audit evidence obtained from risk assessment or further
audit procedures, the group auditor may need to modify the
overall group audit strategy and group audit plan, and the
resulting planned nature, timing and extent of further audit
procedures, based on the revised consideration of assessed
risks. The group auditor may also modify the determination
of the components at which to perform audit work as well
as the nature, timing and extent of the component auditors’
involvement. ISA 300°° requires the auditor to update and
change the overall audit strategy and audit plan as

necessary during the course of the audit.

22. JN—T7REA NIL, A EYERAE 300 5 6 HH»

L AHABEHT OB, 7N —TEEARD IR
Ti#taRE L, TOFFEMREAFEAZER L, £z
WEZS U CRIE S 2T X7 5720, £ O%A
TN—TREERENIL, LFTOFEEZRE L
B7pvy (AT TEN D ABO THER)
(1) EEEOIEEA FMT DAL (A5 THB M)
(2) FERCHLAL OBEA N DB 5-DOWNZ, R K OV A
i 7 N — TR OERI VLI ER (A52 I
735 AB6 THZ[R)

AT, BEAELUEEESE 300 O A2 TSN TIN5 &
BY ., BEEFEOREL, AMEEOEADK TER
ITRTFEOERORKEBENGIMED . YFEED
B O T £ Tkt 9~ 5k D KER e 7 m &
A Th D, BlzIE, Z—7BER T, P LR
HERFENAE UGS, WP EL LESGA UL A
7 R0 U A 7 kit T D FEE RS R EE L 7o fs R
LRI ST GBI, BEEINT Y A7 FHIORE S
(IS TN —TEEROIEARN T & OFEM e
BEAFHENE N 2N DI E Gl L2 U A7 3k
FheOFEH, FHLOFHAAEET 52 L RNE L
ROGEAEND D, JN—TEENT, WERENLO
HEANOREEONE, Bk CHHbEEST S Z &
R0, BEOEEZET 2 & IRE LA AL 2 1&
ETHZENHD, BEAFEREE 300 5 9 THIL,
it A0S, B I P LB s UC, BE R D FEARN)
A E R OGP AR E A R LEETHZ %
FHRL TV D,

STSA 300, paragraphs 7-10A

4 ISA 300, paragraph A2
SOISA 300, paragraph 10

Establishing the Overall Group Audit Strategy and Group
Audit Plan (Ref: Para.22)

(@) ITN—TEEDOIEARNZ:FEORER M7
EEFHBEOER)Y (5F 22 HSH)

A48. In an initial group audit engagement, the group auditor
may have a preliminary understanding of the group and its
environment, the applicable financial reporting framework
and the entity’s system of internal control based on
information obtained from group management, those
charged with governance of the group and, when
applicable, communication with component management
or the predecessor auditor. In a recurring group audit
engagement, the group auditor’s preliminary understanding
may be obtained through prior period audits. This

preliminary understanding may assist the group auditor in

A48. WIFEERICBWNT, Z—TEAENX, v
—TRREF, TN—T e DR F U RCEEEATD
FROET DA 120%, MREAL OR 2 X XA
EEENEDaII 2= —a U b AT LIIEH
ICEESE, IN—T RO N—T 8RR, wH IS
FE 5 R s D AR I DN AR 2 O INFR RS S A T AT
DNTDOTIREfREZ A L TV DIHEERH 5, ik
GREEAR I Z INT . VL — T EEE N D T 72 A
X, BEEOEESZ B CHELNIGARS D, =
DTFHIRBMREEZIT 9 Z &k, ZV— T NN E
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developing 1initial expectations about the classes of
transactions, account balances and disclosures that may be

significant.

TR TR, W sk s ST R I & T E IR
T DI DD D,

A49. The group auditor may also use information obtained
during the engagement acceptance and continuance process
in establishing the overall group audit strategy and group
audit plan, for example, in relation to the resources needed

to perform the group audit.

A49. T N—TREENIZ, BRI O O KO
BROWMBTAF LIzERE, iz iX, 7 r—75
B OERMLERERICET 2 7 — TEEADOREAR
{7 05 8100 3R 8 K OVGEA 722 B A 3 18] O VERIC R 9
LHGRE 5,

AS50. The process of establishing the overall group audit
strategy and group audit plan and initial expectations about
the classes of transactions, account balances and
disclosures that may be significant at the group financial
statement level may assist the group auditor in developing
a preliminary determination of matters such as:

Whether to perform audit work centrally, at
components or a combination thereof; and

The nature, timing and extent of audit work to be
performed with respect to the financial information of
components (e.g., design and perform risk assessment
procedures, further audit procedures, or a combination

thereof).

A0, Z— TR O IR 722 58 O R E K& OFEM 72
B S O VERR D 7 1 & AN 7 L — S B EE 3
(BT D EEREG IR, EE A S TR H O
WER BN, LT O XL 9 R FIHICET 5 7 —
TN D TG 72 R BN DL A DD D,

B OIEE A BRI ET 5 H, BT
FEheT D7, IFEENS OMAEE TEET 5D,
AL O MBS HI Tt L CEET 2 BEROE
(DR, R ORE (Bl X, VA7 FEF
fe. U RZRISTFR U TN S OMATICET S
N5 K OV i)

Components at Which to Perform Audit Work (Ref:
Para.22(a))

() EEOEELEM T OB (F 22 H ()
Z M)

AS51. The determination of components at which to perform
audit work is a matter of professional judgment. Matters
that may influence the group auditor’s determination
include, for example:

* The nature of events or conditions that may give rise to
risks of material misstatement at the assertion level of
the group financial statements that are associated with
a component, for example:

O Newly formed or acquired entities or business units.

O Entities or business units in which significant
changes have taken place.

O Significant transactions with related parties.

O Significant transactions outside the normal course of
business.

O Abnormal fluctuations identified by analytical
procedures performed at the group level, in
accordance with ISA 315 (Revised 2019).!

A5l. BERDOIE¥EZ L3 2RI OWE L, W
PRI & LTI fR 5 FHTH DS, F—7
BEENDORTEICHEL 5 2 5 FHEIZT, flziX, B
THREEND,

R HATIC B L T/ — SIS RICBIT S
TH—ar s LYLVOEBEREBER) AT &
ATCIHELAREOH D, HlzIX, LTk o7
FHORDLDONE
— LR ENT, THEINS a4 X

FEHAL
—  EERIENAE U2 T E R AT
—  BHEYEEH L OEELREG
—  JEEOEBIEE DAL A B
— BEEEAVEREE IS F I3THQ) IS TV

— 7« LUV TCENE L2 AT TRV T3

RSN R e AEH)
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The disaggregation of significant classes of
transactions, account balances and disclosures in the
group financial statements across components,
considering the size and nature of assets, liabilities and
transactions at the location or business unit relative to
the group financial statements.

Whether sufficient appropriate audit evidence is
expected to be obtained for all significant classes of
transactions, account balances and disclosures in the
group financial statements from audit work planned on
the financial information of identified components.
The nature and extent of misstatements or control
deficiencies identified at a component in prior period
audits.

The nature and extent of the commonality of controls
across the group and whether, and if so, how, the group

centralizes activities relevant to financial reporting.

T N—TWEHERICBT D EE RS R, &)
TE 5% e XA TR DORERLHNL IS DT D 7 i OFE
BE, VN — TR T DA T AT
BT DERE, A& O OB N NEFIC
DNTHEET D,

TN—TMBEHRICB T HETOERE LG FE
., BERE TR FEICET 5 0oy
PRREAS ALY . R S AT AR AL O S I T
DWTCEHE ENTCEEDOIEENOAFIND &
ADDINE DD,

WAEFE DREA IZ B\ THE R AL CF8 L S v i
{53 71 ST PN TSR 1l D A D P2 M OV B

T N—T 272 0 s b S T NERHEH DN
R OE, WS 2 A — 712 31T 5 Mg E s 2 B
WY D ILEBOERUEOFRLE K O D 71k

STISA 315 (Revised 2019), paragraph 14(b)

Resources (Ref: Para. 22(b))

(@) &Yy (F 2215 ©Q)ZM)

AS52. Matters that influence the group auditor’s determination
of the resources needed to perform the group audit and the
nature, timing and extent to which component auditors are
to be involved are a matter of professional judgment and
may include, for example:

The understanding of the group, the components within
the group at which audit work is to be performed and
whether to perform work centrally, at components or a
combination thereof.

The knowledge and experience of the engagement
team. For example, component auditors may have
greater experience and a more in-depth knowledge than
the group auditor of the local industries in which
components operate, local laws or regulations, business
practices, language and culture. In addition, the
involvement of auditor’s experts may be needed on
complex matters.

The initial expectations about the potential risks of
material misstatement.

The amount or location of resources to allocate to

specific audit areas. For example, the extent to which

AB2. T N— 7RG O SN W B AR IR DN AR AR
L OBERNOBSONE, R K OB 5 7
N—TEEENOWRE I EZ 5 2 5 FHIT, BeEm
BHAF L LTOHWHIRLFHTH Y | Bz X, B
TEEULEGENRD D,

T N—T S OE A DVEZED T S 41 25 MRk AT
DOBRE, W ONAERE 2 LRINNT TR T D 7>, AR
BN TR 50, T2 6 OMAEE TEmET
VAYIEN

Bty T — L DR ORI 213, WAL
DA NIE, RN N FEFE 21T > TV D EL
HOESR, BIMOES, E VR AET, LD
SACIZONWT I N —TEENL D LN EE
T, BV EA L TCWDAZEnD D, £ B
MERFHEA~OEMEDOHENNIEL D Z LD
Do

HEREARR Y 27 OEERLH

R E ORI ALy 3 2 BIR O & UL E,
B 21, RN DS E IO & DOFREE 3L
TNWDMIZE - T, FEEDORLSITHERR AL DA
NEBEGSEDIMEMENETD ZERH D,
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components are dispersed across multiple locations
may impact the need to involve component auditors in
specific locations.

Access arrangements. For example, when the group
auditor’s access to a component in a particular
jurisdiction is restricted, component auditors may need
to be involved.

The nature of the components’ activities, including their
complexity or specialization of operations.

The group’s system of internal control, including the
information system in place, and its degree of
centralization. For example, the involvement of
component auditors may be more likely when the
system of internal control is decentralized.

Previous experience with the component auditor.

77 AT AEMRD, HlZIE, FPEDOEX
LRI DR RIS D 7 — TR AN D D
TR ABHIREINTWDHEE, BN OB
NOBEERMELERDLZ ENH D,

HEBOBHEMESREMMEE & T, MAKEALDOIEE)
DINE

WHEINTER S AT LD E2ETL T V—T DN
Wil & 27 LR O DERUCOREE, FlAIE, W
HREHlS AT ARG BAL STV D HE . MR
MO NG9 5 AN @< 72 5,

MR HENL OB AR 2l £ O fkBR

A53. Component auditors may be involved in different phases
of an audit, for example, component auditors may design
or perform:

Risk assessment procedures; and
Procedures to respond to the assessed risks of material

misstatement.

AB3. FERRHNLOBEENIT, BAEOFKBIEICEE ST 5
GEND L, PIAE, MRHEAOEENL, T2
MRITER T D Z ERH D,

U A 7 #Hthi T
At L 72 AR AR U R 7 ISR D Fie

A54. The nature, timing and extent to which component
auditors are to be involved depends on the facts and
circumstances of the group audit engagement. Often
component auditors will be involved in all phases of the
audit, but the group auditor may decide to involve
component auditors only in a certain phase. When the
group auditor does not intend to involve component
auditors in risk assessment procedures, the group auditor
may still discuss with component auditors whether there
are any significant changes in the business or the system of
internal control of the component that could have an effect
on the risks of material misstatement of the group financial

statements.

A4, AERRHNL OB NOR G- OWNE, Rk O
X, IV —TEREHEOFEREKL PRI L - TR
5. MR OB A AR OSTORMICE ST
HZEBBNN, I —TERE N, BEDBED
BN OB AN ARG S5 2 L 2 RIRT 5
GEndn, 7N—TEEENDPHEREA OGN D
U A7 FRR~OBRGEEBER L2WGATH, 7
N— TN, T — TR O BRI
R AN L KT T RIREMED & 5 . FERCHALD
HENIINEHH L AT AOEEREEND 500 E
HINTONT, MR OB N & HET 5 2 &0
b,

AS55.ISA 3002 requires the engagement partner and other key
members of the engagement team to be involved in
planning the audit. When component auditors are involved,
one or more individuals from a component auditor may be
key members of the engagement team and therefore

involved in planning the group audit. The involvement of

ABS. BEANFLVEERAE 300 BH 4 THIX, BEAEMLE L
BT —L2OFEFERA L N—=) EEFEOKRTEIZSH
T5ZEHERLTWD, MHEA OBEE NS
T 556, MR OBEAEND 5 b — A XITHEED
AUN—TERETFT —LOFERA L NN=L72) L
Do TITN—TERFHIISHTLHZ ENHDH, +
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component auditors in planning the audit draws on their
experience and insight, thereby enhancing the effectiveness
and efficiency of the planning process. The group
engagement partner uses professional judgment in
determining which component auditors to involve in
planning the audit. This may be affected by the nature,
timing and extent to which the component auditors are
expected to be involved in designing and performing risk

assessment or further audit procedures.

53 T8 B ARRBR TR SR ) 2 3 D MR HAAL D BE A A3
EEAFEOREICBET 5 EICX - T, BEAR M
DT B ADHEIEE REEEmDODH Z LN TE
Do JN—TEEEBMLHIL, BENHEMFELE LTO
HIRTZATRE L. & O OB A N 2 BE A F S
SESELNERET D, ZOUPGEIX, RO
BN SN D U 27 G- U3 Y A 7 kbt T
~OEGONE, R RO &> Tz T
LEGRE D,

52 ISA 300, paragraph 5

AS56. As described in ISQM 1,% there may be circumstances
when the fee quoted for an engagement is not sufficient
given the nature and circumstances of the engagement, and
it may diminish the firm’s ability to perform the
engagement in accordance with professional standards and
applicable legal or regulatory requirements. The level of
fees, including their allocation to component auditors, and
the extent to which they relate to the resources required,
may be a special consideration for group audit

engagements. For example, in a group audit, the firm’s

financial and operational priorities may place constraints
on the determination of the components at which audit
work will be performed, as well as the resources needed,
including the involvement of component auditors. In such
circumstances, these constraints do not override the group
engagement partner’s responsibility for achieving quality
at the engagement level or the requirements for the group
auditor to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence on

which to base the group audit opinion.

AB6. SWEEFEEMEREES 1 50O AT4 HICEEHE I
TS EBY, EHEONERORNREEET S L.,
FEBITE L TR L UGERT 2 A MR B 2R 55
L, EEFEEIPEENREME L L CORERERK
D SN AESFIHE > TEBEFERTX 202
ENRB D, HRRHENL OB N~DELS) % & T o
KER OB L SNDERE ORBRROREIX, v
— TR EB LB THICER T REFHTH LY
AMD D, BlzIE, F—TERICBO L, BE
FHATOME B R OES EOEIEIEN . HEAHAL
DEBNOMEGZEOTLELET LA, BEED
VRS % F2h+ AR BN O EICHIF 2Nz 5 Z &
WD, ZORIRRITH, T b DHFKIE,
{El 2 DEEA IR CTONE DERIIK T D 7 N— T
BEEFOEME, I T N —TMEEROEAEE R
DIEME & T2 D+ 53 IO G 72 B AR O AF 2B
LT N—TREBENSOESRFEH AT 5 6 O Tl
AN

S3ISQM 1, paragraph A74

Considerations When Component Auditors Are Involved

Considerations When Component Auditors Are Involved

(1) WRBEAOEEANDEET SHE0ZEHE)

((5) HWRREMDOEEANNEET 2HEDEEEE)

Sufficient and Appropriate Involvement in the Work of the
Component Auditor (Ref: Para. 23-24)

(O BREMOEEANDIEE~D+Z >0 72
Y (GF 23 THE O 24 THSR)

23. In establishing the overall group audit strategy and group
audit plan, the group engagement partner shall evaluate
whether the group auditor will be able to be sufficiently and
appropriately involved in the work of the component
auditor. (Ref: Para. A57)

AS57. In evaluating whether the group auditor will be able to
be sufficiently and appropriately involved in the work of
the component auditor, the group auditor may obtain an
understanding of whether the component auditor is subject
to any restrictions that limit communication with the group
auditor, including with audit

regard to sharing

23. IN—THEEBEE L. I —TEEDOIARN 7
Tt DR GE K OFEM 72 B A FHE DVERIZ Y 7= - T
T V— TR NDCERCAL DA N DIEEIZ A5
DU TE 5708 5 &5l L7221 iz &
720N (ABT IHBR)

ABT. TN —TREA NN OB E N DI+
Sy OYNCBE ST 5 Z ENTEX B0 D hEaRH
THICEE L, 7 —T Bl NI, WAL OREA N
2. IN—TEBEAN~OEEREOGE G, 7
N—TEBENEDII 2= — 3 2B L THIKY
MRS TOVRNDICOWTERT 2 BE03H 5,

vy
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documentation with the group auditor. The group auditor
may also obtain an understanding about whether audit
evidence related to components located in a different
jurisdiction may be in a different language and may need to

be translated for use by the group auditor.

fio, T—=TEEAENE B D E T HI ORERL
BB 2 AL e D EF CTrtdi s T
LE I RO N—TEEANDPHAT 57201
FIRBME DN E S N OWTERT 255035 5,

24. As part of the evaluation in paragraph 23, the group
auditor shall request the component auditor to confirm that
the component auditor will cooperate with the group
auditor, including whether the component auditor will
perform the work requested by the group auditor. (Ref:
Para. A58)

AS58. If the component auditor is unable to cooperate with the
group auditor, the group auditor may:
Request the component auditor to provide its rationale.
Be able to take appropriate action to address the matter,
including adjusting the nature of the work requested to
be performed. Alternatively, in accordance with
paragraph 27, the group auditor may need to obtain
sufficient appropriate audit evidence relating to the
work to be performed at the component without

involving the component auditor.

24. I N—T7BEAENIT, B 23 HOFhO—ERE L
T, FERCHAAL OBE AN, (KIEH ST E3E A Ehd
HINEIWEED, IA—TEBNCHIITHI L
e T D X DT, MAURAL OB ANIZKE U TGS
LT uEze 570 (ABS THSR)

AB8. RERYHANT DEER NS 7L — B NI /1T
WA I —TER N NIE, UTF2FET 5585

N5,
WAL OBEE NIZZ DR AR5 L H &
mTAZ L,

Tl AKAHT DIEEONEOFIEEZED, K%
FIH|IKHLT D720 O R EEZ#H 5 2 &,
B 2T IS T, F— T NIIHERCH
MO N %G S, BREAICB W TE
§E9 HVEZEICBIT 5+ il b 7e BS A RE AL A A
FTDHIENMELRDGERD D,

Relevant Ethical Requirements, Including Those Related to

Independence

Relevant Ethical Requirements, Including Those Related to
Independence (Ref: Para. 25)

(© Witz S TeBeEmEIZBE T D HE)

(@ Mtk zEREMmEICEToHE) (G825
HZ M)

25. In applying ISA 220 (Revised),'® the group engagement
partner shall take responsibility for: (Ref: Para. A59—A60,
A87)

(a) Component auditors having been made aware of
relevant ethical requirements that are applicable given
the nature and circumstances of the group audit
engagement; and

(b) Confirming whether the component auditors

understand and will comply with the relevant ethical

requirements, including those related to independence,

that apply to the group audit engagement

A59. When performing work at a component for a group audit
engagement, the component auditor is subject to ethical
requirements, including those related to independence, that

Such

requirements may be different from or in addition to those

are relevant to the group audit engagement.

applying to the component auditor when performing an
audit on the financial statements of an entity or business
unit that is part of the group for statutory, regulatory or

other reasons in the component auditor’s jurisdiction.

25. EEAEVEREE 220 F 1T HAMHAT HICY -
D, IN—TEEEEFIIU FOFRHEICOWTEE
EEDRITIIE/ 570 (A9 B, A60 T K TN A7
HZH)

(1) I N—TERFESEONFERNEEE LT,
H &5 EMERIZ B3 2 BUE 2 WA B DG A
NI SED Z &,

(2) I N—TEEREBITEH S DM A2 Bl
B 2 BUE AR AL OBEE AR L Tk
D, FEETFLTWENE I MIZONTHERT S =
& (A60-2JP THZMR)

A9, T N—TREEIEH DT DI NI BV TE
¥x T 256, MREMOBEENT, TAr—7
LEEE AN RV AWV VA i pcar= Y & S sz ANl Sl
HEEINED ., b OBUEIX, MAEHNOEA AN
DOE T HIIZ 31T HIES X DM oA I X
D, TN—TD—ETHHEIETFERNOME
TR U TR 2 ST 2 BRI A O BE AT A
I SNDHE L 13RI > T D, BinshT
WAHEERH D,

16 ISA 220 (Revised), paragraph 17

A60. In making the component auditors aware of relevant
ethical requirements, the group auditor may consider
whether additional information or training for component
auditors is necessary regarding the provisions of the ethical
requirements that are relevant to the group audit

engagement.

A6O0. AERKHNL OB NIZHEMILICET 2 HEEZR
BEEAHITY Y I —TEER N, S — T
TR ICHE T DR EMPLC T 2 EIic >V T,
AL O BE AT % 5 1B IO 1 S IAHE 23 2
ENE I DT %605 5,
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HILTWDZ &b, B ANER Fhie Eiid 5
(28720 NEBEEA A& N & BB T 255
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Engagement Resources Engagement Resources (Ref: Para. 26) (@ EBEEICETIER) (@ HEEEEICETLIERE) (F26HSH)

A61. BEAILYERTE 220 5 25 T, BEAEAA ISR
L. ¥EB% IS 572D+ o bl /e S5 E =
(ZBE D&, BT — L IERFCE Y 5 TH R
TWD, UIFIHATRETH 20 & il 95 Z & A8
RKLTWD, AL O NN TG4 5 /EEICE
L CTHoaaombl i B R S Ty G,
TN —TREAEEEE, LREFEIC OV TR ARAL
DEEEN, T N—TEE LT N—TEENDRE
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Bt N DB FHAITICN LT+ ot 22 B
ERMATEICT 2 L2 EFT L2 0D 5,
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TR By (A61 TEHN D AGS THE)
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W5 Z &,

(2) WEHAMOEENCET2E=4 Y 7 KUK
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26. In applying ISA 220 (Revised),'” the group engagement | A61. ISA 220 (Revised)* requires the engagement partner to
partner shall: (Ref: Para. A61-A68)

(a) Determine that component auditors

determine that sufficient and appropriate resources to
have the perform the engagement are assigned or made available to
appropriate competence and capabilities, including the engagement team in a timely manner. When sufficient
sufficient time, to perform the assigned audit procedures or appropriate resources are not made available in relation
at the component; and to work to be performed by a component auditor, the group
(b) If information about the results of the monitoring and engagement partner may discuss the matter with the
remediation process or external inspections related to the component auditor, group management or the group

component auditor has been provided by the group auditor’s firm and may subsequently request the

auditor’s firm or has otherwise been made available to component auditor or the group auditor’s firm to make
the group engagement partner, determine the relevance sufficient and appropriate resources available.
of such information to the group auditor’s determination

in paragraph 26(a).

7ISA 220 (Revised), paragraphs 25-26 S ISA 220 (Revised), paragraph 25

(@ HERHEALDEEE A DR OREST)

Competence and capabilities of the component auditors

A62. ISA 220 (Revised)®® provides guidance regarding A62. BEAFVERRETE 220 0 ATL HIT, AT — 20

matters the engagement partner may take into consideration
when determining the competence and capabilities of the
engagement team. This determination is particularly
important in a group audit when the engagement team
includes component auditors. ISA 220 (Revised)*®
indicates that the firm’s policies or procedures may require
the firm or the engagement partner to take different actions
from those applicable to personnel when obtaining an
understanding of whether a component auditor from
another firm has the appropriate competence and

capabilities to perform the audit engagement.

L AOSTRRAN =W Sl PG AV Y R o Tar WY S
I, BEEBTENBETLOLAN DL L SNDLFH
IR L CHES AR LTV D, oI, RS
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SNALGERHH L ERL TS,

_— =

3 ISA 220 (Revised), paragraph A71
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0 ISA 220 (Revised), paragraph A24

A63. Determining whether component auditors have the
appropriate competence and capabilities is a matter of
professional judgment and is influenced by the nature and
circumstances of the group audit engagement. This
determination influences the nature, timing and extent of
the group engagement partner’s direction and supervision

of the component auditor and the review of their work.

AG3. AERKHNL OB N3 K O Y] e ie D& L
TWNDNE D DOHIWE, BEERHAZE S L To¥
WHARDEETHY . I N—TEEEEONEKL D
WIRDOEELEZ D, ZOHMNL, JV—TERE
31 L DAL OB N ~D R, BEEEKOZ
DIEZEDOERB ONE, Kl Xk O EE 5 2
Do

A64. In determining whether component auditors have the
appropriate competence and capabilities to perform the
assigned audit procedures at the component, the group
engagement partner may consider matters such as:

Previous experience with or knowledge of the

component auditor.

The component auditor’s specialized skills (e.g.,

industry-specific knowledge).

The degree to which the group auditor and component

auditor are subject to a common system of quality

management, for example, whether the group auditor

and a component auditor:

© Use common resources to perform the work (e.g.,
audit methodologies or IT applications);

© Share common policies or procedures affecting
engagement  performance  (e.g.,  direction,
supervision and review of work or consultation);

© Are subject to common monitoring activities; or

© Have other commonalities, including common
leadership or a common cultural environment.

The consistency or similarity of:

© Laws or regulations or legal system;

© Language and culture;

© Education and training;

O Professional oversight, discipline, and external
quality assurance; or

O Professional organizations and standards.

Information obtained about the component auditor

through interactions with component management,

those charged with governance, and other key

personnel, such as internal auditors.

AB4. HERHANLOBER AN, FHID BT oA T
RN IS BN T IS 2 72 D DM e ONiE ) e
RENEALTWDNE Y hE BT HICBEL, 7L
—TEREEAIL. UTO LS hEHAEET LS
HARH D,

MR HLAT O BS A A B3 2 i 25 O 8BRS I ik

RN OB N OB MR 2 tine CERREA O
)

T N— TN ERERCEAL OBEA N3 i O f
BEH AT AOXMRERHEE, 2,
ZIE, TN—TEEAEN E AL OB N & 3 EL
TORRTHDNE I hEET,

— VE¥EAEET A0 HBEOEIR (B xE,
EAETFEXIITT 7 r—vay) ZFAL
TWn5,

—  ¥EBOFEMICEEE 5 2 D HBO F T
(B ZIX, EBOEH, BEEROEEDOER X
XEM R REOMAE) 2L TW5,

— HEOE=XV U TIEEOXMGR Lo T
5

— HEOY —F—y B OMMR A E
o, ZOMOILEMEEZA L TN D,

LU O — B X 3FE L
— VB XTIk E
— Bk OXk
—  BEROWHE
— BEMNHEMRIETL2E=2 V7, HEK

O B O SEIRFEAR 2 il
—  EMFEMEERR OBENHMZE L LTo

e

WAL ORREF . AT RACEEEGT D
FROZEOMOEFE RN E (NEEAE NS &

30




5 600

[Requirement etc]

[Application and Other Explanatory Material]

[ERFIHA

[ ]

DY & O TRIAERPALOEE NSOV TOIF
#H

A65. The procedures to determine the component auditor’s

competency and capability may include, for example:

An evaluation of the information communicated by the

group auditor’s firm to the group auditor, including:

© The firm’s ongoing communication related to
monitoring and remediation, in circumstances when
the group auditor and component auditor are from
the same firm.’

© Information from the network about the results of
the monitoring activities undertaken by the network
across the network firms.*

© Information obtained from professional body(ies) to
which the component auditor belongs, the
authorities by which the component auditor is
licensed, or other third parties.

Discussing the assessed risks of material misstatement

with the component auditor.

Requesting the component auditor to confirm their

understanding of the matters referred to in paragraph 25

in writing.

Discussing the component auditor’s competence and

capabilities with colleagues in the group engagement

partner’s firm that have worked directly with the

component auditor.

Obtaining published external inspection reports.

A65. AERKHAL DR A N OREPE & OVRE ) & Hkr 9 5 F

FElix, BlZIX, AR EEND,
TN—TERNOEEFGTTN 7 N—T AN
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RO =FH 0D AT LI
R L 72 EBEAR AR R Y A 7 IOV TR

MOBEENEFETLZ &,
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NRINTINIREREEEAFT L &,

STISQM 1, paragraph 47
¥ ISQM 1, paragraph 51(b)

A66. The group engagement partner’s firm and the

component auditor may be members of the same network
and may be subject to common network requirements or
use common network services.’> When determining
whether component auditors have the appropriate
competence and capabilities to perform work in support of
the group audit engagement, the group engagement partner
may be able to depend on such network requirements, for
example, those addressing professional trainings; or
recruitment, or that require the use of audit methodologies

and related implementation tools. In accordance with

A66. 7 IL— TR T DA AT & AL O
BEBEAN, F—Fy hT—=7 DA R"—=ThHo, 4
HORy MU —7 OESRFHEOMR L 725, Xk
WOXy NT—7 DY —E2ZHHT 5580355
(FLIEHREE 1 50 A19 TR TNALTS THS M), HERK
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ISQM 1,%

implementing and operating

the firm is responsible for designing,

its system of quality
management, and the firm may need to adapt or supplement
network requirements or network services to be appropriate

for use in its system of quality management.

Band 5, wWEEHEEREES 158 48 1K
O 49 TIZHE - C, BEAFHINL, WEEH Y X
TLETYA L MHAKOENTLETEAW, £
7o, EEEH VAT JMIBWCHYNCRIHT 5720
2, X2y MU= OBREFEHIR Yy hU—27 -
—bEREWEAESED, UIHRET D ENNE LR
LEGRE D,

S ISQM 1, paragraphs A19, A175
80 ISQM 1, paragraph 48-49

Using the work of an auditor’s expert

(® FMROELOFIM)

A67. ISA 220 (Revised)®! requires the engagement partner to
determine that members of the engagement team, and any
auditor’s external experts who are not part of the
engagement team, collectively have the appropriate
competence and capabilities, including sufficient time, to
perform the audit engagement. If an auditor’s expert is used
by a component auditor, the group engagement partner may
need to obtain information from the component auditor. For
example, the group auditor may discuss with the
component auditor; the component auditor’s evaluation of

the competence and capabilities of the auditor’s expert.

A67. BSATFLVERRE T 220 5 26 I, ESAEF(LHE X
L. BERF— L0 A = LR AHRFHT 544
ERORMZE N, 2R E L CEEXEEZE T 5729
DO+5y 7o W5 &2 S de, WML ONEE)7eRE 12 H LT
WA AT 5 X5 ERL TS, HERHEN O/
BEANPHEMZ 2R T 256, 7V —TEERES
(X, WAL OBEE AN REATFT D2 LD
BB Z ERbDH, HlZIX, 7V —7BE N,
RN DS A AT K2 Y 3% 5 PR O & UVRE
DFAMIZHONWT, HRHA OBR AN L 5T 256
WH 5,

81 ISA 220 (Revised), paragraph 26

Automated tools and techniques

(® BEMbENY =L KOEE)

A68. When determining whether the engagement team has the
appropriate competence and capabilities, the group
engagement partner may take into consideration such
matters as the expertise of the component auditor in the use
of automated tools and techniques. For example, as
described in ISA 220 (Revised),*> when the group auditor
requires component auditors to use specific automated
tools and techniques when performing audit procedures,
the group auditor may communicate with component
auditors that the use of such automated tools and techniques

need to comply with the group auditor’s instructions.

AB8. MR NEU) RN A AT — LB A LTS
WE DI BRI, IV T EAEEEE L
BEML Sy — R OEEOFI BT D AR H
MOEBENOEMHMGFRELBET 250005,
AT, BEARMEREE 220 O A65 HHIZREH S LT
HERY, BEFHLERT DRI —TEAEAN
DIMER AL OB N IR ED Bk S iy — L &
OEIEDORIH A ZRT 256 Uik — /L R OE
OFIFNHE =0 7 N —TEEE NDOFRIZHE 5 BN
bHZEh, BEEMOBEENEDaI 2= —
2 NCBWTRTEGERH 5,

62ISA 220 (Revised), paragraph A65

Application of the Group Auditor’s Understanding of
a Component Auditor (Ref: Para. 27)

(D MERBEAOEENCETSI/N—TEEADHE
iy (5 271 TS

27. The group auditor shall obtain sufficient appropriate audit

evidence relating to the work to be performed at the

A69. ISA 220 (Revised)® requires the engagement partner to

take responsibility for other members of the engagement

27. TN—TRA NIZ. AR OGA . WA O
NEBG D Z E7e < MRHEALIZ IV CEENEi

A69. B FLUERAEE 220 45 17 THIX, EEAEEE K
L. BEEEHLEONFERNZEBB LT, @HIND
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component without involving the component auditor if: team having been made aware of relevant ethical HAEZEICEET D+ o) 7 BE A REL A A L7 FDENCB T DM BT 2 HUE K AT

(a) The component auditor does not comply with the
relevant ethical requirements, including those related to

that apply to the group

engagement;'® or (Ref: Para. A69-A70)

(b) The group engagement partner has serious concerns

independence, audit

about the matters in paragraphs 23-26. (Ref: Para. A71)

requirements that are applicable given the nature and
circumstances of the audit engagement, and the firm’s
related policies or procedures. This includes the firm’s
policies or procedures that address circumstances that may
cause a breach of relevant ethical requirements, including
those related to independence, and the responsibilities of
members of the engagement team when they become aware
of breaches. The firm’s policies or procedures also may
address breaches of independence requirements by
component auditors, and actions the group auditor may take
in those circumstances in accordance with the relevant
ethical requirements. In addition, relevant ethical
requirements or law or regulation may also specify
communications to those

particular charged with

governance in circumstances when breaches of

independence requirements have been identified.*

T B 720,

(1) FERHEAL OB AN, 7 — T A I
S IV DML % e R E M BRI B 2 HE & 5T
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200 5 13 THB W)
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HEAENH D (BEEH 260 O A2T THEZH)

8 ISA 200, paragraph 14

6 ISA 220 (Revised), paragraph 17
84 ISA 260 (Revised), paragraph A31

A70. If there has been a breach by a component auditor of the
relevant ethical requirements that apply to the group audit
engagement, including those related to independence, and
the breach has not been satisfactorily addressed in
accordance with provisions of the relevant ethical
requirements, the group auditor cannot use the work of that

component auditor.

A70. HERRHENLOBE NIZ XD, I —TEEERIC
W S DM 2 B E MBI T 2 HE~D
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A71. Serious concerns are those concerns that in the group
auditor’s professional judgment cannot be overcome. The
group engagement partner may be able to overcome less
than serious concerns about the component auditor’s
professional competency (e.g., lack of industry-specific
knowledge), or the fact that the component auditor does not
operate in an environment that actively oversees auditors,
by the group auditor being more involved in the work of
the component auditor or by directly performing further
audit procedures on the financial information of the

component.

AT1. BERZBE& LR, 7V — T N DR
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Engagement Performance

Engagement Performance (Ref: Para. 28)

(@ HEBOEM)
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28. In applying ISA 220 (Revised),' the group engagement
partner shall take responsibility for the nature, timing and
extent of direction and supervision of component auditors
and the review of their work, taking into account: (Ref:
Para. A72-A77)
(a) Areas of higher assessed risks of material misstatement
of the group financial statements, or significant risks
identified in accordance with ISA 315 (Revised 2019);

and

A72.1SA 220 (Revised)® requires the engagement partner to

determine that the nature, timing and extent of direction,
supervision and review is planned and performed in
accordance with the firm’s policies or procedures,
professional standards and applicable legal and regulatory
requirements, and is responsive to the nature and
circumstances of the audit engagement and the resources
assigned or made available to the engagement team. For a

group audit, the approach to direction, supervision and

28. BEfALYERLE 220 5 29 AWM I SIS HT

0., IN—TEESEHFIL UTE2BE LT, #k
HALOBERN~OFRHE, BB KO OMFEDER O
WA R R OFEPRICx 3 2 BEA2ADRIT TR
B (AT2 TN D ATT HBH)

(1) ZN—TMHEEFRITB W TR L 7= EE RS
FR U A7 DR\ GEIOTEE A FEHER S T 315 1
o THAN S NI RERI R RET 2 LB L 35U 27

(2) I N—TWMEHEROERITBT 2 EE A%

AT2. BEEAFLVEGRAEE 220 5 30 TAIX, FEMHE. ESERON

BRI OWNE, R K OGRS, B SFH AT O Hd#t X
IR, BRI L L Co R ONGEA S
DIETEICE > TR S, EfESALTND0E D
n, FETo, BEEEBEONE K ORGIE N EAE T —
LZED B TCTHNT, UTEET — L0 FHATREZR
ERE BT 2 EPUKHE L TN D0 E 9 0o
WCHIET 5 X9, BEEEE I L TERLTY
Ho JN—TEERIZBWT, f5E, BEEEKOEMO

S phE Ik 77 —FiE, I, I— TR N DA
FHATOF#H NI TR NI N — T EREE T O

KRS DIAL A B DTS DN EEND,

(b) Areas in the audit of the group financial statements that review will generally include a combination of addressing

involve significant judgment. the group auditor’s firm policies or procedures and group

audit engagement-specific responses.

9 ISA 220 (Revised), paragraph 29 55 TSA 220 (Revised), paragraph 30
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A73. For a group audit, particularly when the engagement
team includes a large number of component auditors that
may be located in multiple locations, the group engagement
partner may assign the design or performance of
procedures, tasks or actions to other members of the
engagement team to assist the group engagement partner in
fulfilling the responsibility for the nature, timing and extent
of the direction and supervision of component auditors and

the review of their work (see also paragraph 11).
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A74. If component auditors are from a firm other than the
group auditor’s firm, the firm’s policies or procedures may
be different, or different actions may need to be taken,
respectively, in relation to the nature, timing and extent of
direction and supervision of those members of the
engagement team, and the review of their work. In
particular, firm policies or procedures may require the firm
or the group engagement partner to take different actions
from those applicable to members of the engagement team
within the firm or the network (e.g., in relation to the form,
content and timing of communications with component
auditors, including the use of group auditor instructions to

ISA 220 (Revised) provides

examples of actions that may need to be taken in such

component auditors).

circumstances.®

% ISA 220 (Revised), paragraph A24-A25
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A75. The nature, timing and extent of direction and
supervision of component auditors and review of their
work may be tailored based on the nature and
circumstances of the engagement and, for example:

The assessed risks of material misstatement. For
example, if the group auditor has identified a
component that includes a significant risk, an increase
in the extent of direction and supervision of the
component auditor and a more detailed review of the
component auditor’s audit documentation may be
appropriate.

The competence and capabilities of the component
auditors performing the audit work. For example, if the
group auditor has no previous experience working with
a component auditor, the group auditor may
communicate more detailed instructions, increase the
frequency of discussions or other interactions with the
component auditor, or assign more experienced
individuals to oversee the component auditor as the
work is performed.

The location of engagement team members, including
the extent to which engagement team members are
dispersed across multiple locations, including when
service delivery centers are used.

Access to component auditor audit documentation. For
example, when law or regulation precludes component
auditor audit documentation from being transferred out
of the component auditor’s jurisdiction, the group
auditor may be able to review the audit documentation
at the component auditor’s location or remotely through
the use of technology, when not prohibited by law or
regulation (see also paragraphs A179-A180).
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A76. There are different ways in which the group engagement
partner may take responsibility for directing and
supervising component auditors and reviewing their work,
for example:

Communications with component auditors throughout
the course of the group audit, including
communications required by this ISA;

Meetings or calls with component auditors to discuss
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identified and assessed risks, issues, findings and
conclusions.
* Reviews of the component auditor’s audit

documentation in person or remotely when permitted by
law and regulation.
Participating in the closing or other key meetings

between the component auditors and component
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AT77. In applying ISA 220 (Revised),’’ the group engagement AT7. BEARFEVEMRLE 220 55 31 TH, A92 TH M N A93 IH

partner is required to review audit documentation at
appropriate points in time during the audit engagement,
including audit documentation relevant to the group audit
relating to:
Significant matters;
Significant judgments, including those relating to
difficult or contentious matters identified during the
audit engagement, and the conclusions reached; and
Other matters that, in the engagement partner’s
professional judgment, are relevant to the engagement
partner’s responsibilities.
The review of such audit documentation by the group
engagement partner often takes place during the course of
the group audit, including the review of relevant

component auditor audit documentation (also see

paragraph A148).
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S7ISA 220 (Revised), paragraphs 31, A92-A93

Communications with Component Auditors

Communications with Component Auditors (Ref: Para. 29)

(@ BREMOEBEANLDaIz=fF—T3V)

(@ BREMNOBEBEAEDaIa=/r—T 32 )
(36 29 THZHR)

29. The group auditor shall communicate with component

auditors about their respective responsibilities and the
group auditor's expectations, including an expectation that
communications between the group auditor and component
auditors take place at appropriate times throughout the
group audit. (Ref: Para. A78-A87)

A78. Clear and timely communication between the group
auditor and the component auditors about their respective
responsibilities, along with clear direction to the

component auditors about the nature, timing and extent of

the work to be performed and the matters expected to be
communicated to the group auditor, helps establish the
basis for effective two-way communication. Effective two-
way communication between the group auditor and the
component auditors also helps to set expectations for
component auditors and facilitates the group auditor’s

direction and supervision of them and the review of their

29. ZN—TFRER NI1T. T —TFEER A N OERR AT

DEEBENTNENOEE NS 70— T N O
R (T N—TREAEN LR OBEAENE BT L—
TEAZBELCHEFICaIa=r—ra w2702
CZHONWTOMFE ST, ) IZOWT, HEHALD
EHEANLaIa=r—a B TbhRiTnER bk
W (AT8 TH D AST HHEHR)
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— 3 a VORI D DI, T — T
TN AL OB N & ORI TOHF RN MITH O

a3 a=b—va U, MREMOBEENTHT D
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work. Such communication also provides an opportunity
for the group engagement partner to reinforce the need for
component auditors to exercise professional skepticism in

the work performed for purposes of the group audit.

DEIRala=br—varix, FIAV—7EREEN
T L7 AEZEIC B W TRERCH O BE A N DS IREERY
HHZE L L COBERLEITHET 2B L, 71—
TEAEREEDEMNT O Rt 5,

A79 Other factors that may also contribute to effective two-
way communication include:

Clarity of the instructions to the component auditor,
particularly when the component auditor is from
another firm and may not be familiar with the policies
or procedures of the group auditor’s firm.
A mutual understanding that the component auditor
may discuss the audit work requested to be performed,
based on the component auditor’s knowledge and
understanding of the component.
A mutual understanding of relevant issues and the
expected actions arising from the communication
process.
The form of communications. For example, matters that
need timely attention may be more appropriately
discussed in a meeting rather than by exchanging
emails.
A mutual understanding of the person(s) from the group
auditor and component auditors who have
responsibility for managing communications regarding
particular matters.
The process for the component auditor to take action
and report back on matters communicated by the group

auditor.

AT9. BRI Oa 2= —a  il&T5 L
EZONDODMOERITIT, UTOHLDONREEND,
MEECHANL OB AN~DIRRED 1D 07T &,
BRI, WAL O N DML OEEREEFTOH T
boGe. TN —TERNDOBEREFELIT DX
XFFICHEBEL TWRNWZ E0nd 5,

HERCHAL D BE A N ORERCHALIZ BT 5 el L OY
PRICEE D& | FEhi A K S BRI O
THERBAL DB A GTT#E L RO GE0NH 5 Z
& ~DOFH A i

A a=b—va BT DR & OfFRIR
2DV T OFH ABRfiR

A a=f—varOhk flzE, #ERERE
B A VIR FIHICOWTIE, BT A—LOR
DEY X0 bEHEOFR, KV EUICFRRTE S
BEnH 5,

FNEOFHIIHET2aIa=lr—Ta VICEH
BEEEHET D, 7 —T AN O AL DR
AN OF Y F TN T OFE H PR

TN—TEENNII 2= —varuiTo7-
HIE|ZR LT, HREAL OB R ADSRG & S0 L
THREZITHO>7rER

A80. The communications between the group auditor and
component auditors depend on the facts and circumstances
of the group audit engagement, including the nature and
extent of involvement of the component auditors and the
degree to which the group auditor and component auditors
are subject to common systems of quality management or

common network requirements or network services.

ABO. T N—TREAN RN OBEENE DI 2
=h—vaid, IN—TRERESOEE KON
&> TR D, 2O X5 BREREREIRIICIT,
AR HANL OB N DB H-ONE L O, iz 7L
— RN E AR OB AN il o SR P
AT AXTHEDO R v B U — 7 OBREFEL L < I1X
X NU—7 « = 2D G L R ABRENEEN
Do

Form of communications

(@ =ZIa=4,—valDFE)

A81. The form of the communications between the group
auditor and component auditors may vary based on factors

such as the nature of the audit work the component auditors

A8l. T N—TREHN ERERRHEALOBERENED 2 I 2
== a Y OFIEX, AL O N DS L %
K SN BEEEEORES, 7V —TEACHH
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have been requested to perform, and the extent to which
communication capabilities are integrated into the audit

tools used for the group audit.

SNAEEY —VICHAAEN TWDL A 2 =F—
Va VBREDRELEOHERNIZL > TRARDIGAND
2

AS82. The form of communications also may be affected by
such factors as:
The significance, complexity or urgency of the matter.
Whether the matter has been or is expected to be
communicated to group management and those charged

with governance of the group.

A82. I a=k— g DHET. UTOLHRE
MIZ X > THEELZ TG0 5,
UHEFEHOREEM, MM R OB A
WEHIAIZOWT, A — T REHE RO L—
T HNF U RAIEREATAHEEDAI 2=
—TardMThiTWd, XIIThs Z &R
ESNTNDENE H D,

A83. Communication between the group auditor and the
component auditor may not necessarily be in writing.
However, the group auditor’s verbal communications with
the component auditors may be supplemented by written
communication, such as a set of instructions regarding the
work to be performed, when the group auditor wants to give
particular attention to, or promote a mutual understanding
about, certain matters. In addition, the group auditor may
meet with the component auditor to discuss significant
matters or to review relevant parts of the component

auditor’s audit documentation.

A83. T N—TREAN BN OEENE DI 2
= —va %, BT L b Fw T EBAFEEKIC X
L EFRBZ2N, T272 L, T NA—TEEENDBRED
FIHHHCER 2L D 2 & U A HfR & etk 9
HZEREBATVWDLGS, FESNHEEICET S
—H O R ELEOER LB L2 2
=hr—aAlk ., T—TEA N L RERREALD
ERENEONBETOaa=r—ya VI
LEENBD D, £, IA—TEENL, BEELHE
HIZOWTCREET 5, IR AL OB AN OB A
HE OB 20 2 BT D 7o oIz, FEREALOD
BN & OHERE FET 2560805,

A84. Paragraph 45 requires the group auditor to request the
component auditor to communicate matters relevant to the
group auditor’s conclusion with regard to the group audit.
As explained in paragraph A146, the form and content of
the component auditor’s deliverables are influenced by the
nature and extent of the audit work the component auditor

has been requested to perform.

A84. A5 IHIE, N —TREE NI, FERCHEAL DA
MNZH LT, Z—7EEEICET 5 mIcBEET 5
FHIZOWCaAI 2=/ —va &) L EHFET
HZEEFRLTCND, A6 TETHIINTND &
B RN OB NI XD RED ORI O
L, AL OB AN FERT S L 5 EFE I
BEEEEORE K OHIHIZ L > TREL 2T 5,

A85. Regardless of the form of communication, the

documentation requirements of this and other ISAs apply.

A85. I a=H— arDFECHHDLT, AR
EE RO oMo B A BT 5 3CEIC
BRI D ERFHENEH I ND,

Timing of communications

(@ =z2Iza=k—3 3 DEMmEE)

A86. The appropriate timing of communications will vary
with the circumstances of the engagement. Relevant
circumstances may include the nature, timing and extent of
work to be performed by the component auditor and the

action expected to be taken by the component auditor. For

AB6. T a=H— a O EREREEIL. %%
DIRBUZ E > THEX TH D, BT 24RDUTIT, 1
RRHANL DRGNS FERET D IEEOFREE, R & OV
PN ONCAE R AL OB AN FEMIT 2 Z E BN EN
HIRIGNEENDHGEN D D, HlziE, BEEFHEIC
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example, communications regarding planning matters may
often be made early in the audit engagement and, for an
initial group audit, may be made as part of agreeing the

terms of the engagement.

BT 2HEICOWTOaIa=r—va 3, BEi
EBOYW OB TIThibd Z En%L, WFES
N—TERICBWTUIRNRMFOGED—R L LT
IThhbZ b b,

Non-compliance with laws or regulations (Ref: Para.25, 29)

(@ FEHEATAY (F25HNEOE 2 HEMR)

A87. In applying ISA 250 (Revised),” the group engagement
partner may become aware of information about non-
compliance or suspected non-compliance with laws or
regulations. In such circumstances, the group engagement
partner may have an obligation under relevant ethical
requirements, laws or regulations, to communicate the
matter to the component auditor.®” The obligation of the

group
compliance or suspected noncompliance may extend to

engagement partner to communicate non-
auditors of the financial statements of entities or business
units for which an audit is required by statute, regulation or
for another reason, but for which no audit work is

performed for purposes of the group audit.

A87. BEATFLUEMRIEE 250 [MEHEREAICIIT DIES
OfRT ZEATHICYTY ., TV TR EEE
D, BEITAIZDORWVICEMLS ZEnH D, =
DX IIRPICBNT, I —TEEETE L.
EMELCBET 2 HE (B2, MERRIR360. 17 18
L ONR360. 18 TH) XIXIEFITHASN T, FERHEALOD
B ANEYUEEFHICOWTII 2= — g V&7
IBRBEAI I ENDD, SN T HEEETENE
FEATAXITZDRENCOWTaIa=r—a vk
THRBIT, IV —TEEBNTOEEDIEEIZIAT
IR WHES TP OF I L v BNk S
HARFE T FERMN OMBHROEE N LSS
5,

% ISA 250 (Revised), Consideration of Laws and
Regulations in an Audit of Financial Statements

% See, for example, Paragraphs R360.17 and R360.18 of the
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’
International Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
(including International Independence Standards) (IESBA
Code)

Understanding the Group and Its Environment, the
Applicable Financial Reporting Framework and the

Group’s System of Internal Control

Understanding the Group and Its Environment, the
Applicable Financial Reporting Framework and the
Group’s System of Internal Control (Ref: Para. 30)

4. TN—TROTN—78RE. BHINMER
E DRI N Z N—T DORNEHEFH > AT LD
i Y

(6. IN—TROIN—FEE. BRAINDHEHR
HDORSHIB ONT Z N —F D NERFESH > 2T A DB
fEY (5 30 THBHR)

30. In applying ISA 315 (Revised 2019),?° the group auditor
shall take responsibility for obtaining an understanding of
the following: (Ref: Para. A88—A92)

(a) The group and its environment, including: (Ref: Para.
A93-A95)
(i) The group’s organizational structure and its
business model, including:
a. The locations in which the group has its
operations or activities;
b. The nature of the group’s operations or activities

and the extent to which they are similar across the

A88. ISA 315 (Revised 2019)” contains requirements and
guidance regarding the auditor’s responsibility to obtain an
understanding of the entity and its environment, the
applicable financial reporting framework, and the entity’s
system of internal control. Appendix 2 of this [SA provides
examples of matters related to internal control that may be
helpful in obtaining an understanding of the system of
internal control in the context of a group environment, and
expands on how ISA 315 (Revised 2019) is to be applied

to an audit of group financial statements.

30. BEAJLYEEE E 316 25 18 B 5 26 THA I
HIZHET=0 . 70— TR NIXLL T OHIH & B4
HEMLEADRTIIER B (A8 THAND A92 IH
ZH)

(1) ZN—TROTIN—T8EE, ZHhIZIZU T 25
Te (A93 THN D A95 IHEHR)
O UTEGLIV—TOMEBRESE KL O E YR A
7V
7. TN—T O¥ER IEE T TV D 5T
A . TN—TOEEXFEOMWE L OZENH R
7 No—T R TR AR E

A88. HLAFLUE@RAE 315 |21k, EROZEREE,
1 &5 B E ORI DN AR ZE O N
VAT AMZOWTEHET A Z LIC T AEEANDOE
RAZRE T 2 ERFHE K OVER EofRstrii#fi s T
W% (BSEEHR 315 25 18 TH B 5 26 TH L OY A45 TH M
5AITLEHZBH) , KREZFOMER 21X, T —7
BRBEIC I B INTERHEH] > AT A& PRS2 OITHANL
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HEHAEE 316 N N —TMBHROERICED LD
WA I NADITHOWNW TR L TW A,
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group; and

c. The extent to which the group’s business model

integrates the use of information technology (IT);

(i) Regulatory factors impacting the entities and
business units in the group; and

(iii) The measures used internally and externally to
assess the entities or business units’ financial

performance;

(b) The applicable financial reporting framework and the
consistency of accounting policies and practices across
the group; and

(c) The group’s system of internal control, including:

(i) The nature and extent of commonality of controls;
(Ref: Para. A96—A99, A102)

(il)) Whether, and if so, how, the group centralizes
activities relevant to financial reporting; (Ref: Para.
A100-A102)

(iii) The consolidation process used by the group,
including  sub-consolidations, if any, and

consolidation adjustments; and

(iv) How group management communicates significant

matters that support the preparation of the group
financial statements and related financial reporting
responsibilities in the information system and other
components of the group’s system of internal control
to management of entities or business units. (Ref:

Para.A103-A105)

V. ITNA—TDEVRAETANEREMN (1
T) ZIEHL TV DELE

@ IN—TORERVELEENICEEL KT
FL ) 4 D ELIA]

® N TEEHNL DR 2 3l % 72 D124
FENH TR S5 JIEFRE

(2) TH SN DMBEREOMAE L T V— T2k
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235 A99 TH K TN A102 THZ )

@ INA—TRMEREICBEET 158 2 £
LTWAENE I, ROEKE L TWDHEAIC
XD JiE (A100 TEA B A102 THBHR)

@ IZN—T7oEfET et R YT HHEITIE
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@ [EHRY AT DRI N—T DONEHRH S 2T
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736 A105 THZHR)

20ISA 315 (Revised 2019), paragraphs 19-27

"0 ISA 315 (Revised 2019), paragraphs 19-27, A50-A183

A89. The understanding of the group and its environment, the

applicable financial reporting framework, and the group’s
system of internal control may be obtained through
communications with:
Group management, component management or other
appropriate individuals within the entity, including

individuals within the internal audit function (if the

function exists) and individuals who have knowledge of

the group’s system of internal control, accounting
policies and practices, and the consolidation process;
Component auditors; or

Auditors that perform an audit for statutory, regulatory

A89. ZN—TF RO N—TEEE, WS D MEH
B OMHEZN N 7 —T DOWNERRE T > AT 22D
WTCOHEFEIX, UTOoFLEODaIa=r—Tarx
WUTHLONLHEAERH D,

TN— TR RN DR E X TAREN
DEOMOEE eF (NHEEEEDS LT 25
BB T H5NHBEEICERET 285, Z0—T70
WERFEHI S A7 A, SEHT &R OFEH I QN ERE
Tt A0 ERT AEE G, )
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or other reasons of the financial statements of an entity

or business unit that is part of the group.

EAXIFIZOMOBEBIZ LY, T V—T DOk
Tl B LN OB B R o\ T
e AL SE YN

A90. Obtaining an understanding of the group, identifying

risks of material misstatement and assessing inherent risk
and control risk may be performed in different ways
depending on preferred audit techniques or methodologies
and may be expressed in different ways. Accordingly,
when component auditors are involved in the design and
performance of risk assessment procedures, the group
auditor may need to communicate its preferred approach

with component auditors or provide instructions.

A90. Z N —TFIZHOWTOHE, BEEREBFERY A
7 OFEBNE ONCE A Y 27 R OWH U 2 27 O 2Ef
I, ZFE LWEREE T TIEIDG U TR~ 70715
THEMIAL, ETkxRFIETRAINDGZ ENH
Do LT T, WA OBEEANY X7 50T
BEDONLR KR OENIZBE 53 256, 7 v—7EEAN
WX, YR T T a—F I OW TR OB A &
A a=—varETH, NIRRT 2 L0
BERDGENRD D,

Engagement Team Discussion (Ref: Para. 30)

(1) BEEF—LAOFTE) (B30 HZM)

A91. In applying ISA 315 (Revised 2019),”! the group

engagement partner and other key engagement team
members are required to discuss the application of the
applicable financial reporting framework and the
susceptibility of the group’s financial statements to
material misstatement. The group engagement partner’s
determination of which members of the engagement team
to include in the discussion, and the topics to be discussed,
is affected by matters such as initial expectations about the
risks of material misstatement and the preliminary

expectation of whether to involve component auditors.

A91. B FLYERRAEE 315 5 16 AWM T 212472
D, IN—TEREETE LEETF —LOFEEA LN
—I%, WA S35 MBS DR A O R & OY
TN—TWEHERDOBEEREBRROELST I
DWTHEREE LT IE e b, FRIcE D oA
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B9 2 YW OREROHER AL OB N 25 S5
DICDONTOEEMRIBEFEOFHITEIND,

"TISA 315 (Revised 2019), paragraph 17

A92. The discussion provides an opportunity to:

Share knowledge of the components and their
environments, including which components’ activities
are centralized.

Exchange information about the business risks of the
components or the group, and how inherent risk factors
may affect susceptibility to misstatement of classes of
transactions, account balances and disclosures.
Exchange ideas about how and where the group
financial statements may be susceptible to material
misstatement due to fraud or error. ISA 2407 requires
the engagement team discussion to place particular

emphasis on how and where the entity’s financial

A92. NIl THODOFRIZ, LT EFEhd o= b,

E O OIFF N RSN TN D0 E G
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240 14 B, BEETF—LANOFEETIL, RIE
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statements may be susceptible to material misstatement
due to fraud, including how fraud may occur.

Identify policies followed by group or component
management that may be biased or designed to manage
earnings that could lead to fraudulent financial
reporting.

Consider known external and internal factors affecting
the group that may create an incentive or pressure for
group management, component management, or others
to commit fraud, provide the opportunity for fraud to be
perpetrated, or indicate a culture or environment that
enables group management, component management,
or others to rationalize committing fraud.

Consider the risk that group or component management
may override controls.

Discuss fraud that has been identified, or information
that indicates existence of a fraud.

Identify risks of material misstatement relevant to
components where there may be impediments to the
exercise of professional skepticism.

Consider whether uniform accounting policies are used
to prepare the financial information of the components
for the group financial statements and, if not, how
differences in accounting policies are identified and
adjusted (when required by the applicable financial
reporting framework).

Share information about risks of material misstatement
of the financial information of a component that may
apply more broadly to some, or all, of the other
components.

Share information that may indicate non-compliance
with national laws or regulations, for example,
payments of bribes and improper transfer pricing
practices.

Discuss events or conditions identified by group
management, component management or the
engagement team, that may cast significant doubt on the
group’s ability to continue as a going concern.

Discuss related party relationships or transactions

identified by group management or component

NEDIITHRAT LI ONLE D, REICKSHE
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management, and any other related parties of which the

engagement team is aware.

R L T\ B Z DO E K FH 2OV TR
AHZ Lk,

2ISA 240, paragraph 16

The Group and Its Environment (Ref: Para. 30 (a))

@) ZN—RRIN—T78E) (FE330HE)S
)

A93. An understanding of the group’s organizational
structure and its business model may enable the group
auditor to understand such matters as:

The complexity of the group’s structure. A group may
be more complex than a single entity because a group
may have several subsidiaries, divisions or other
business units, including in multiple locations. Also, a
group’s legal structure may be different from the
operating structure, for example, for tax purposes.
Complex structures often introduce factors that may
give rise to increased susceptibility to material
misstatements, such as whether goodwill, joint ventures
or special purpose entities are accounted for
appropriately and whether adequate disclosures have
been made.

The geographic locations of the group’s operations.
Having a group that is located in multiple geographical
locations may give rise to increased susceptibility to
material misstatements. For example, different
geographical locations may involve different
languages, cultures and business practices.

The structure and complexity of the group’s IT
environment. A complex IT environment often
introduces factors that may give rise to increased
susceptibility to material misstatements. For example, a
group may have a complex IT environment because of
multiple IT systems that are not integrated due to recent
acquisitions or mergers. Therefore, it may be
particularly important to obtain an understanding of the
complexity of the security over the IT environment,
including vulnerability of the IT applications,
databases, and other aspects of the IT environment. A
group may also use one or more external service
providers for aspects of its IT environment.

Relevant regulatory factors, including the regulatory
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introduce factors that may give rise to increased
susceptibility to material misstatements. A group may
have operations that are subject to a high degree of
complex laws or regulations in multiple jurisdictions, or
entities or business units in the group that operate in
multiple industries that are subject to different types of
laws or regulations.

The ownership, and relationships between owners and
other people or entities, including related parties.
Understanding the ownership and relationships can be
more complex in a group that operates across multiple
jurisdictions and when there are changes in ownership
through formation, acquisition, disposal or joint
venture. These factors may give rise to increased

susceptibility to material misstatements.

ol

TS R O TR # & B Y EH 2 St
XATAZE L DEMR, BEEOESUIHIRIZ BV TE
L TWL 7 V—7"T, &L, BN, 7eHI 3t
[FISCEAREIC K DT AMEDE LN B D55 121,
AT HE N OV OBIRMEZ BRAR 95 = L3 X 0 %4
272055, ZNOOERICLY, EEREHR
RPELRTLRDIENRD D,

A94. Obtaining an understanding of the degree to which the
group’s operations or activities are similar may help to
identify similar risks of material misstatement across

components and design an appropriate response.

A4, TN —T OREIFEIN EOREFELL TV D
MEBET 5 2 Lk, WAL SE T S BI L 72
BHEREBRRY A7 285 L, #8725 % LA
TBHZEITEILSHBENRD 5,

A95. The financial results of entities or business units are
ordinarily measured and reviewed by group management.
Inquiries of group management may reveal that group
management relies on certain key indicators to evaluate the
financial performance of the group’s entities and business
units and take action. The understanding of such
performance measures may help to identify:

Areas where there is increased susceptibility to material
misstatements (e.g., due to pressures on component
management to meet certain performance measures).

Controls over the group’s financial reporting process.

A95. T FHEBN OMBEREIL, @E, Jr—
TREFIZL > THES L, BFEtEhsd, 77—
REHE~ODEMICE 2T, I N—TDORERDFHE
B OFERRZ T L TS 2K D 7oz, 7 —7
R B DR E DO EBE R IL L TV D Z &3
SN DGEN D D, T DL D Te EER ORI
IR HZLIZE0, T Z@NTE 25805
5,

BEREHBFERPE LT VER B, —
TE D ¥ERERM OFRAR & ER T D &\ ) HERHAAL O
REHE~OT Ly vy —I2XDHD)

T N—T DM B 7 1t AR D N ERREH

The Group’s System of Internal Control

(@) ZN—7DRNEHM T AT L)

The Nature and Extent of Commonality of Controls (Ref:
Para. 30(c)(1))

(© @b h7eNEHHRI ONAE R OEE) (55 30
H ) OZM)

A96. Group management may design controls that are
intended to operate in a common manner across multiple
entities or business units (i.e., common controls). For

example, group management may design common controls

A96. Z N —TREEFIT, BEOMIEUTHEIEHALIC
BWTHBEOHGIETEHNT L Z & 2T X LIZNERHT
fil (bbb, sk SNBSS 27 YA
TEHEND L, BIZE. Z—=TEFRIX. T
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for inventory management, which operate using the same
IT system and that are implemented across all entities or
business units in the group.Common controls may exist in
each component of the group’s system of internal control,
and they may be implemented at different levels within the
group (e.g., at the level of the consolidated group as a
whole, or for other levels of aggregation within the group).
Common controls may be direct controls or indirect
controls. Direct controls are controls that are precise
enough to address risks of material misstatement at the
assertion level. Indirect controls are controls that support

direct controls.”

— 7 NOETORIEIFERMITEALIZF—0D
I TYRAT L%&FH LT, fEEEHO OO IE
ENT-NEEH 2T A T AR D D,
Hmfb e NEREHNIE, 7V — 7 O NERLH] >
AT DOBERBERITFAET D56 08H0 . £,
TN—THNOEx 2 L~ L (Bl 21X, &7 v—7
IR~V T T N—TFNOMOER L~L) Tl
HEND5600 5, Hlb Sz eIz,
[ELHER 72 NI & FIEER e NEBHERI 23 b 5, 1EHE
HIZRINERRERNZ, 7 — a3« LUV EERE
BFR ) 27 ST DI E A A LIZN
HAthHl T v | B NEREHNIE, EEE 72 N
e & S 2 NEBHeHl T 5 (BEHLH 315 @ AL0
HEH)

3ISA 315 (Revised 2019), paragraph A5

A97. Understanding the components of the group’s system of
internal control includes understanding the commonality of
the controls within those components across the group. In
understanding the commonality of a control across the
group, considerations that may be relevant include
whether:

The control is designed centrally and is required to be
implemented as designed (i.e., without modification) at
some or all components;

The control is implemented and, if applicable,
monitored by individuals with similar responsibilities
and capabilities at all the components where the control
is implemented;

If a control uses information from IT applications, the
IT applications and other aspects of the IT environment
that generate the information are the same across the
components or locations; or

If the control is automated, it is configured in the same

way in each IT application across the components.

A9T. TIV—T ONERFEH] > AT A ORERLE R % BLfR
THZ LI, INDDOMRERIZBITL 7 V—T
NTOWNEREH O I@mIE 2 BT 25 Z LR EEh
%o 7 N—7 N b S NI & PR 5
(Y720 BET B AMREMED & H BB HEHITIZLLT
NEEND,

PR RIS T A v S, —3#UE e
TORBRENIZBNTT A Szt B0IiC
(Tbb, BETHZ LK) EFCEMATS
TENBERINTNDINE D,

WERHEHIAS . Z OWNFEREHI S B S 282 To
HRHALIZBWT, [AEROEBEE LN EAT 5E
IZE o T, EBICEH I, 49T 2561
L, E=F VT INTNDLNE DD,

WHEHERI 23 T T 7 7V r—a »inb OE#RE
FIAHLTCWA5GE, BREERTLHITTY 7Y,
—2a UV ROEOMO T TEREEIL, S EAL
B TR —TH D0 E D D,

WKL 23 B E L STV D356, Sl EAL
DETTT 7V r—a URNEREICERE S LT
HE DD,

A98. Judgment may often be needed to determine whether a
control is a common control. For example, group
management may require that all entities and business units

perform a monthly evaluation of the aging of customers’

A98. ik S ILTZINERHEHI T D E D M ERIRET
DX, HEE D A RZ W, HlziX, Zv—7
REFIL, BEDOI TT 7V r—ya VinbARS
NDBHEDFERHEIZONT, 2 TORE/RVFE
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accounts that is generated from a specific IT application.
When the aging reports are generated from different IT
applications or the implementation of the IT application
differs across entities or business units, there may be a need
to consider whether the control can be determined to be
common. This is because of differences in the design of the
control that may exist due to the existence of different IT
applications (e.g., whether the IT application is configured
in the same manner across components, and whether there
are effective general IT controls across different IT

applications).

B2t L CHIR CRMi 2 3295 & 5 BRI 545
ENRbDH, ZO%E. B 1 TT7 ) r—vay
MOAFMBENERL SN, I TT7 TV r—va v
OEFAPEFE T EFERN TR > TV T 57
EL BHNETRH AL EN TS EIRETE S
DE I MORFNBLEREERNHD BIZIE, 1T
T 7V = a U RERERRENL TR — D E TRE
SNTWENE I, Fle, BRr 1 T7 7V r—
T a K LTCTHEDR T TR NTEET D E
I ) o ZHUR, BB ITT TV r—aro
RIS X > TNERFEHRI O T A > A3 FEET D 85HA M
HOHDTH S,

A99. Consideration of the level at which controls are
performed within the group (e.g., at the level of the
consolidated group as a whole or for other levels of
aggregation within the group) and the degree of
centralization and commonality may be important to the
understanding of how information is processed and
controlled. In some circumstances, controls may be
performed centrally (e.g., performed only at a single entity
or business unit), but may have a pervasive effect on other
entities or business units (e.g., a shared service center that
processes transactions on behalf of other entities or
business units within the group). The processing of
transactions and related controls at a shared service center
may operate in the same way for those transactions being
processed by the shared service center regardless of the
entity or business unit (e.g., the processes, risks and
controls may be the same regardless of the source of the
transaction).In such cases, it may be appropriate to identify
the controls and evaluate the design and determine the
implementation of the controls, and, if applicable, test

operating effectiveness, as a single population.

A99. 7 N—TWNTHERHHINEM D L-L (i
ZAEL, RS T N — T BRIV LT L — TN O
DG L~UL) WO b K O S P O TR 4 H
BT LT, HERAEDOL Y ITEL S, FRELE
NTCNWDEEEET 5 7-OICEHERIGAENH D, K
B Ko T, BRI DN BRI E S 256
(B ZIE, H—OeE T EEEN TORER I
HEE) ThoTh, oM I FERALICLH
B EREZDHZENHL BIZIEX, TA—TAD
OB NI FEHM O DV ITEE| 2 L8R3 % >
27— R PF—ER-kH—),

YT — R —bER b EZ—ZBITAEEID
RUER K ONBEE 2 PRI, 2E T FEFE AL
BfR7e <, A—DOFETEHINLIHAERNH D (B
ZIE, BBIORERIC»HDLT, Fukx, U &
7 ROWEFREHRINE—THD5E) . 20X 57285
A ENEHE—ORMERM & U CHEFEHI 235 L,
AR A TG L, 34T 2355121%, AR O
B E TINS5 2 ENEYIR 2 LD D,

Centralized Activities (Ref: Para. 30(c)(i)—(ii))

(@ S#MfLSnEmE) G530 HE) OKUVOE
)

A100. Group management may centralize some of its
activities, for example financial reporting or accounting
functions may be performed for a particular group of
common transactions or other financial information in a

consistent and centralized manner for multiple entities or

A100. ZNV—7REFEIL. £ OEBO—FH A LR
HIENTED, Bz, BEDO I NV—TI23ET
5 EB | T DM BEAE RIS T, OB T
FEENITH LT B LB TET, WER
IR E EOBEENFAT SN DL E N H D (Bl x
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business units (e.g., when the initiation, authorization,
recording, processing, or reporting of revenue transactions

is performed at a shared service center).

EL WUERIG I OBAG, 7&GB. Fogk, ALHESUIHE DY
Y7 — R —ER U H—TITDONLDY

&) o

A101. Obtaining an understanding of how centralized
activities fit into the overall group structure, and the nature
of the activities undertaken, may help to identify and assess
risks of material misstatement and appropriately respond to
such risks. For example, controls at a shared service center
may operate independently from other controls, or they
may be dependent upon controls at an entity or business
unit from which financial information is derived (e.g., sales
transactions may be initiated and authorized at an entity or
business unit, but the processing may occur at the shared

service center).

A101. XL EINT-IEEZ 7 — T EERRICEA S
D HEKROE S VHIEBONE L BfET 5 2 &
I, EEREBFRRY A7 BRI R OFHE L, @)
(ST D 2 RO RN H D, BlAIE, =
7— R P—tR - 2UX—ONEHGNL, oW
T & 3IRNE L CGEH SN D560, W o35
& 72 DB A TR B T FE AL ONER
MANARET 25 G030 5, B, 78 EIG| OB
IR OKGRITARZE T F R THEE SN DN, £
DIER T =T — R« —E R « B ¥ —THEi S
NHZENRD S,

A102. The group auditor may involve component auditors in
testing the operating effectiveness of common controls or
controls related to centralized activities. In such
circumstances, effective collaboration between the group
auditor and component auditors is important as the audit
evidence obtained through testing the operating
effectiveness of common controls or controls related to
centralized activities supports the determination of the
nature, timing and extent of substantive procedures to be

performed across the group.

A102. 7 —T7 B Ni%, el b S AL 7o PRI S
KL ST IR BN BIE S 2 PN HE ] O AR
HENMEDFMIZ DWW T, MR OB N Z G S
LG RHLH, 20X IR TIE, dfbsi
7o NERAEHI SUTERE SN 7= IE EhIC B3 2 IN BB
il O E PRI DO FRPEOF AN 28 U CAF LA
REHLS, Zv— @ U CE T N E ERE RO
FEME, W R O AR ET D BT T L 72 5720,
T N—T AN EAENL DA N & D ZRAIE
BT D ENEEL D,

Communications About Significant Matters that Support the

Preparation of the Group Financial Statements (Ref: Para.

30(c)(iv))

(@ IN—THMEHEROIERZ XETHEERFH
WZoWThDaIa=r—var) (EE30HEEQ) GO
i)

A103. Group entities or business units may use a financial
reporting framework for statutory, regulatory or other
reasons that is different from the financial reporting
framework used for the group’s financial statements. In
such circumstances, an understanding of group
management’s financial reporting processes to align
accounting policies and, when relevant, financial reporting
period-ends that differ from that of the group, enables the
group auditor to wunderstand how adjustments,
reconciliations and reclassifications are made, and whether
they are made centrally by group management or by the

entity or business unit.

A103. ZV—TNORFENTFERLLS, BEHULT
DOMOBRHIZEY | 7 —TMEHEICHEA SN D
WSS DRI & 13 R 5 MBS OFsE A % 1l
HI 285608565, £0O L5 72REICBNT, 7L
— T NT, BHTHOKE KROS5 BAIC
X7 N—T L B D EMROKRA OR—DT=DD
TN—TREFEDOMBERE T e A& BET 52 L
2RV, EOXHIEIE, FEKOMBEITOID
N, Flr, FROEN T N—TREEIC L > THEHL
TEMSNDOD, TEERE L ITFEHEIC X
STHEMINDONEEGETHZ LR TE D,
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Instructions by group management to entities or business

units

(@ EENIFRBMICHT DTN —TREEOR
Higr)

A104. In applying ISA 315 (Revised 2019),”* the group
auditor is required to understand how group management
communicates significant matters that support the
preparation of the group financial statements. To achieve
uniformity and comparability of financial information,
group management may issue instructions (e.g.,
communicate financial reporting policies) to the entities or
business units that include details about financial reporting
processes or may have policies that are common across the
group. Obtaining an understanding of group management’s
instructions may affect the identification and assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the group financial
statements. For example, inadequate instructions may
increase the likelihood of misstatements due to the risk that
transactions are incorrectly recorded or processed, or that

accounting policies are incorrectly applied.

A104. BEAFEMEREE 315 55 24 TH(2) AWM T 512
=0, IN—TEENT, T— TR OVER
AXBETDOEERFEE S N—TREZENEDL D
AR L TV ONEERET 5 Z ENER I TV
Do JN—TRREFIL, MBEROR—M L AT
REMEZ AT 272, BEUTFERNLITK LT
BwE 7 m e AT M E G ORER R E L %
95 WA iX, MgEHE st einEzd 2, ) . X
X7 N —TRIRICIEET 5 R ED TV HGEMN
Hb, TN—TREEORGERREERT DL
N, TN—THEHROEEREBRRY AT Ol
MR OGHIIC R EE 52 2560885, BlzxiE, R
Y72 RERR R, B AVRE - CREGR UTALEE X
720, SEHF#HP R TEHA SNV T5H Y X710
L oT, BABRTORENENEZRDIHANRH
5

"4 ISA 315 (Revised 2019), paragraph 25(b)

A105. The group auditor’s understanding of the instructions
or policies may include the following:

The clarity and practicality of the instructions for

completing the reporting package.

* Whether the instructions:

O Adequately describe the characteristics of the
applicable financial reporting framework and the
accounting policies to be applied;

O Address information necessary to prepare
disclosures that are sufficient to comply with the
requirements of the applicable financial reporting
framework, for example, disclosure of related party
relationships and transactions, and segment
information;

O Address information necessary for making
consolidation adjustments, for example, intra-group
transactions and unrealized profits, and intra-group
account balances;and

O Include a reporting timetable.

A105. PEFHITR XTI HEHCOWT D I N—TER A D

PEICIX, BlxX. LFEEND,
W N =T EARRT D T2 D OUPREIR R,

BN DOFEITRAIRETH D Z &,
RRFERA, L TFOFEHETHZ L TWDHNE D

3

— 3 SNBSS O A VSR A
WEUNZFEIR L TWD Z &,

— 36 & SRS O P A D R HTE A
ST 57Oy iiER (Bl X, BEEY
& DR E OBE Y FE & OIS ' 7 A
v MEROEFE) EAT 5 oI E e Ikt
L TWDZ &,
HAHEIED T DIZHE R E®R (Flx X, 7
— NG| R OSSR FEBLRZE N 7L — 7 N )
EfEE) ICRELTnDHZ L,
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Considerations When Component Auditors Are Involved

Considerations When Component Auditors Are Involved

(Ref: Para. 31-32)

(1) WERBAOEEANBEET D56 OB EHEE)

((4) WRRHEMOEEANNESETIHEDOEEEER)
(55 31 TH KL OV 32 THSHR)

31. The group auditor shall communicate to component
auditors on a timely basis: (Ref: Para. A106)

(a) Matters that the group auditor determines to be relevant
to the component auditor’s design or performance of
risk assessment procedures for purposes of the group
audit;

(b) In applying ISA 550,?! related party relationships or
transactions identified by group management, and any
other related parties of which the group auditor is
aware, that are relevant to the work of the component
auditor; and (Ref: Para. A107)

(c) In applying ISA 570 (Revised),? events or conditions
identified by group management or the group auditor;
that may cast significant doubt on the group’s ability to
continue as a going concern that are relevant to the

work of the component auditor.

A106. During the course of the group audit, the group auditor
may communicate the matters in paragraph 31 to other
component auditors, if these matters are relevant to the
work of those component auditors. Paragraph Al144
includes examples of other matters that may need to be
communicated timely in the course of the component

auditor’s work.

31.

TN—TEEAENIL, B OBEENE L TOHE
BIZOWTHRFIZa I 2= —Ta U 2ThbRITN
X2 B 720 (A106 THZHY)

(1) HEREALOER N D 7 V—TEREBNTO
U A7 Gl TR O R XL FEEIC B E T 5 & 7L
— TR NS RGE LTI

(2) BEAFEVERRE 550 TRE S FE ) & 16 HAH
T 2I28720 . RERCHEA OBEA N OIEFEIZ BE
T5H, TI—TREEIT Lo TR S 7 By
HH L OB UIEGE | RO — T AR
LTV 5 ZDOMoREYS HEE (A107 HS M)

(3) EEAFLUER A E 570 Tk @A+ 51

WiV | AN OBEE NOIEEICBEEST S, 7

N—TRREH X T N — TR N X - TlRBI &

Nz, 7N —7 Ok EEDORHIRICEE K4

BT SHED LD RFEL LRI

A106. 7/ —T7REEEROIBIE T, & 31 HOFIHEM M D
RN OB NOIERICBEET 2556, 74—
BEA NI, 26 OFHEZ YA OB A A
RETHZ LN D, Al44 THIT, KERLHEAT OB A
DVFZEDIFE THIRF IR E T 2 WEN & 5 Do
FHEZFIR LTS,

2'ISA 550, Related Parties, paragraph 17
22 ISA 570 (Revised), Going Concern

F31-2JP. 7 —7RANIL, BEAEDRRICTBW T,
WAL OB NDIERICE L KIES, 71—
MHBFERITIR D A IEIC X D EEREBER R Z R~ET
BRI 2 TR A U723 AT, AL O B A N1
RFIZARZE LR T AU B 72wy (FA106-2]P IHZ
)
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FA106-2JP. BEAAEHEE 240 (121X, RIEICK 5 HE
PR AR R 2 R D RPUC BE ¥ 2 2k (BE
Fi 240 55 F35-2 TH B E F35-4 K ONF {46k 4)
EEBETAEEHAE TN TV D (B F31-2]P THE WY
5 F32-2JP HZH)

32. The group auditor shall request component auditors to
communicate on a timely basis:

(a) Matters related to the financial information of the
component that the component auditor determines to
be relevant to the identification and assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the group financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error;

(b) Related party relationships not previously identified by
group management or the group auditor; and (Ref:
Para. A107)

(c) Any events or conditions identified by the component
auditor that may cast significant doubt on the group’s

ability to continue as a going concern.

A107. The nature of related party relationships and
transactions may, in some circumstances, give rise to
higher risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements than transactions with unrelated parties.”” In a
group audit there may be a higher risk of material
misstatement of the group financial statements, including
due to fraud, associated with related party relationships
when:

The group structure is complex;

The group’s information systems are not integrated and
therefore less effective in identifying and recording
related party relationships and transactions; and

There are numerous or frequent related party

32. ZN—TEEANIL, MM OBEANIZX LT,
UTOFHIZOWTHEHKICAI 2=/ —T 3 V&7
D EIERE LRI TR 670,

(1) RIENEBDZ DT, MR OB AN 7
N—T B FROBEEREBR R A7 ORI &
REAMIC BT &HIr U 7o, AR AL O B S 1B
(hl: o BiiAg REAR: S

(2) TN—TReEF NI N—TERE N L > THE
RITFN STV OB 3 & OBfR  (A107
HEH)

(3) HERHNLOER NIZ L » Tl S iz, 77—
T OMMBAEHEDORMIRICEERRERLTELIED X
RIS EEe/N)
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transactions between entities and business units.
Planning and performing the audit with professional
skepticism, as required by ISA 200,7¢ is therefore

particularly important when these circumstances exist.

EEMOFERMOM T, 28D, XITHEIC

T 5B Y EE & OGP FET D,

L7edo T, BEAEEMERSE 200 5% 14 HTZR S
NTWDLRY, BEMHMEE L TORELZMR
FrLUCHEAZGHE LERT 5 Z &1E, 2O X572k
WAFIET D2 5B ICRICEE TH D,

S ISA 550, paragraph 2
" ISA 200, paragraph 15

F32-2JP. 7 /— 7RG NI, FERCHNL OB A IZxf L
T, RERCEAL DRSNS L 7o FREDOFE R . RIEIC
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B YHERLONE % 7V — TEEE NEFmE
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Identifying and Assessing the Risks of Material

Misstatement

Identifying and Assessing the Risks of Material

Misstatement (Ref: Para. 33)

(5. HEREHFIRY R 7 O & 7R

(7. EEREH/FRI X7 D5 L FHED)
HZ W)

(/‘-‘/\‘

o 33

33. In applying ISA 315 (Revised 2019),2 based on the
understanding obtained in paragraph 30, the group auditor
shall take responsibility for the identification and

assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the

group financial statements, including with respect to the

consolidation process. (Ref: Para. A108—-A113)

A108. The process to identify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the group financial statements is iterative
and dynamic, and may be challenging, particularly when
the component’s activities are complex or specialized, or
when there are many components across multiple locations.
In applying ISA 315 (Revised 2019),”” the auditor develops
initial expectations about the potential risks of material
misstatement and an initial identification of the significant
classes of transactions, account balances and disclosures of
the group financial statements based on their understanding
of the group and its environment, the applicable financial
reporting framework and the group’s system of internal

control.

33. EEAALVEMIEE 315 B 2T HA O 33 HAMA T
BHIZHT TA—TEENE, FI0HIZEVEG
DN BRICHE S & Ef T r R 2B L V—
WHH RO BEBEREBERTY X7 O & G E
TEADRTIUTR 5720y (A108 THA G A113 TS
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A108. ZNV—T AR D EEIREATR R AT &k
MLEHIS 2 7'm & 2%, RIEFDSREHTH
D FEITHERCHA O F IR A EMEE L < IXFEME
L TV DA UFEEILRIZ DT > TEE O H
MNFELTWDIHEAIC, LS RDHZ ENnb 5,
BEAY FLUER 3 315 D A114 THA B 5124 7=
D, IN—TEEENI BENREELRERIRY
A7 L TEERRREMN 21TV, TV —T RO
J— B BRI ONT I A & 2 S s O REkR A B Y
T N—T DWERHEH] S AT MMZRFT 5 BRI S0
T, I N—7MEEROEELEGIFE, BERER
AT TERL A B E RN 5,

2 ISA 315 (Revised 2019), paragraphs 28-34

"TISA 315 (Revised 2019), paragraph A126

A109. The initial expectations about the potential risks of
material misstatement take into account the auditor’s
understanding of the group, including its entities or
business units, and the environments and industries in
which they operate. Based on the initial expectations, the
group auditor may, and often will, involve component
auditors in risk assessment procedures as they may have

direct knowledge and experience with the entities or

A109. BTER)ZRBEREBER R Y A7 O ER 72255
IZBWTIX, 2oETFERMEZEZL 7 V—T
K OVFEEE Z2(T> TV DRESCERICET 5, B
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business units that may be helpful in understanding the
activities and related risks, and where risks of material
misstatement of the group financial statements may arise in

relation to those entities or business units.

B & ZHUCBET 5 U R 2 RO LS A T
JN— TR BT D EEREBER ) 22 B
e U AR A BT B B O o T L S
Th 5,

A110. For identified risks of material misstatement at the
assertion level, the group auditor is required to take
responsibility for assessing inherent risk. Such assessment
involves assessing the likelihood and magnitude of
misstatement, which takes into account how, and the
degree to which:™

Inherent risk factors affect the susceptibility of relevant
assertions to misstatement.

The risks of material misstatement at the group
financial statement level affect the assessment of
inherent risk for risks of material misstatement at the

assertion level.

A110. BRI L7=7 Y —a v« LUL O BEEREBSE
R RAZIZHONWT, FA—FEER AN, BEHY A7
DFHI ST D REEZA D ZENBEREINTVD,
ZOFHmIZIE, LTOFREEEZR LT, EBERRO
FATREME L BOEA VAT S Z EREEN
% (EEHEEH 315 45 30 IHBHR)

A Y 27 ERB, ok, £LTEDOR
. BT S 7 — g LSBT AT ROE
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T N—THBHERBR L~V OEEREARR
YRR, EOXHZ, ZLTEDRE, 77—
va v LNV OEBREBR SR AZICET S
EA U A7 OFHMIZEET D DD,

8ISA 315 (Revised 2019), paragraph 31

Al1l. Based on the risk assessment procedures performed,
the group auditor may determine that an assessed risk of
material misstatement of the group financial statements
only arises in relation to financial information of certain
components. For example, the risk of material
misstatement relating to a legal claim may only exist in
entities or business units that operate in a certain
jurisdiction or in entities or business units that have similar

operations or activities.

Al1l. ZV—T7BEENIE, FE L7z U R 7 3l FHeic
HEASWT, Fli L7z 7 — TSGR 0 EE R ES
FoR Y AT DRFE OB OMFFHIZEA L To
HET D LT 25508305, Bl2IE, Faic
THEBEREBERY A7 1T, FFEOE TR
BOWTRET2M3EE L ITFEHRN, XITEEO
FER L ITEE 21T 5 B L IFFEERMIZO
HFET DHAEN D D,

A112. Appendix 3 sets out examples of events and conditions
that, individually or together, may indicate risks of material
misstatement of the group financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, including with respect to the

consolidation process.

A112. AHEFEOMER 31T, AEIZED20FEBIZL D
NEMDT, EE e AT A L0 E D, H
MT, UTHARIC L > T/ N—TMBEHEEOEE
IR Y AT B’ d BRI F G A IR L
TW5,

Fraud

(1) FE)

Al113. In applying ISA 240,” the auditor is required to
identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements due to fraud, and to design and
perform further audit procedures whose nature, timing and
extent are responsive to the assessed risks of material

misstatement due to fraud at the assertion level.

A113. BEAFEAEMREE 240 55 24 TH R OV 29 TH 2 J@ M
THICH-0 . B ANCIE, RECX2MEHEERD
BEREAFR TR A7 @il LR+ 5 & & big,
RIS FRe e TR UFEMT 52 & NERINT
WD, ML Y AT RISFREOFIA, R K& OV
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Information used to identify the risks of material
misstatement of the group financial statements due to fraud
may include the following:
Group management’s assessment of the risk that the
group financial statements may be materially misstated
due to fraud.
Group management’s process for identifying and
responding to the risks of fraud in the group financial
statements, including any specific fraud risks identified
by group management, or classes of transactions,
account balances, or disclosures for which a risk of
fraud is higher.
Whether there are particular components that are more
susceptible to risks of material misstatement due to
fraud.
Whether any fraud risk factors or indicators of
management bias exist in the consolidation process.
How those charged with governance of the group
monitor group management’s processes for identifying
and responding to the risks of fraud in the group, and
the controls group management has established to
mitigate these risks.
Responses of those charged with governance of the
group, group management, appropriate individuals
within the internal audit function (and when
appropriate, component management, the component
auditors, and others) to the group auditor’s inquiry
about whether they have knowledge of any actual,

suspected, or alleged fraud affecting a component or the

group.

X, Bl En=T =gy s LULOARIEIL LD
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" ISA 240, paragraphs 26, 31

Considerations When Component Auditors Are Involved

Considerations When Component Auditors Are Involved
(Ref: Para. 34)

(1) WERBAOEEANBEET 56 OB EHEE)

(@) BEBEMNOEEANBEETIHEDOEEEE)
(5 34 THZ )

34. In applying ISA 315 (Revised 2019),2* the group auditor
shall evaluate whether the audit evidence obtained from the
risk assessment procedures performed by the group auditor
and component auditors provides an appropriate basis for
the identification and assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the group financial statements. (Ref: Para.
Al114-A115)

A114. When the group auditor involves component auditors
in the design and performance of risk assessment
procedures, the group auditor remains responsible for
having an understanding of the group and its environment,
the applicable financial reporting framework and the
group’s system of internal control to have a sufficient basis

for the identification and assessment of the risks of material

34, B VEREE IS FE M HAMATHI2Y -

0. TN—TEE L, F— TN O
NDOBER NIZ L > THEMi S iz U A7 3T 5
HONT-EATHLY, 7TV —T MR O EERE
532 ) 27 ORI e O 0 72 6D D ji Ul 7 B 2
AL TWD 0 E 9 AT L 72T Huid72e 570

(AL14 TEKZONALLS THER)

A4, TN—T7BEENE, U A7 FREDO R KD
TR AR N DOERENEZ G S E 555 ThoC
. FHIBMHEIINES T, I N—TWHHEHEROEER
AR Y A7 OB & ORHRIZ 595 55 70l
EEoND XD, INA—T RO V—TEREE, A
SN D MHHE ORI NS 7L — 7 O N
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misstatement of the group financial statements in

accordance with paragraph 33.

VAT BDZOWTHRET S Z LIZh EE EETA
Do

24 ISA 315 (Revised 2019), paragraph 35

A115. When the audit evidence obtained from the risk
assessment procedures does not provide an appropriate
basis for the identification and assessment of the risks of
material misstatement, ISA 315 (Revised 2019)* requires
the auditor to perform additional risk assessment
procedures until audit evidence has been obtained to

provide such a basis.

A115. U A7 3l e b5 bV AR EHE 7
EPAFRR U A 7 ORI B ORI 0 7 8 i §1) 72 Herfk
AR L T iaWngga, BEAEEREE 315 5 34
TEIX, BT, Y Kop 2 et 5 2 B A RIS
BFoHNDETBIMNZR Y 27 3l THi 2 FEhEd 5 &
HERL TN D

80 ISA 315 (Revised 2019), paragraph 35

Materiality

Materiality

(6. EEMHE)

(8. HEEME)

Component Performance Materiality (Ref: Para. 35(a))

(1) WERBAOFHER EOEEME) (5 35 (1)
Z M)

35. In applying ISA 320% and ISA 450,%° when classes of
transactions, account balances or disclosures in the group
financial statements are disaggregated across components,
for purposes of planning and performing audit procedures,
the group auditor shall determine:

(a)Component performance materiality. To address
aggregation risk, such amount shall be lower than
group performance materiality. (Ref: Para. Al116-
A120)

(b) The threshold above which misstatements identified in
the component financial information are to be
communicated to the group auditor. Such threshold
shall not exceed the amount regarded as clearly trivial

to the group financial statements. (Ref: Para. A121)

Al116. Paragraph 35(a) requires the group auditor to
determine component performance materiality for each of
the components where audit procedures are performed on
financial information that is disaggregated. The
component performance materiality amount may be
different for each component. Also, the component
performance materiality amount for an individual
component need not be an arithmetical portion of the
group performance materiality and, consequently, the
aggregate of component performance materiality amounts

may exceed group performance materiality.

36, BEALYEEEE 320 5 10 T R ONRE A L S &
450 TEERE OEFE Tkl L7 B AR RO 26 4
HAMATDICY Y, SV —TEH N, 7 —
T BEER OIS IFE, BERR U FE S
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(2) HERREALO M5
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A116. %5 35 TH (1) 1%, Mo b S IERIcx LT
B e Il S AL 5350, AERCHEAT 2 & (TR Rl
MO Tk FOEEEREZRETHL S, F—7
BE B NIZER LTV 5, WERHAL O FfeFhi Lo E
VDRI, AL S L ICE R BAND 5,
F72, & OO T EOBEEEOGE
I, Z—7 - LULO R EOEEM & —#
THMEITRL, TN a5 5 b5 5,

2 ISA 320, paragraph 11
26 ISA 450, Evaluation of Misstatements Identified During
the Audit, paragraph 5

A117. This ISA does not require component performance
materiality to be determined for each class of transactions,
account balance or disclosure for components at which
audit procedures are performed. However, if, in the specific
circumstances of the group, there is one or more particular

classes of transactions, account balances or disclosures for

A7, AHEFEIT, BEATFD Eh S 15 RGNS
xtUC, BUSIHEE, HhEsk s U R FE I Lo
FHLAL O Ffe s O BEENEZ R ET D 2 & IFEK
LTWeW, L LRenb, Z—7OREDIRIL
IZBWT, I —7MB#EReIRE L TOERERD
FEHEME LV HIRWSEEO BB RN 7 V— T Wk
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which misstatements of lesser amounts than materiality for
the group financial statements as a whole could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of the group financial statements, [SA
3208 requires a determination of the materiality level or
levels to be applied to those particular classes of
transactions, account balances or disclosures. In these
circumstances, the group auditor may need to consider
whether a component performance materiality lower than
the amount communicated to the component auditor may
be appropriate for those particular classes of transactions,

account balances or disclosures.%?

RKORHFE DT 5 RIFHIR B EICEEST 5 L5
HINC RIAEN D ERGIFEEE, HhEs s IR
—ODO XTI D D55 A EEREE 320 1%, %
LS ORFEDORGIFEEA, BhEF S X R F I
HEINLEEMOREEELRET D L E2FRLT
W5 (BEHR 320 55 9 TH, ABTH KL UNA9 B M)
DX IRBITIBNT, FA—TEEE NI, MK
BALOEBENE aI o= —2a b EiTo 248Xk
D B AR VERL BN O Tt Fh b OBHENED | FrED
BSIRE, BEsks UERRFHEICE > THEYITH
HINEIIMERETT DI ENRBELERDIGAND D
(B4R 320 D A0 THEBHR)

81 ISA 320, paragraphs 10 and A11-A12
821SA 320, paragraph A13

A118. The determination of component performance
materiality is not a simple mechanical calculation and
involves the exercise of professional judgment. Factors the
group auditor may take into account in setting component
performance materiality include the following:

The extent of disaggregation of the financial
information across components (e.g., as the extent of
disaggregation across components increases, a lower
component performance materiality ordinarily would
be appropriate to address aggregation risk). The relative
significance of the component to the group may affect
the extent of disaggregation (e.g., if a single component
represents a large portion of the group, there likely may
be less disaggregation across components).

Expectations about the nature, frequency, and

magnitude of misstatements in the component financial

information, for example:

O  Whether there are risks that are unique to the
financial information of the component (e.g.,
industry-specific accounting matters, unusual or
complex transactions).

O  The nature and extent of misstatements identified

at the component in prior audits.

A118. RERRHAAL O Tt F2hE E o BmEEME T, Bibl TR
FIZREHRICK VIRESND B DO TIER L, ZOWE
(CITRZEM B ZE L L COHWT 2L S, 7V — T8
AN DR AL O e L E O EEM A R E T DK
IZEETHERIIT, TR EENIHGERH D,

MR HNL 2 RIC I 1T D MBI R oMb O
B, B IR, AERCEAT 2R TR M EOFREE AN R <
2HGAE. AEVAZIZHIGT D7D,
. AL O TR RN EOEEMEA K T5 2
EMEYITH D, ZNA—F 15T AR AL O
X2 BT, OO SRS S Z &
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BT, KK 2B AlREMEA E,
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A119. To address aggregation risk, paragraph 35(a) requires
component performance materiality to be lower than group

performance materiality. As explained in paragraph A118,

A119. 3B (DX, ARV A7 RIS T 572912,
ER AT O Tt £ O BEEMEN 7 L—7 - LL
O FfhrEh FoOBEEM A TR S Z & AZHR LTV
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as the extent of disaggregation across components
increases, a lower component performance materiality
amount ordinarily would be appropriate to address
aggregation risk. In some circumstances, however,
component performance materiality may be set at an
amount closer to group performance materiality because
there is less aggregation risk, such as when the financial
information for one component represents a substantial
When

determining component performance materiality for a non-

portion of the group financial statements.
controlling interest in an entity that is accounted for by the
equity method, the group auditor may take into account the
group’s ownership percentage and the share of the

investee’s profits and losses.

Do AMISTATHIALI- LBV | WAHAL 2K TOM
SEORBENEED &, @E., ARV A7 ITRIST
% 12 OB R HAAL O Ffe £ - O HEEM DL X
VIR THZ ENEYITH S, =770, Rz k-
T, — D OWBENL OB IE®RDS 7 — 7 I #s
ROKE I EEHDTNDHRE, GHY 27 PR
E AP, HERHAL O T I O BE BN 7L
— 7« LoL O Rl SN O B BTV SERICEY
ESNDGEENH L, FimiEEAeE T 5710
— 7 ORI D AERCHENL O T F e _F oD B
ERET DR, T NA—TEEENT, I NV—T DRy
FHE R OEEECEOHEEOAHEIG L EET 25
AN D5,

A120. In some cases, further audit procedures may be
performed by the group auditor or a component auditor on
a significant class of transactions or significant account
balance as a single population (i.e., not disaggregated
across components). In such cases, group performance
materiality often will be used for purposes of performing

these procedures.

A120. BHAIZE > TE, 70— T A SUTHERR L
DA NN, B 5 | FREE T E E /2 ) E & m I
DUVWTHERCHALICH T 2 Z & e < Bi—R4ER
ELTY RIS FRAFERT LR DL, D
X RGE. IA—7 - LL D T K Lo EE
PEDS, ZNOOFREFEMTHEMTHEHAIND Z
ENRZUN,

‘Clearly Trivial’ Threshold (Ref: Para: 35(b)) (@) TEHLNED ) RE\EOEYEMEY (55 3518
(2) W)
A121. The threshold for communicating misstatements to the Al21. ZN—TBEER N EEBFRRICONWTaI o=y

group auditor is set at an amount equal to, or lower than,
the amount regarded as clearly trivial for the group
financial statements. In accordance with ISA 450,% this
threshold is the amount below which misstatements would
not need to be accumulated because the group auditor
expects that the accumulation of such amounts clearly
would not have a material effect on the group financial

statements.

—a VEAT O GBEOEEEIL, S — T WERER
IZE S THLMNED EEZ DDLU TICRE
ENb, EAEUERLEE 450 O A3 TEHIZ L UE, =
DEFORME L, Zha TRIZSFHAZEFLTH
TN—TBHERICER R L 527202 L H
HNTHDLETN—TEBEAPEEL TNDHTD,
WAF R EEHT HOLENRNEFHTH D,

83 ISA 450, paragraph A3

Considerations When Component Auditors Are Involved

Considerations When Component Auditors Are Involved

(1) WERBAOEEANBEET 56 OB EHEE)

() WEREMNOEEANBEET IHEDOZEEE)

Communicating Component Performance Materiality (Ref:
Para. 36)

(© MHEEAL O FHeEM LD BEMEDOIRE)
HZ M)

(% 36

36. The group auditor shall communicate to the component
auditor the amounts determined in accordance with

paragraph 35. (Ref: Para: A122-A123)

A122. In some cases, it may be appropriate for the group
auditor to involve the component auditor in determining an

appropriate component performance materiality amount, in

36. JN—TRERNIT, 535 Tt - THRE ST
SR OVTHEREMOBEBEAN a2l a=r—T 3

A122. FERCEANT DOMEAT N DN T DAl Al BN K O il L
N DOMBIE RN BT DIEEMN AT ROJRINIZ D
WTCORGEEZBRE L, w725 O T 6 -
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view of the component auditor’s knowledge of the
component and potential sources of misstatement of the
component financial information. In this regard, the group
auditor also may consider communicating group
performance materiality to the component auditor to
support collaboration in determining whether component
performance materiality, in relation to_group performance

materiality, is appropriate in the circumstances.

VEATORTIE A B  (A122 THR TNAL23 THS
#)

o

DEEMLRET DRI, 7 —7BEE N DR
MOETANEZEE WD Z L@y LR 2558085
Ho ZAUCEHE L, 7N —T A NI, RO
BEE N & 7 —T « LoL O Ffs Bl Eo mEMEC
ONTCaAI 2= —a BT HITEN, T—

7 LoV T FE i b oo mEME L o BIR TRERE
PO Ffoe I E O BEEEARBUIS U TN E S
M WAL OB N S0 LRIl 5 2 LT
B OEEZDHARELH D,

A123. Component performance materiality is based, at least
in part, on expectations about the nature, frequency, and
magnitude of misstatements in the component financial
information. Therefore, ongoing communication between
the component auditor and the group auditor is important,
particularly if the number and magnitude of misstatements

identified by the component auditor are higher than

A123. HERLEALO TR EOBEEM X, Dl &b
FERLHNL DM BRI T DBBERONE, HHE
KOS BOEAWCET HEEICESH 1 H
5o LT T, HERENMNOBER NI L - Tikhl &
NIZBAR RO EZBEOEASVWNRELBZ 5
A, AL OEA N & 7V — TR N L OOk
G al a=r—ya UNRRICEE LR D,

expected.
Responding to the Assessed Risks of Material | Responding to the Assessed Risks of Material | (7. FHME L72EEREHBIERY 27 ~ORNE) €9. FHl L7-EBEERBHBRRY X7 ~Oxthn) (F
Misstatement Misstatement (Ref: Para. 37) 37 IHZHR)

NN

Performing Further Audit Procedures

(1) Y RT IEFHED E

Performing Further Audit Procedures Centrally

(@© U R73EFREDOERIH 72 FEHE)

37. In applying ISA 330,”7 the group auditor shall take
responsibility for the nature, timing and extent of further
audit procedures to be performed, including determining
the components at which to perform further audit
procedures and the nature, timing and extent of the work to
be performed at those components. (Ref: Para. A124—
Al139)

A124. Further audit procedures may be designed and
performed centrally if the audit evidence to be obtained
from performing further audit procedures on one or more
significant classes of transactions, account balances or
disclosures in the aggregate will respond to the assessed
risks of material misstatement, for example, if the
accounting records for the revenue transactions of the
entire group are maintained centrally (e.g., at a shared
service center). Factors that may be relevant to the auditor’s
determination of whether to perform further audit
procedures centrally include, for example:

The level of centralization of activities relevant to
financial reporting.

The nature and extent of commonality of controls.

The similarity of the group’s activities and business

lines.

37. ZN—T7EeANIL, B 330 5 5 TH &
OE6HEAWEHAT 2124720, VAT 3 ThieE
i3 2 ARk BT B OVE O RRHAL TR 2 1EED
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RIS FREOFSH, Fp M OfiHICEEE2 B DRI
X7 5720 (A124 TEDD A139 THS )
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27 ISA 330, paragraphs 67
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A125. The group auditor may determine that the financial A125. ZNV—T7BEANIE, Bl 2IE. B2 Rl — DRk
information of several components can be considered as AL, BETHEEREBR R AT BE—TH
one population for the purpose of performing further audit 0. WNEFEHIN—E L7 FETT A U R ONEH S
procedures, for example, when transactions are considered NTNWDLZENLEBINEETHL EEZ NS
to be homogenous because they share the same A, VU A7 5HSFRE A T 2 AT, #Eo0
characteristics, the related risks of material misstatement WAL DM B TEHRE —HDOREMEEZ D Z &0
are the same, and controls are designed and operating in a TE 5 LT 258086 5,
consistent way.

A126. When further audit procedures are performed centrally, A126. U A7 S FHRENEMBNCER S 556 T
component auditors may still be involved. For example, b WREMNOEEADPEEGET 22 03H 5, iz
when the group has multiple shared service centers, the 2. INA—TBEEDO =T — R« — Rk
group auditor may involve component auditors in the Z—%HLTWDLgGHE, ZV—7BEENL. Zhb
performance of further audit procedures for these shared DY x2T—ReHP—ER - F—ITHTHY R
service centers. KPPz FEhE S HER, MR OB A N A G

SHDLZERD D,

Performing Further Audit Procedures at the Component Level (@ BB L~NVTOY R T R TFHREDFEHE)
A127. In other circumstances, procedures to respond to the A127. FERCHAL OB IE A BE T 5 7 — T HS ek

risks of material misstatement of the group financial KOBEBEREBFRRY AT X0 T 57280 O Fft
statements that are related to the financial information of a D3, FERCH L~V TR RIS E i S 556
component may be more effectively performed at the WD, TN—TICUL I FET HERICIE. Zhic
component level. This may be the case when the group has: BETHIENRD D,
* Different revenue streams; S A EA
* Multiple lines of business; - BEOFESE

BEOPLRNT E 7273 515 E)
Sy AL S T ER R S A T A

*  Operations across multiple locations; or

Decentralized systems of internal control.

(@ MEINITEETIERVWBEHT I L IN—T/
Is Individually Immaterial but Material in the Aggregate to BHRICL-TEHEHELRIMEERZE T 25D
the Group Financial Statements R BAL)

Large Number of Components Whose Financial Information

A128. A group may be comprised of a large number of A128. ERNCIFEE IR VWNERFT 5 &7 v—T

components whose financial information is individually
immaterial but material in the aggregate to the group
financial statements. Circumstances such as these in which
the significant classes of transactions, account balances or
disclosures in the group financial statements are
disaggregated over a large number of components may
present additional challenges for the group auditor in

planning and performing further audit procedures.

BRI > THBE L R HIMBIEREET D250
RERRHENIIZ X » T, I N—T DR EN5 Z & 03h
%o TN—TMEREFRICE T D BB EG R, B
TEF E XATTE L FEEH DN S ORI DT - Thy
LTS XD ZkiiciksnTix, U A7 xtisFh
ZRHE R OVERE T D24 72> T, 7 —TEER NI
BIMOKFNULE L R D55080 5,

A129. In some cases, it may be possible to obtain sufficient

appropriate audit evidence by performing further audit

A129. Bz X, EEZLBGIRE, BhEike ULk F
EARETH Y @k S WERHEH O xf 5 & 72
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procedures centrally on these significant classes of
transactions, account balances or disclosures (e.g., if they
are homogeneous, subject to common controls and access
to appropriate information can be obtained). The further
audit procedures may also include substantive analytical
procedures in accordance with ISA 520.%* Depending on
the circumstances of the engagement, the financial
information of the components may be aggregated at
appropriate levels for purposes of developing expectations
and determining the amount of any difference of recorded
amounts from expected values in performing the
substantive analytical procedures. The use of automated

tools and techniques may be helpful in these circumstances.

ST, £z, WURERIZIT 7 EATE D

A ZIBITKR U THEIIIC Y R 7 R T 2 FEi
T35 LTk o T oMY R AL AT T
XDHENDHDH, ZOV AT FETRICIE, B
YRS 520 TOOMTHYFRE) ISHE - 7T RO FEREF
P EEND Z &b DD, HHTHIFEREFHe & Ehid
HESIC, HEEMORRE R OGT LS 7448 & HEE
EDOEREZRET D HIT, MERREA OB E#®

MW, BEEEHORNIZIE T T, @7 LU TEN
ENDHZERHDH, ZRHORPIZEBNTIE, BHE)
b=y — NV EOHIEOFHANE R Z L3

Do

3 ISA 520, Analytical Procedures

A130. In other cases, it may be necessary to perform further

audit procedures at selected components to address the
risks of material misstatement of the group financial
statements. The determination of the components at which
audit procedures are to be performed, and the nature, timing
and extent of further audit procedures to be performed at
the selected components, are matters of professional
judgment. In these circumstances, introducing an element
of unpredictability in the components selected for testing
also may be helpful in relation to the risks of material
misstatement of the group financial statements due to fraud

(also see paragraph A136).

A130. F7o, ZNV—TMEERICE T 2 EEREHR
R AT D200, R LTRSS
FHY AT ISFREDFERPLEEL 70D 2 L3 d
%, BT A FEME T D HERHAL O PR BN DN B R
U 7= HALIC W THERT 2 U A 7 WIS T OfE
BE, R R ORI, TRCEM M & LT oIl
BAHFHETH D, 295 LIRICBW T, BEAETF
fot & Ehifi 2 72 DIEIR L7 EEAL I DV T2
DEELBRWERZRY AND Z i, RIEICED
T N—T A EHER OB EABERY 27125 LT
FHERDGAENRH D (A36 HEBM) |

The Nature and Extent of Further Audit Procedures

€(2) U R 7 xhhsFie 0L K U#iH)

Al131. In response to the assessed risks of material

misstatement, the group auditor may determine the
following scope of work to be appropriate at a component
(with the involvement of component auditors, as
applicable):
*  Design and perform further audit procedures on the
entire financial information of the component;
Design and perform further audit procedures on one or
more classes of transactions, account balances or

disclosures; or

Perform specific further audit procedures.

A131. I NV—T7BEENIE, Pl L2 BB R R ER Y
A7 LT, MEEALIZEB W TEL T WD
EEOFHANHEY CTH LN ERET HHENH D,
ZOHEITBWT, ZNENOEEIZ OV THERH
MOEBENZHGIELZE03H 5,

WAL DM BT RIS KT T 5 U 27 *ISF
#5000 3.5 Mo OV it

— O XIIEEORG FEEE, BE s TR
BUZxET 5 U A7 sbhis Fhoe DGR K OV i
FEED U AT Rt TFfoe D S
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A132. Although the group auditor takes responsibility for the
nature, timing and extent of further audit procedures to be
performed, component auditors can be, and often are,
involved in all phases of the group audit, including in the

design and performance of further audit procedures.

A132. ZN—TBEBRENITFEM T 5 U R 7 kPt Off
. R R ORISR L CEEE A D Y, REAHAT
DEEAND Y 27 6 IS FRe D L5 M OVENi & e 7
N—TEREDOETOEMIZES 35 Z LITFETH
V. EERICEE5T 52 LR E0,

Design and Perform Further Audit Procedures on the entire

Financial Information of the Component

(O BWBRBEMLOMBEREEIHT DY X7 JHIEF
RED LR K VS )

A133. The group auditor may determine that designing and
performing further audit procedures on the entire financial
information of a component is an appropriate approach,
including when:

Audit evidence needs to be obtained on all or a
significant proportion of a component’s financial
information to respond to the assessed risks of material
misstatement of the group financial statements.

There is a pervasive risk of material misstatement of the
group financial statements due to the existence of
events or conditions at the component that may be
relevant to the group auditor’s evaluation of group
management’s assessment of the group’s ability to

continue as a going concern.

A133. ZN—TEEER NI, LTOHREEE S, MHEH
M OMBIERBARICKTT 2 Y 27 kST a L L
FEiT 5 Z L NWEURT T o —FTh D L AT S
ZENDD,

T N—T B R OEE BTN A 71Tkt
ST BTN, HEECHEAL O I O 2 L E
HAEI BRI ONWT, BRIHLEZ AT T 2HERD
L85

MR HALICAFAE T 2 T UDRBUTER L
7 N— TR ICB W CAEIC BEE RS ER
VAIZPEELTEY, 2O LR, TV—T70
e ORI T 5 7 — 7R EH ORI
X950 7N —TEBENORFHIEET 556

Design and Perform Further Audit Procedures on One or

More Classess of Account Balances or Disclosures

(@ —oOXIFEHOWEIEE. BEES I LHE
HIZRT 5 U R 7 bt e D SRR K OV )

A134. The group auditor may determine that designing and
performing further audit procedures on one or more
particular classes of transactions, account balances, or
disclosures of the financial information of a component is
an appropriate approach to address assessed risks of
material misstatement of the group financial statements.
For example, a component may have limited operations but
holds a significant portion of the land and buildings of the

group or has significant tax balances.

A134. T V—TBEE NIE, WAL OB O —o
NITEEORE OGS I FEH, B ERE S T FE
2R LT A7 b Pl e L2 LERT 5 2 &5,
T N—T B HER O BB EAER Y A7 5T
L2 DiE) T 7 a—FTh b LT 5550
bb, BlzIX, HHERENMICINT, FHEETHN
[REINTWDEEDOD T )L—7"0+# k ONEY) DO E
TS RA L TV DHAER, EERBGKR %
FFEL TV GEAERETOND,

Perform Specific Further Audit Procedures

(@ HEDY AT %hi:FHD EhE)

A135. The group auditor may determine that designing and
performing specific further audit procedures on the
financial information of a component is an appropriate
approach, such as when audit evidence needs to be obtained
for one or more relevant assertions only. For example, the

group auditor may centrally test the class of transaction,

A135. ZNV—TBEE NI, — O XUFEBOBEET 57
=3 O BRITHK U CTEEARREIL A A F3 5 LB
B LA E ., R OIS G RT3 D REED
U A7 RO R K O FE S @Y 727 7 e —F
Thd Tz Endbsb, HlziE, 7 —78
wAIE, BOIFEEE, ks U3kt E 2 E00
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account balance or disclosure and may require the
component auditor to perform specific further audit
procedures at the component (e.g., specific further audit
procedures related to the valuation of claims or litigation in

the component’s jurisdiction or the existence of an asset).

(ZRRRE L, MERCHAL OB ANIZIE, & OIS
BIFDEED U 27 5t TFhe (FERCEAL O [E 3 Hh
B2 3T D AR E O, & E D FEAEMEE IR
T DRFED Y X7 kbiFHe) & FEhT 5 K9 EeR
THLZEND D,

Element of Unpredictability

€(3) EXEITEE LRVER)

A136. Incorporating an element of unpredictability in the type
of work to be performed, the entities or business units at
which procedures are performed and the extent to which
the group auditor is involved in the work, may increase the
likelihood of identifying a material misstatement of the
components’ financial information that may give rise to a
material misstatement of the group financial statements due
to fraud.®

A136. EZENBE LARWER A FEhid 5 /FE 0O
. Fhixd T 2 0EIFERMN LRI V—T
BB N5 T A EEOFICHAIAT Z 1T &
0. TN—TWMEHRICRIEIZ L D EEREHBER
b 70 BT RTREMEDY B DR AL OB TF I 1T
D EEREAFR R R LT DTN & £ 2550
o5 (BEHH 240 55 28 TH(3) )

85 ISA 240, paragraph 30(c)

Operating Effectiveness of Controls

€(4) PIERHEE] ORI DA ZIEY

Al137. The group auditor may rely on the operating
effectiveness of controls that operate throughout the group
in determining the nature, timing and extent of substantive
procedures to be performed at either the group level or at
the components. ISA 330% requires the auditor to design
and perform tests of controls to obtain sufficient
appropriate audit evidence as to the operating effectiveness
of those controls. Component auditors may be involved in

designing and performing such tests of controls.

A137. ZN—TBEBENIL, 7V —7 « LoV IR
HALOWT I CHEIT 5 FEAE Tt OFEFE, R K&
OFIFAZRET DY 720, Z—T 2R TEM S
A5 WNERFEHI O FLIR I O A Zh &I~ 2 = &8
HD, EEAFAEREE 330 1%, PIEHTHI O E R
OENECET 5, o omb) 2 AR 2 AT
T o EMFHN TR A PR LFERT S Z L EEAEANC
FORL TS (BEHEH 330 55 7 THZ M) |, MERHAL
DEEENIT, 29 L7 EHFHITFHE D LR K OVE
BT b D,

8¢ ISA 330, paragraph 8

A138. If deviations from controls upon which the auditor
intends to rely are detected, ISA 330%” requires the auditor
to make specific inquiries to understand these matters and
their potential consequences. If more deviations than
expected are detected as a result of testing the operating
effectiveness of the controls, the group auditor may need to
revise the group audit plan. Possible revisions to the group
audit plan may include:

Requesting additional substantive procedures to be
performed at certain components.
Identifying and testing the operating effectiveness of

other relevant controls that are designed and

A138. BEERADMEILL L9 & LTV DNERFEHID S O
WML A6 L L7235 A B A AR VE A T 330 1, i
WA T JRIR R OV DISTER 70 508 % BRI 2 720
WCEMZEET S Z EEEEANCERL WD (B
AL 330 55 16 THZHR)  PERHLH] o0 PRI DA
NMEZRRGE Lo, PARE D 2 < oz 5% A
L7856, fElZe 7 N — TG O IE N B b
B ENDD, s N — T EEFE OB IEIC
X, LFREENDZ BB D,

FEE ORE RN IZ ) CBEINO FEE5E Tt D E i
HEFETDHI &,
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implemented effectively.

Increasing the number of components selected for

further audit procedures.

BNZT VA > S, EHITHEHA STV 51
O BEET D NERFEH A58 L. & OERRIOfF
EZ RIS 2 2 &,

U A7 5b s Tt D IR Y 72 > TR T DMK
B O AT Z L,

87 1SA 330, paragraph 17

A139. When the operating effectiveness of controls is tested
centrally (e.g., controls at a shared service center or testing
of common controls), the group auditor may need to
communicate information about the audit work performed
to the component auditors. For example, when a
component auditor is requested to design and perform
substantive procedures on the entire financial information
of the component, or design and perform substantive
procedures on one or more classes of transactions, account
balances or disclosures, the component auditor may discuss
with the group auditor about the control testing performed
centrally to determine the nature, timing and extent of the

substantive procedures.

A139. flzxX, =7 — R P —bER - BUX—ITEB
I B NI S I B S A7 PN 00 1 BEAT
Tl D FEREEE . PITRHE ] o0 3 FR I O A 20 2 224
IR D BS, 7 v— 7R NiX, Ehad 288
DVEZEIZ BT D IFRICHO W THERR N OBEA A & =
Ra2= = ar BT ENMBELERDLGEND
%o BIZIT, MERCGHEAL O NS, HRCHAL O ME
THHRERIT L CHAEFRAE LU EMT 5 L O H
RKENDHE T —2H L IO HGS [FE5E, #)
TEFRE XTI E R I X U CHERE TR 2 .52 L Ei
TR IBERENDGE . WEREMOBES NIE, 5
AETFAE ORI, ) M O 2 TR E 3 2 72 D IR
AN FEHE E A 2 PR 00 38 A AT FA L2 DV T
IN—TEBNEWHRT D VDD,

Consolidation Process

Consolidation Process

() H#EFEF =& R)

€(5) EfEF & R)

Consolidation Procedures (Ref: Para. 38)

(O #REFHE) G538 HSM)

38. The group auditor shall take responsibility for designing
and performing further audit procedures to respond to the
assessed risks of material misstatement of the group
financial statements arising from the consolidation process.
This shall include: (Ref: Para. A140)

(a) Evaluating whether all entities and business units have
been included in the group financial statements as
required by the applicable financial reporting

framework and, if applicable, for designing and

performing further audit procedures on sub-
consolidations;

(b) Evaluating the appropriateness, completeness and

accuracy  of

reclassifications; (Ref: Para. A141)

(c) Evaluating whether management’s judgments made in

consolidation  adjustments  and

the consolidation process give rise to indicators of

possible management bias; and

A140. The further audit procedures on the consolidation
process, including sub-consolidations, may include:
Determining that the necessary journal entries are
reflected in the consolidation; and
Evaluating the operating effectiveness of the controls
over the consolidation process and responding
appropriately if any controls are determined to be

ineffective.

38. IN—TEEAENL HFETrEANLAELL TV
— T MBHERDOEREREHBFRRY A7 TN T 57
DD Y AT xS FRa L2 UERT 2 B Ex2AabiR
TR B0, ZHUCIEBL T2 a2l s
720N (A140 TEHBHR)

(1) 3 S 5 MBS ORI O BRFIEICHE -
T, o, 4 TH5A12F, 77 —T 0
fE7 e RTKT B U AT XIS TR OSSR & Ei
DI=DIT, B TOMREKRNFERA N T —T W
BHRICEEN T DENE I nEIHET5 Z &,

(2) HFED T2 DIEIE R OFHRR O YINE, MM &
WEMMEZFHMET 2 2 & (Al41 THBH)

(3) HRE 7 1B AR DREHOHIWS, BEHE
DIFFANTFIET D IRBEE R L TORNNE ) v
T A L,

(4) HFET B ANGLAEL D RIEIC L D EERER
TRV AT IZHIGTDHZ &,
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(d) Responding to assessed risks of material misstatement

due to fraud arising from the consolidation process.

Consolidation Adjustments and Reclassifications (Ref:Para. (@ BEFOHOBEERVHEE) (F38HEQ)Z

38(b)) &)

Al41. The consolidation process may require adjustments Al4l. EFE7T BB ATIR, BFO1ITT 7V r—v =3
and reclassifications to amounts reported in the group ERBSTIT, UM OB E S S5 NS
financial statements that do not pass through the usual IT w2 @ T, 7 —T g R EOSBEDOE
applications, and may not be subject to the same controls EXOHMBERNERMINDHZER DD, TV— TR
to which other financial information is subject. The group N, 2O LS BREELOHKBEOREUINME, M5k &
auditor’s evaluation of the appropriateness, completeness CIEFEMEOFHIIC W T, UTOFRaFEhiiT 5 Z
and accuracy of the adjustments and reclassifications may EBRBH D,
include: - HEREIEN, TORK L LD FROMG] A

Evaluating ~ whether  significant  adjustments NI L TWAE N E D D ZFHIT 25 Z &,
appropriately reflect the events and transactions © IN—TMBHERICMBERIGENR TV DOE
underlying them; FHEOUFFERALD, WU R aFH B SN TE
Determining whether those entities or business units DHENTNDLNE I T 52 &

whose financial information has been included in the - HEREEN, EMICEIRE, I, —
group financial statements were appropriately included; TRREE GRET G AITIE. AL ORE
Determining whether significant adjustments have been F) AT Ko TEKRBIN TV DN E S e fllrT %
correctly calculated, processed and authorized by group Z &,

management and, when applicable, by component - HBEREER. WUNICEAMAT O, FoIl3GE
management; EENTWDNE I a5 2 &,
Determining whether significant adjustments are « TG REFHIE KT —T N
properly supported and sufficiently documented; and EFRENR DI VHEZFHMT 5 Z &,

Evaluating the reconciliation and elimination of intra-
group transactions, unrealized profits, and intra-group

account balances.

39. If the financial information of an entity or business unit 39. FEINTFERN OMBIFTHWN 7V — T Bt
has not been prepared in accordance with the same [ZEH STV D REHF$ & [Rl—OSFH e -
accounting policies applied to the group financial TER SN TWRWESE, ZV—T7ER NI, £0
statements, the group auditor shall evaluate whether the WG DS 7 N — TS R OERU O oR 1Tl
financial information has been appropriately adjusted for UNTEIESIN TSN E S P Ed Ml L 72 T iid7e b
purposes of preparing and presenting the group financial A/AN
statements.

40. If the group financial statements include the financial 40. I N—TWEEER N N — 7 LSS OR A 23
information of an entity or business unit with a financial B DT F RN OMBHEREZA TV DY
reporting period-end that differs from that of the group, the By I—TEEANZ, B I D MBS OPH
group auditor shall take responsibility for evaluating FITHERLL T, £ OMBBEHRICHEL 2B EN T
whether appropriate adjustments have been made to that e E S i 2Bz ADRITIT R 572

[
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financial information in accordance with the applicable

financial reporting framework.

Considerations When Component Auditors Are Involved

(@) WEBAOEEANBEET I5HE OB EEIE)

41. When the group auditor involves component auditors in
the design or performance of further audit procedures, the
group auditor shall communicate with the component
auditor about matters that the group auditor or component
auditor determine to be relevant to the design of responses
to the assessed risks of material misstatement of the group

financial statements.

41. U A7 SIS Fe 0O L5 UL FERENAERCHEAL O A
NzB5SE 2558, JV—TEENT, 70—
B N USSR OBER AN 7 N — T B 7 R D
BERBAFTR Y AT ~OXIEOLRICBEE#ET 5 &
HWT LI2FIHIZ DWW T, B OBEREANE 2 I 2
= —va VETbRFURR B0,

Considerations When Component Auditors Are Involved
(Ref: Para. 42-43)

((6) BREMDOEEANBEET HH5E5DEEEFIR)
(55 42 TH K OV 43 THS )

42. For areas of higher assessed risks of material misstatement
of the group financial statements, or significant risks
identified in accordance with ISA 315 (Revised 2019), on
which a component auditor is determining the further audit
procedures to be performed, the group auditor shall
evaluate the appropriateness of the design and performance

of those further audit procedures. (Ref: Para. A142)

A142.When the group auditor involves component auditors in
the design or performance of further audit procedures, the
component auditor may determine that the use of the work
of an auditor’s expert is appropriate and communicate this
to the group auditor. In such circumstances, when
determining whether the component auditor’s design and
performance of further audit procedures is appropriate, the
group auditor may, for example, discuss with the
component auditor:

The nature, scope and objectives of the auditor’s

expert’s work.

The component auditor’s evaluation of the adequacy of

the work of the auditor’s expert for the group auditor’s

purposes.

42. TN—TWEHERICB T HEBEREBRRY A7
DI & R S A 7o SR B A A E R = 315 1
FEDNWTIRE SN R e it e BT 5 U 2
[ZDOWT, FERET D U AT KIS Foi & Ak Rk AL OB
BEADREL TWDLHEE, Z—TEENL, €D
U A 7 %It Ffoe 00 358 M OVSE it D 3 Y 2 5FA L 72
TR B (A142 THBM)

A142. T NV—TBEBE AN Y 27 RUSFREONL R R OE
JilZ BV THER AL OB N 2B 5 S8 555, 1
AL OBEAE NI, FMEOEF 2R+ 2 Ln
WY THD EHW L, oW T I A—TREE A

taza=r—valETHo2BH5H, DL

PPN T, Zb— TR N, AR ENL DR

BANDY A7 KIS FREOSE R ONEREA TN E 5

EHIETT D24 720 FlzIE, LUTF OFEIEZ AL

AL OBEBENEFET 2560 H 5,

B N ORI 2 IR OEH O, il K&
[ON=RED)

A NOFI S 2 MR DOEBEN 7 NV — TR
ADBHMIZH S LTHEEITH D0 E I IO T
DAL BN OB N OFFAH

43. When component auditors perform further audit
procedures on the consolidation process, including on sub-
consolidations, the group auditor shall determine the nature
and extent of direction and supervision of component

auditors and the review of their work. (Ref: Para. A143)

Al43. The appropriate level of the group auditor’s
involvement may depend on the circumstances and the
structure of the group and other factors, such as the group
auditor’s previous experience with the component auditors
that perform procedures on the consolidation process,
including sub-consolidations, and the circumstances of the
group audit engagement (e.g., if the financial information
of an entity or business unit has not been prepared in
accordance with the same accounting policies applied to

the group financial statements).

43. ERHENLOBEE NNV 7 7 —T Ot 7 vt A
FEteEfE 7o AL CY A7 IS TR AT O
Yt T N—TREANIL, MR OB AN~ DT
BB R OEOEEOEM ONE K O 2 I E
LadniEe b7y (A143 THSMR)

A143. ZV—TEE AN E ORERBEITISEYTH
L0NE. T N—T OARBR T N — THEEE DD B
K E > TRRDGZEND D, BlzIE, V77—
T OESE T v R Gt T o' AT 5 T
Z M T D RERCHEAL OBE A NI 32 7 v — TG
AN Dt £ ORRERRC, A3 T F 3 AT O MBS IE 8D
IN—THBHERICEA SN TN D REHTEEE Fl—
DERFHFTEHINE > THER SN TV R WEESD 7L
— TEER B ORINZET b b,

44. The group auditor shall determine whether the financial
identified

communication (see paragraph 45(a)) is the financial

information in the component auditor’s

44, TN—TEEHENIL, WREMOBEAENEDaI 2
== a IZBWTERE S EEER (GF 45
H) W) NI N—TMEERITHAIA TN T
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information that is incorporated in the group financial

statements.

DMBIEMTHLNE D Izl L2t iudz b
Uy,

Evaluating the Component Auditor’s Communications
and the Adequacy of Their Work

Evaluating the Component Auditor’s Communication
and the Adequacy of Their Work

(8. BREMOEBTEALDaI2=r—a K0
Z DYEHEDZ 244 DAY

€10. HREMOEBEBTEALDaI2=r—a KO
Z DYEZE D24 1 D FEAT)

Communication about Matters Relevant to the Group
Auditor’s Conclusion with Regard to the Group Audit (Ref:
Para. 45)

Q) ITN—"ERICET DI N—TEEANDORERIZ
BETAHFEICONWTDaIa=r— g0y (&
45 JHER)

45. The group auditor shall request the component auditor to
communicate matters relevant to the group auditor’s
conclusion with regard to the group audit. Such
communication shall include: (Ref: Para. A144)

(a) Identification of the financial information on which the
component auditor has been requested to perform audit
procedures;

(b)Whether the component auditor has performed the
work requested by the group auditor;

(¢) Whether the component auditor has complied with the
relevant ethical requirements, including those related
to independence, that apply to the group audit
engagement;

(d)Information about instances of non-compliance with
laws or regulations;

(e)Corrected and uncorrected misstatements of the
component financial information identified by the
component auditor and that are above the threshold
communicated by the group auditor in accordance with
paragraph 36; (Ref: Para. A145)

(f) Indicators of possible management bias;

(g)Description of any deficiencies in the system of internal
control identified in connection with the audit
procedures performed;

(h)Fraud or suspected fraud involving component
management, employees who have significant roles in
the group’s system of internal control at the component
or others where the fraud resulted in a material
misstatement of the component financial information;

(i) Other significant matters that the component auditor
communicated or expects to communicate to
component management or those charged with

governance of the component;

A144. Although the matters required to be communicated in
accordance with paragraph 45 are relevant to the group
auditor’s conclusion with regard to the group audit, certain
matters may be communicated during the course of the
component auditor’s procedures. In addition to the matters
in paragraphs 32 and 50, such matters may include, for
example:

Information about breaches of relevant ethical
requirements, including identified breaches of
independence provisions;

Information about instances of non-compliance with
laws or regulations;

Newly arising significant risks of material
misstatement, including risks of fraud;

Identified or suspected fraud or illegal acts involving
component management or employees that could have
a material effect on the group financial statements; or

Significant and unusual transactions.

45. T NV—T7REAR NI, WAL OBE A NI LT,

T N—TRERIZEAT 5 7 — T EE NI B
THREREZOWCAI 2= —va VEfTH) L9 E
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FHIZIL, UTEEORTUXR 60 (A4 ES
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(j) Any other matters that may be relevant to the group
audit, or that the component auditor determines are
appropriate to draw to the attention of the group
auditor, including exceptions noted in the written
representations that the component auditor requested
from component management; and

(k)The
conclusions. (Ref: Para. A146)

component auditor’s overall findings or

A, BEASEZESE L ITEAEZES
MATHFRERE SR E T 5 & — I S Cn
L, EIZE > THRF U 2O EFE2HT 580
FOLMIRR D, KREFIIZES THELIT
IMERRHENICET 2 R b B EN LT, AiE
FIZBWTIEIFRE OEBA TiXR< TR F A
WCEEZHETHE] &), ) IClE L, XiT
WMEEZTELTWDZEOMOEE 2 HIA
(10) Z N —7RERICBES 5, XTI OB A
ANINT N —T B NOERE ZWE 325 Z & Ey)
T D LT 52 OMOFIE (FERLHEA OB A
NDHERREENL DR B 0D AT LI E B iR E
IR SN FHD O b, R N — TR T —
DO E G L 7o WIS 72 R A F e, )
(11) AL DA N D% RFE IR (A146
HEH)

FA144-2JP. 5 45 T (8) DA IE I AN IEDFEWITIE,

AREIC X DBEHEREBERORRNH D EHW LT
e aate (R 240 25 40 TESH)

(@) BREMOMBEROERFRICETIII=
=r—varv) (F45HG)ZH)

Communication of Misstatements of Component Financial
Information (Ref: Para. 45(e))

Al145. Knowledge about corrected and uncorrected A145. 7NV —T7BEE NIE. AN R T OE IR A

misstatements across components may alert the group

auditor to potential pervasive internal control deficiencies,

when considered along with the communication of

deficiencies in accordance with paragraph 45(g). In
addition, a higher than expected number of identified
misstatements (uncorrected or corrected) may indicate a
higher risk of undetected misstatements, which may lead
the group auditor to conclude that additional audit

procedures need to be performed at certain components.

e ORIEIEDEBERITONT, 45 TH(T) 1Kt
ST DA a=hr— g 2EETHE,. N
P2 AT T NERHEH O RMEAEET D0 L
NN EBZDGENH D, iz, W0 LI EIER
HXAIREEDEBEROHE N TEEIY 2N
X, REAOEBFRRI A NIV ENT & AR
L TWDLGAERHY . ZORR, 7 —TEAEAN
X, FFE ORI B O CGEINK 72 B2 Tt D 32
JEREETEH D VI FERICEDGEN D D,

€(3) HBRRENLOEE N DR REEUIFER)
HEH(11) M)

Component Auditor’s Overall Findings or Conclusions (Ref: (% 45

Para. 45(k))

A146. The form and content of the deliverables from the A146. FERCEATOBEEE NI X 2 EY) O R R

component auditor are influenced by the nature and extent
of the audit work the component auditor has been requested
to perform. The group auditor’s firm policies or procedures
may address the form or specific wording of an overall

conclusion from the component auditor on the audit work

(T, WRRHEALOBAE AR RS 5 2 & 2SN
BEEFEONE R ORI L > TEBE= T2, 7
N—TEEBNDOBEEFHEFOT# XIIFRIZLD
7N — 7RO BRI THEM S B A OIERITH T
2 R HAAL O BEAE N O 2R 7 il O RRASU IR E
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performed for purposes of the group audit. In some cases,
local law or regulation may specify the form of conclusion

(e.g., an opinion) to be provided by the component auditor.

DXENEESNTWDLHERDH D, BHOIES
. WAL OBA NDMRUES D (B, &
) ORXZRET 256055,

Evaluating Whether Communications with the Component
Auditor Are Adequate for the Group Auditor’s Purposes (Ref:
Para. 46(b))

((4) BREBEMOEBEBEANEDaIaz=r—a iRy
N—TEBENDBHIZRE LTHONE D hDFE
filiy (55 46 T (2) )

46. The group auditor shall:
matters from

the

(a)Discuss  significant arising

communications  with component auditor,
including those in accordance with paragraph 45, with
the component auditor, component management or
group management, as appropriate; and

(b) Evaluate whether communications with the component
auditor are adequate for the group auditor’s purposes.
If such communications are not adequate for the group
auditor’s purposes, the group auditor shall consider the

implications for the group audit. (Ref: Para.A147)

Al147. If the group auditor determines that the component
auditor’s communications are not adequate for the group
auditor’s purposes, the group auditor may consider
whether, for example:

Further information can be obtained from the
component auditor (e.g., through further discussions or
meetings);

It is necessary to review additional component auditor

audit documentation in accordance with paragraph 47;

Additional audit procedures may need to be performed

in accordance with paragraph 48; or

There are any concerns about the component auditor’s

competence or capabilities.

46. 7 NV—T7REA NI, LT &2 FEH L 22T 67

VY,

(1) A I > T cala=r—rarv%
G, MEHEMNOEEN DI Ia=r—a v
2BV TR U7 2R IOV T, AERCHAL
DEEA N, HRRHEALOREH X T 7 N — TR H
L E Wi D,

(2) HERRHENLOEBEBENED I 2 =/r—3 9 U,
IN—TEEND BRI LTHFOMNE I 0k
R %, ala=r—va VNI NA—TEEAN
OHMIZK L THa T WiEa, 7V — A
NI TN —TEE~DHELZBE LTI RE
RN (AL47 THBH)

A14T. T NV—TBEENIT, AR OBERANE D=
2= = a NI NV—TEBRENOBMICHS LT
For TRV LI2GE . Bl T 2%E
TOHGENH D,

BINA 7 ek XTS5 4 U, AL 08
AN S BIMBREREATFTED0E DD

9 AT TEIZHE S T, IBINAICHE R EAL O EEAE A D
EERRELZBMET2MLERH D0 E D D,

5 A8 THIZHE - T, 1BMAY 7R B Tioi & 50 L 72
TR B WRREMER H B0 E 9
AL O BE A N O X ITRE NI DWW T O
SINBDDHINE DD,

Additional Auditor  Audit

Documentation (Ref: Para. 47)

Reviewing Component

((5) EBIMAYLEREMN DEE N DEEFHEDERM)
(35 47 THBR)

47. The group auditor shall determine whether, and the extent
to which, it is necessary to review additional component
auditor audit documentation. In making this determination,
the group auditor shall consider: (Ref: Para. A148—A149)

(a) The nature, timing and extent of the work performed
by the component auditor;

(b) The competence and capabilities of the component
auditor as determined in accordance with paragraph
26(a); and

(¢) The direction and supervision of the component

auditor and review of their work.

A148. Paragraph A75 provides guidance for the group auditor
in tailoring the nature, timing and extent of the direction
and supervision of the component auditor, and the review
of their work, based on the facts and circumstances of the
group audit and other matters (e.g., the assessed risks of
material misstatement of the group financial statements).
The group auditor’s consideration in accordance with
paragraph 47(c) also may be affected by the following

the

involvement in the work of the component auditor:
the
including those in accordance with paragraph 45 of this

ISA; and

The review of component auditor audit documentation

matters relevant to group auditor’s ongoing

Communications from component auditor,

by the group auditor during the course of the group
audit (e.g., to fulfill the requirements of paragraphs 34,
42 and 43) or by the group engagement partner in
accordance with paragraph 31 of ISA 220 (Revised).

47. T N—TREE N, BINRTAERHANL OB N D
EAHELAMTOLENDHDINE I, KOTED
FPH AT L2200 U e 7220, 2ol Y 7
D, ZN—7EENIUTEZBZELRITT b2
U (A148 TH R TN AL49 THER)

(1) HERCHAAT OBEA NN ERE 3 D EEOMH, i
Je OV A

(2) 5 26 THIZHE > CHIWT L 7= s BN O S A D
(eI QO =

(3) HERHANL OB N~DFEE, BB K OZ O/EE
DA ]

A148. ATSIH[X, ZV—T R NIZ, TN —TEEED
FEKE ORI N ZEOMOFT (B 21X, AL
T2 N—TWEHEOEEREBERTOY A7) T
SN THER AL OBER A~OFRE, BELNZED
TEZEDOERONE ., Rl & O 2 R E 3 2 BR o
RS 2RI LD, F—TEE NIC K D5 4T
H Q) ITHE o TomhiT, ML OREA N DIEZIC
XD 7 — TR N Ok 72 B B B 5 LA
TOFRHIZL > THEELZT L5613 D,

o545 It o o FH A T e, AN OB AN
MDAl a=l—a

7 N— TR ORI T 7 — T A AD
BEICTE0E U7, MERCHAT OB N DRE A E D&
B (20X, 26 34 TH, 5 42 TH ROV 43 THOER
FIE -3 7o 3 B A CRE AT E O AR A BRI FE0E L
TWDEE) XITEEA MRS F 220 55 31 HITHE
ST I N— TR ELE T X DAERENL OB A
DR A TE DA
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A149. Other factors that may affect the group auditor’s
determination about whether, and the extent to which, it is
necessary to review additional component auditor audit
documentation in the circumstances include:

The degree to which the component auditor was
involved in risk assessment procedures and in the
identification and assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the group financial statements;

The significant judgments made by, and the findings or
conclusions of, the component auditor about matters
that are material to the group financial statements;

The competence and capabilities of more experienced
engagement team members from the component auditor
responsible for reviewing the work of less experienced
individuals; and

Whether the component auditor and group auditor are
subject to common policies or procedures for review of

audit documentation.

A149. CIRBLUZ ISV TEINAN AR AL OB A N OB
FEEZEMT 20N D D0 I OZ OFPHIZ DN T
D, TN—TEENDOHWN BT L0 H %
ZOMOBERIZIL, UTREEND,

U 27 FH R NS v — TR O EE
IREABTRR U A T OFRBI KOG~ O A R HLAL D
Bt N OB G- OFEE

TN—TWHEEHRIZ L > TEHERFHIZOWT
MR AL DB N DM T o e B HIM K OV L —
TMBHERIZ & o TEERBBEN OEA N DR
TR RS

HREALOER NCBIT D, BBOE T — L4
AU K DRI T 2 BB OBEZA 5 %
BRELE 72T — b A N — DM K ORE S

RERL N DB N R OV ) — T B N DN EE AT
EOEMO 7= DO IED FF# T FHRAAE> TV
HE DD,

48. If the group auditor concludes that the work of the
component auditor is not adequate for the group auditor’s
purposes, the group auditor shall determine what additional
audit procedures are to be performed, and whether they are
to be performed by a component auditor or by the group

auditor.

48. T N—TREA NIE, RERCEAL OB NOIEEN T
N—TEERNDO BRI S L TH4 Tidde v & ik
S E. EO XD 7BINM e T & 57
RED, KO OB 72 B A Tt & iR O
BEANNI T N—TEBENDONTHNERT & g
RE L2RTHUT 72 720,

Subsequent Events

Subsequent Events (Ref: Para. 49-50)

(9. &REHEZR)

€11. BFEEL) (GF 49 HML O 50 S

49. In applying ISA 560,%® the group auditor shall take
responsibility for performing procedures, including, as
appropriate, requesting component auditors to perform
procedures, designed to identify events that may require
adjustment of, or disclosure in, the group financial

statements. (Ref: Para. A150)

A150. The group auditor may:

Request a component auditor to perform subsequent
events procedures to assist the group auditor to identify
events that occur between the dates of the financial
information of the components and the date of the
auditor’s report on the group financial statements.

Perform procedures to cover the period between the
date of communication of subsequent events by the
component auditor and the date of the auditor’s report

on the group financial statements.

49. BEATLERE R 560 (R FR) HHHKLUVHE6
HAMAT HI2YS7-0, FV—T7AE T, BB
Jis U CAE R BT O BE A NI Tofoe D o hE 2 1K HH 95 2
LT, IN— T RICBT D EIE TR
MR S5 ATREMED & 5 FR AR T 5 720N
RINTFhzrFET 5BEE2ADRTITR B
v (A150 THZRHR)

)
A150. ZNV—TBEENIT, LT E2EMT 556085
Do

MR OMBIFEHROHIR A & 7 Vv— 7 M Ee6
KOEEREER L OMITHEL-FGEE T L—
TEEANNRAT D LA RET S0, BEE
BO Ttk Fhid 5 £ 5 AL OB NI KH
T5HZ L,

RERLENL DB AT L > THBHERICET 5 o
Ra=—va rMTbnE A 7 — T I
HROERREERN L TOHM 2R L+ 5 Fh
EMT D&,

28 ISA 560, Subsequent Events, paragraphs 67

Considerations When Component Auditors Are Involved

(1) WERBAOEEANBEET 56 OB EHEE)
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50. The group auditor shall request the component auditors to
notify the group auditor if they become aware of
subsequent events that may require adjustment of, or
disclosure in, the group financial statements. (Ref: Para.
A150)

50. 7 — 7R NI, MAHEALOBEE IR LT,
TN —TWMEBHFICBT D EE I RNBERE N
B ARENVED B B B REERIZEMN B AT T L —
TREBEN~BHT D X0 B LT e 6 en
(A150 B/

Evaluating the Sufficiency and Appropriateness of audit
Evidence Obtained

Evaluating the Sufficiency and Appropriateness of Audit
Evidence Obtained

€10. AF L7-BEEAEML OS5 K OV B D S

€12. AF LT-BEEFEIO 5 K UM B H: D 3

Sufficiency and Appropriateness of Audit Evidence (Ref:
Para. 51)

€(1) EEERERO-5ME K OSEGIHE)
LEY)

(%51 HS

51. In applying ISA 330,%° the group auditor shall evaluate
whether sufficient appropriate audit evidence has been
obtained from the audit procedures performed, including
from the work performed by component auditors, on which
to base the group audit opinion.

(Ref: Para. A151-A155)

A151.The audit of group financial statements is a cumulative
and iterative process. As the group auditor performs
planned audit procedures, the audit evidence obtained may
cause the group auditor to modify the nature, timing or
extent of other planned audit procedures as information
may come to the group auditor’s attention that differs
significantly from the information on which the risk
assessment was based. For example:

The misstatements identified at a component may need
to be considered in relation to other components; or
The group auditor may become aware of access
restrictions to information or people at a component
because of changes in the environment (e.g., war, civil
unrest or outbreaks of disease).

In such circumstances, the group auditor may need to
reevaluate the planned audit procedures, based on the
revised consideration of assessed risks for all or some
of the significant classes of transactions, account

balances, or disclosures and related assertions.

51l. BEALVMEMRIEE 330 S 2 AWM T 510 %7-
V. INA—TEEENT MERREALOEE N E L
THEE(2ED, £ LI-EBEETFR» S 7V —T7 0
MR OB RO FERE L 70 5+ oY) e B ATRE
WA ANTE NI E D B L2 iud e 5720
(A151 IHA & A155 THBMR)

A51. TNV —TMERER OB IT, BRSO ER
R ATHD, MELZEAETFRE I NV— T
BANFER T D> T, U R FHIOEERE & 72 -
T & L < B D RICKSMT WSS, Zr—
TEENT, AT LUERILUIE SO TN SR
L7cEATFROME, A OHEHAZZEE T2 L
MLELRDIGERD D, FlxIX,

RN IZ B W CRlkBI S U7 AFR R I D
T, MO L OFETEENLEL 2D T
EVRBH D,

IN—TREAENT, BROR (FIRIX, ¥
G, WELXITEYYE OFAT) 12 L DAEREAL O
MYIIANDT 7 ZDOHIPIZEST Z ERH
Do
ORI BRBUTINT, FA—TEENT, &

SRS REE, EhE sk e TR K OB 5
TH—a ORI EICKT D U A7 OFEE
SN T, MELEEE T HRRT o2 L
ML L IR DGEN DD,

2 ISA 330, paragraph 26

A152. The evaluation required by paragraph 51 assists the
group auditor in determining whether the overall group
audit strategy and group audit plan developed to respond to
the assessed risks of material misstatement of the group
financial statements continues to be appropriate. The
requirement in ISA 330% for the auditor, irrespective of the
assessed risks of material misstatement, to design and
perform substantive procedures for each material class of
transactions, account balance, and disclosure also may be

helpful for purposes of this evaluation in the context of the

A152. B 51 TIZ L D BRI AR-MIX, FFEfl L7z 2
N—T B R ROBEEREBRRY A7 ICRHET 5
ToOIINL R LT 7 N — TR D TR 72 5 8t e O
AR S| XY Th D0 E, Z—T
BEAE A9 D BR ISR, BE T 57— 3
EML TR (EEREBFRRY X7 2kl
LTWRWY) WEEM DS 2 EGIFEE, BEika X
I FEFEFIREE X D HEFETHe &2 52 LM LT
UL B 7R & 5 BE AL VERR &3 330 26 17 THOD
SNSRI 2 BREHIL, 7 — T MEHEE OB
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group financial statements.

BB OE S HIZL Y BEREINDFHLO-DIZ D

(ERVASE SE WY PR

88 ISA 330, paragraph 18

A153. The group auditor may consider the engagement
team’s exercise of professional skepticism when evaluating
the sufficiency and appropriateness of audit evidence
obtained. For example, the group auditor may consider
whether matters such as those described in paragraph A17
have inappropriately led the engagement team to:

Obtain audit evidence that is easier to access without
giving appropriate consideration to its relevance and
reliability:

Obtain less persuasive evidence than is necessary in the
circumstances; or

Design and perform audit procedures in a manner that
is biased towards obtaining evidence that is
corroborative or excluding evidence that is

contradictory.

A153. ZN—T7BEAENIT. AF LA O+55 1%
R O UM 2 33 2 BR, B AT — LD ik ERY B
FELTOEERLEITH L TWDNE I D EEET
LEAEND D, BlZIE, 7V—TEERENIE, ALTIH
ICRHE SN FHEIC L » TEET — AR R @Y L
TOEIRZLEETHOTVWRVWNEETHZENH
Do

HEMER OMEHMEAEUICEBET 22 L7 <,
T I ANKGIRERTLE AFTHZ &,
ZORPUZBNTREEE D LY HREH AR
SV A AFETHZ L,

EFT & 72 DR A AFT 2 HF R XUIFET D
AEHL A BRI 2 M R 72 1A CREA TR & L
RLETHZ &,

A154. ISA 220 (Revised)® requires the engagement partner
to determine, on or before the date of the auditor’s report,
through review of audit documentation and discussion with
the engagement team, that sufficient appropriate audit
evidence has been obtained to support the conclusions
reached and for the auditor’s report to be issued.
Information that may be relevant to the group auditor’s
evaluation of the audit evidence obtained from the work
performed by component auditors depends on the facts and
circumstances of the group audit, and may include:

The communications from the component auditors
required by paragraph 45, including the overall findings
or conclusions of the component auditors on the work
performed for purposes of the group audit;

Other communications from the component auditors
throughout the group audit, including those required by
paragraph 32; and

The group auditor’s direction and supervision of the
component auditors, and review of their work,
including, as applicable, the group auditor’s review of
additional component auditor audit documentation in

accordance with paragraph 47.

A154. BERFLVEM G E 220 55 32 TH|T, EERE(TLE
2, AW E R LN, BEAREORRN &K DA
F—LLOFEEZE LT, BlE L im e BEAERA
Z BAHT D DICA53 0ii U) 72 BE AR A AT S 4L
TenEHWTT 5 & D FERL TS, AL O
ADESE U7EEN O AT LR35 7
Jo— TR NIZ L BRI BEE 3 2 fREMED & 5 1F
WL, IN—TEEOFEEKLPRIIZ L > TERRD
N, UTEE0HEAERH DL,

55 45 THIZ K 0 BR SN DR HAT OB A DN D
Daa=k—ar, ZHEL, IL—TEEx
D H A TEME S N MERICOW T OREREN DO
HEANOFRFE ISR N G END,

I N— TR R 8 U T AL O B A
LDOZOMDaAI 2= —T a3y, ZIUTE, F
NRTICLVERINDFHPEEND,

7 N—TREE NI L DM EAL OB N ~DfE
B, BEBEEOZFOEEORR, Zhidid, SEiC
JG U T, AT T I N—T RN L DB
TN 22 R BN D BE AN DRE AT F O &R 2 5 £
b,
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% ISA 220 (Revised), paragraph 32

Al155. In

memorandum describing the work performed and the

some circumstances, an overall summary
results thereof may provide a basis on its own for the group
auditor to conclude that the work performed and audit
evidence obtained by the component auditor is sufficient
for purposes of the group audit. This may be the case, for
example, when the component auditor has been requested
to perform specific further audit procedures as identified

and communicated by the group auditor.

A155. MRPUZ K- T, FEhi SN FER OZ ORI R %
FLELT HAIERI R B SCE T, FAUA RS, A
AL DOBEA N DS U TR R AT L 7 BE ALY
ITN—TEROHMIZH L THOTHD E T N—T
B NSRRI D120 O K 2T 2 5505
5. Bz, 7 —T7EENZ L > TGRS, =
Ra=—va UMTONERFED Y A 7 JHE T
eSS NN - 5 A= X AL & S NVAL A5 ey (W
BaENBEZLND,

Evaluating the Effect on the Group Audit Opinion (Ref: Para.
52)

(@) IN—THMBHEROEEERICE X DR BOF
iy (55 52 THEHR)

52. The group engagement partner shall evaluate the effect on
the group audit opinion of any uncorrected misstatements
(whether identified by the group auditor or communicated
by component auditors) and any instances when there has
been an inability to obtain sufficient appropriate audit
evidence. (Ref: Para. A156)

A156. The group engagement partner’s evaluation may
include a consideration of whether corrected and
uncorrected misstatements communicated by component
auditors indicate a systemic issue (e.g., regarding

transactions subject to common accounting policies or

common controls) that may affect other components.

52. I N—TREEEBFEH L. REEDOERBRR (v

— AN A IR LTS A U AL DA
AN A o= —a UMTONISEONT I
HEte, ) KOtahoil bl e AL A A T35
T ENTERDSTRIN, I N—T B #ER O
HEERICH 2 28 23Hh L2 hid e 620
(A156 THZH)

A156. 7NV —TEERETE OFHEIZIL, R AL O
BN I 2=— 3 U TV EIEFRA K
ORIEED AR AR, MORERHNIZ R L LT
T END D IRHERME (B2, LEOSE T
T Id b ST NERFEH DO XESR & 72 D HR5 |12 B
L) 2R L TOWENE I DORHNEED HHE
nwdb b,

Auditor’s Report

Auditor’s Report (Ref: Para. 53)

(11. BEEHEE)

(13. BEFEHEE) (FES3HEZHR)

53. The auditor’s report on the group financial statements
shall not refer to a component auditor, unless required by
law or regulation to include such reference. If such
reference is required by law or regulation, the auditor’s
report shall indicate that the reference does not diminish the
group engagement partner’s or the group engagement
partner’s firm’s responsibility for the group audit opinion.
(Ref: Para. A157-A158)

A157. Although component auditors may perform work on
the financial information of the components for the group
audit and as such are responsible for their overall findings
or conclusions, the group engagement partner or the group
engagement partner’s firm is responsible for the group

audit opinion.

53. JN—TWMBHERIIT DEARETEIL. ETIC

0 EHEMTHNTWARWIRY | HERREAL DA A
OFAIZE L TE AL TE b2\, IEFICEE
EMFEHFT N TV EEGA, BEREREEICBD
T, YESEN T N—TEEETE LT N — T
BEEHEOEREEFTO IV —TMEiEROERE
ST 2 EEEZE LW B 2 5i# L g niEs
By (A1B7 KL TN ALG8 TS

A157. FERKHALDOBERNIX, 7N —TERD - DITHE
AT OB RICEE T 2IEELFER L, £ OfE
ELTHLORAFEE ROV TOETLEEA
T LM, T N—TIHEHEROEARZ IOV T,
I N— TR ELE LT N —TEEEEE OBEA
HEHEHMBBELEEZRT 5,

A158. When the group audit opinion is modified because the
group auditor was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate
audit evidence in relation to the financial information of
one or more components, the Basis for Qualified Opinion
or Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion section in the auditor’s
report on the group financial statements describes the
reasons for that inability.”® In some circumstances, a
reference to a component auditor may be necessary to
adequately describe the reasons for the modified opinion,

for example, when the component auditor is unable to

A158. HERCHAL DM BRI L T+ omtl e
TRAHLE ANFTHZ LN TERMhoTlzdlc, T
— TN T N — TR L CERINRIEST
BEREERATLIHRE. VS — Mg iERICkT 5
HEREED REERLOMRIL] G EFRRORHA
DA BREMEIER ORI ) Ux TEAAR
FKIFAORIL) ORFITBNT, BERIHLNA AT TE
VB AR 5 (BE AR 705 2 19 TR OV 23
HEH) , R L > TiE, BRAVFIEAMGE LOBLH
Z NGO 2 T2 DI DB AN ~DF K
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financial information due to circumstances beyond the

control of component management.

% ISA 705 (Revised), paragraphs 20 and 24

Communication with Group Management and Those

Q12. IN—TREZERRTN—TF « HXF L RZE
FE2AETIELEDII 2= r— g Y)

Communication with Group Management and Those

14. TN—TREBERRNITN—TF « TP RCE

Charged with Governance of the Group fEERETIZELDaI2=Tr—Ta )

Charged with Governance of the Group

Communication with Group Management Q) In—rREgdtoala=r—a) Q) In—"EegBEloala=b—a)

54 THN B H 56 THEHR)

Communication with Group Management (Ref: Para. 54—56)

(/w-/‘v‘

5

54. The group auditor shall communicate with group | A159. The group audit may be complex due to the number | 54. 7 /L—T7BEEH NiX, 7 /V— 7 ORERRIEN T S | A1B9. FNA—TERIL, I V—T 2T 5 BELD

management an overview of the planned scope and timing
of the audit, including an overview of the work to be

performed at components of the group. (Ref: Para. A159)

and nature of the entities and business units comprising the
group. In addition, as explained in paragraph A7, the group
auditor may determine that certain entities or business units
may be considered together as a component for purposes of
planning and performing the group audit. Therefore,
discussing with group management an overview of the
planned scope and timing may help in coordinating the
work performed at components, including when
component auditors are involved, and in identifying

component management (see paragraph A24).

NAOEEOWEEZETe, FHlL-EEOFKHEZD
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55. If fraud has been identified by the group auditor or brought
to its attention by a component auditor (see paragraph
45(h)), or information indicates that a fraud may exist, the
group auditor shall communicate this on a timely basis to
the appropriate level of group management in order to
inform those with primary responsibility for the prevention
and detection of fraud of matters relevant to their
responsibilities. (Ref: Para. A160)

A160. ISA 240°' contains requirements and guidance on the
communication of fraud to management and, when
management may be involved in the fraud, to those charged

with governance.

55. 7N —TREENIE. RIEZ#R L72GE . MAEH

NMNOEBEANOREICOWTHESNTZHBE (845
HQ) M) MIIRNENFET DREMENRH D Z &
R RE AT LIZSE . RIEORIE R OFEAIC
KT HEMEERTLHEICHMOLE L7280, wh)ektE
DI N—TREHEEZNLDOFEREIZOWTaI 2=
r—va s E{ThRITER B2y (AL60 THS

)

o

A160. BEATFEUEHRSE 240 55 39 TH B 41 THITIX,

CRBE T DR 2 R IEIC B 5 LT B ATREME Y 8
LA RRE EAREICET 5 ala=r—v
9L EITH T LICHONWT DELREEIE LA E 3 S
EFNTN5D,

91 ISA 240, paragraphs 41-43

56. A component auditor may be required by statute,
regulation or other reasons to express an audit opinion on
the financial statements of an entity or business unit that
forms part of the group. In that case, the group auditor shall
request group management to inform management of the
entity or business unit of any matter of which the group
auditor becomes aware that may be significant to the
financial statements of the entity or business unit, but of
which management of the entity or business unit may be

unaware. If group management refuses to communicate the

A161. Group management may need to keep certain material
sensitive information confidential. Examples of matters
that may be significant to the financial statements of the
component of which component management may be
unaware include the following:

Potential litigation.
Plans for abandonment of material operating assets.
Subsequent events.

Significant legal agreements.

56. FERHNL OB NIT, D I OoERIZ L -

T, IN—7 DM o3 ITFERMD
WFHRICH L CTEARREZRIAT 22 LA2BRS
NOHEND D, BETFERNMOMGHERICE
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SEHNT OREFH DMHE L TR W ATRENMEN $ 5 FIH
[Z T N—TEENNZST TGS, T —TEAEAN
X, Y% FHAE BE I FERNORE T IEET
L8 TN—TREB M LR TNIER B0,
T — TR D Y% I A R T F AT O
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matter to management of the entity or business unit, the
group auditor shall discuss the matter with those charged
with governance of the group. If the matter remains
unresolved, the group auditor, subject to legal and
professional confidentiality considerations, shall consider
whether to advise the component auditor not to issue the
auditor’s report on the financial statements of the entity or
business unit until the matter is resolved. (Ref: Para. A161—
Al162)

A162. ZN—TREEIT. TN —TNOEETHE

A162. Group management may inform the group auditor

about non-compliance or suspected noncompliance with
laws or regulations in entities or business units within the
group. Paragraph A87 provides guidance for the group

engagement partner in these circumstances.

HLIOEETA XTI E DRV H L 5EG. T A—7
EEBEMNARET D E0nH D, ABTHIZ, ZNnbHD
WEUTIBIT B 7N — TEE B TR 28 a8t
R LTS,

@) TN—F « FNRFURZEBEEFTDIE LD
(3% 57 THSR)

@) IN—F « INRF L R2ZBEREEETDHIE LD
Samh—Tav)

Communication with Those Charged with Governance of the

Group (Ref: Para. 57)

Communication with Those Charged with Governance of

the Group Ra=fr—var)

57. The group auditor shall communicate the following | A163. The matters the group auditor communicates to those | 57. 7 /b—7BiE N1, BEAFEUER S E 260 TREER | A163. JNV—TEEANR TNV —T « T3 F 0 R THE

matters with those charged with governance of the group,
in addition to those required by ISA 260 (Revised)* and
other ISAs: (Ref: Para.A163)

(a) An overview of the work to be performed at the
components of the group and the nature of the group
auditor’s planned involvement in the work to be
performed by component auditors. (Ref: Para. A164)

(b) Instances when the group auditor’s review of the work
of'a component auditor gave rise to a concern about the
quality of that component auditor’s work, and how the
group auditor addressed the concern.

(c) Any limitations on the scope of the group audit, for
example, significant matters related to restrictions on
access to people or information.

(d) Fraud or

management, component management, employees

suspected fraud involving group

who have significant roles in the group’s system of
internal control or others when the fraud resulted in a
misstatement of the

material group financial

statements.

charged with governance of the group may include those
brought to the attention of the group auditor by component
auditors that the group auditor judges to be significant to
the responsibilities of those charged with governance of the
those

Communication  with charged with

group.
governance of the group may take place at various times
during the group audit. For example, the matter referred to
in paragraph 57(a) may be communicated after the group
auditor has determined the work to be performed on the
financial information of the components. On the other
hand, the matter referred to in paragraph 57(b) may be
communicated at the end of the audit, and the matters
referred to in paragraph 57(c)—(d) may be communicated

when they occur.

EloaIa=mhr—a ] MOMOBER LMERE

FZLoTHEREND BDOITIMZ T, LLFOFEHIC
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ZH) .
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RIEN T N—T bR O EE R EAFRR L
RAGAEICRB T D ERRUSNDOFIZ L AARIE X

AIEDFu
39 ISA 260 (Revised), Communication with Those Charged
with Governance
FA163-2JP. %5 57 I (4) DA IE I ANIEDEEV NI,
ANIEIZ XD HEERBEHBRRORENH D LW LT
Laaate (B 240 5 40 HEZH)
Al64. ISA 260 (Revised)”® requires the auditor to Al64. BEAFLVERE 260 55 13 X, BEE& ADGHE
communicate with those charged with governance an LA OHI & £ O ERFF O EIZ OV T, B
overview of the planned scope and timing of the audit. For TREL A 2 == aBITHOZEHERLT
a group audit, this communication helps those charged with Wb, INV—TEEDEA, Z0ala=r—3
governance understand the group auditor’s determination NI IR TFURICEREAT DE N NV— TR
of the components at which audit work will be performed, NDOWRTE LT BB DIEHEZ T+ DAL (7L
including whether certain of the group’s entities or business — 7 DFFIE DARZFE T HFE RN 2 — D ORERHENL &
units will be considered together as a component, and the THMEIDEET, ) KOGHE LA O
planned involvement of component auditors. This BEANOMEG 2T HDICEND, ZDa o=/
communication also helps to enable a mutual —vasidEl, IA—TLKOTN—T8EE (5 30
understanding of and discussion about the group and its HZH) | WIS T GBI AT U RITE
environment (see paragraph 30) and areas, if any, in which Ex2GT5E5 087 NV— TR NITEINFROFEhE %
those charged with governance may request the group FEET DIk OWT, FHA PR L O 2 AlREIC
auditor to undertake additional procedures. ERAI21E VAN
92 ISA 260 (Revised), paragraph 15
Communication of Identified Deficiencies in Internal Communication of Identified Deficiencies in Internal Control | {(3) B ZN7=HNEFHH OB ICET I a2I2=F €(3) MBS NT=HNEHHEF OB T2 I2=
Control (Ref: Para. 58) —a V) —a vy (B 58HEEM)
58. In applying ISA 265,%' the group auditor shall determine | A165. The group auditor is responsible for determining, on | 58. & FLYEH 5 E 265 TPERFHIOANMEICRET 5= | Al65. Z/—T7REA NI, 330 L2 BE i FRels o0
whether any identified deficiencies in the group’s system |  the basis of the audit work performed, whether one or more Ra=r—varv] EMTLICEED, T—T T, WA S AT AME S HAR T, JUIEEHA A D S

of internal control are required to be communicated to those
charged with governance of the group or group
management. In making this determination, the group
auditor shall consider deficiencies in internal control that
have been identified by component auditors and
communicated to the group auditor in accordance with

paragraph 45(g). (Ref: Para. A165)

identified deficiencies, individually or in combination,
constitute significant deficiencies.” The group auditor may
request input from the component auditor about whether an
identified deficiency or combination of deficiencies at the

component is a significant deficiency in internal control.

B NI, kB &SN — T ORI AT A
DA T N—"T « HNF U RCETEEHT 58X
IZTN—TREEIZRET DUNERD LN E S0 %
HT LRI B0, ZoMEnc Sz v
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r—3 a3 Y PTOIVIENERHEHI O AR &2 B E L 72T
UE7e 720y (A165 THZHY)

STHEERRMMEERDNE I DEHMT 5 EEE24A
o (BEHTR 265 55 7 HBM) . 7 —TEEAE NI,
AR HNL L BN TRk & AU 72 il XA O FL A
DINERHEHI O BEELZR2 A & 72 278 D IZHONW T
RN DEER NI RIRZ RO D560 0 5,

31 ISA 265, Communicating Deficiencies in Internal

Control to Those Charged with Governance and

Management

% ISA 265, paragraph 8

Documentation

Documentation (Ref: Para. 59)

(13. EEEAE)

(15. EEFAED (5 59 HZM)
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59. In accordance with ISA 230,* the audit documentation for
a group audit engagement needs to be sufficient to enable
an experienced auditor, having no previous connection
with the audit, to understand the nature, timing and extent
of audit procedures performed, the evidence obtained, and
the conclusions reached with respect to significant matters
arising during the group audit. In applying ISA 230, the
group auditor shall include in the audit documentation:
(Ref: Para. A166-A169, A179-A182)

(a) Significant matters related to restrictions on access to
people or information within the group that were
considered before deciding to accept or continue the
engagement, or that arose subsequent to acceptance or
continuance, and how such matters were addressed.

(b)The basis for the group auditor’s determination of
components for purposes of planning and performing
the group audit. (Ref: Para. A170)

(c)The basis for the

performance materiality, and the

determination of component

threshold for

communicating misstatements in the component
financial information to the group auditor.

(d)The basis for the group auditor’s determination that
component auditors have the appropriate competence
and capabilities, including sufficient time, to perform
the assigned audit procedures at the components. (Ref:
Para. A171)

(e)Key elements of the understanding of the group’s
system of internal control in accordance with
paragraph 30(c);

(f) The nature, timing and extent of the group auditor’s
direction and supervision of component auditors and
the review of their work, including, as applicable, the
group auditor’s review of additional component
auditor audit documentation in accordance with
paragraph 47. (Ref: Para. A172-A178)

(g) Matters related to communications with component
auditors, including:

(i) Matters, if any, related to fraud, related parties or going
concern communicated in accordance with paragraph
32.

Al66.

Other ISAs

requirements that are intended to clarify the application of

contain specific documentation
ISA 230 in the particular circumstances of those other
ISAs. The Appendix to ISA230 lists other ISAs that contain

specific documentation requirements and guidance.
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(i1) Matters relevant to the group auditor’s conclusion
with regard to the group audit, in accordance with
paragraph 45, including how the group auditor has
addressed

component auditors, component management or

significant matters discussed with
group management.

(h) The group auditor’s evaluation of, and response to,

findings or conclusions of the component auditors

about matters that could have a material effect on the

group financial statements.

PN DB N, MR O EE UL 7 L —
TRREE LR LT EE R RIS L — TR
ANEDL IR L= REEND,

(8) I N—T i RICE T 5B KT 3 Alaetk
D& % FIHUZ B D AN OB NIZ K D FE AL
FHE USRI 5, 70— 7B N ORHM &
(O SN

32ISA 230, paragraph 8
3 ISA 230, paragraphs 1-3, 9—11, A6—A7 and Appendix

A167. The audit documentation for the group audit supports
the group auditor’s evaluation in accordance with
paragraph 51 as to whether sufficient appropriate audit
evidence has been obtained on which to base the group

audit opinion. Also see paragraph A154.

A167. TN —TREROEENEFIL, I —T MR
DEER T R ORRE & 72 245y Do U 22 s A FiE L
AFTHZENTEXIENE I MICET S, #F511H
(o e I N—T A N ORI & AT D (A154 1H
Z )

o

A168. The audit documentation for the group audit
comprises:
The documentation in the group auditor’s file; and
The

component auditor files relating to the work performed

separate documentation in the respective
by the component auditors for purposes of the group

audit (i.e., component auditor audit documentation).

A168. 7N —TEEEOEAFEIL, LT ORI

Do

TN—TEEE/ENDOERT 7 A Ik
X&E

7 N—TREA D H I TR AL O B A DS e
LT EZEIC BT 2 B AL DBE AR N DA~
7 AR CIAEN D REOE (Thbb, 1#
AT D BE A N O BEAT )

CiAEnd

A169. The final assembly and retention of the audit
documentation for a group audit is subject to the policies or
procedures of the group auditor’s firm in accordance with
ISQM 1. The group auditor may provide specific
instructions to component auditors regarding the assembly
and retention of the documentation of work performed by

them for purposes of the group audit.

A169. 7 V— 7B DB AR D Bk i 7 BB [ OMR
A, SEE RS D 1 55 31 HH(6) KUY
A83 TH/N G A8S THIZHE ~ T2/ N —T B N DA H
BITOH# AT FHIHWED , 7 —TEEENE, 7
J— T REAE O BB CTHERCENL OB AN 23 F2 0 L 72 4F
EDOLEOREH KL OMRFICE LT, AL OB A
MNFFEDIR R E G2 D56 005,

% ISQM 1, paragraphs 31(f) and A83-A85

Basis for the Group Auditor’s Determination of Components
(Ref: Para: 59(b))

Q1) ZA—7EENT L DEREAORE DIRHLY)
(5% 59 IH(2) Z )

A170. The basis for the group auditor’s determination of
components may be documented in various ways,

including, for example, documentation related to the

A170. ZV—TBEAE AT X DR RREAL O U TE DR AL
(X, AEEES 22 B, 5 33 LU 67 T (1) DE
REHAWMITTDOOLERE | Hix e HETE
IbENLGE508H 5,
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fulfillment of the requirements in paragraphs 22, 33 and
57(a) of this ISA.

Basis for the Group Auditor’s Determination of the
Competence and Capabilities of Component Auditors (Ref:
Para: 59(d))

(@) WERBEMAOEEANDOEEKR ORI ONTDS
N—TEENZ L SHBTORI) (5 59 H(4) &
1)

A171. I1SQM 1% provides guidance on matters that the firm’s
policies or procedures may address regarding the
competence and capabilities of the engagement team
members. Such policies or procedures may describe or
provide guidance about how to document the determination
of the competence and capabilities of the engagement team,
including component auditors. For example, the
confirmation obtained from the component auditor in
accordance with paragraph 24 may include information
about the component auditor’s relevant industry
experience. The group auditor also may ask for
confirmation that the component auditor has sufficient time

to perform the assigned audit procedures.

A171. SEEPRREMRSES 1 50 A6 HIX, BETF
— A A U N— O R OREINCB LTt 2 A
FHHTO S # UL TR BT 2 FHIZ OV T OHEE
EEODTND, Y e T TR, kAL O/
TNEEUEET — 2O L ORESI O 2 £ D
FONTIFEALT 2 0BT D R FE S A i SR
L TWL AR H D, BlAiE, & 24 HIZHE- T
RN OBEA A D DA VTR, B3 53
FUZxE T DR EAL O BEA N ORRBRIZ DWW T O
BEateZ ENB D, INA— TR NI, KR
BEAEADE D Y CoONERE TR Eiid 57200
T EE L TVWD Z L OMERE RO D EBE Y
b,

ISQM 1, paragraph A96

Documentation of the Direction and Supervision of
Component Auditors and the Review of Their Work (Ref:
Para. 59(%))

€ (3) HRENNOEE A~DIRE., BEBROZFDOEE
DOEFDOILE() (5F 59 T (6) =)

A172. As described in paragraph A75, the approach to
direction, supervision and review in a group audit will be
tailored by the group auditor based on the facts and
circumstances of the engagement, and will generally
include a combination of addressing the group auditor’s
firm policies or procedures and responses specific to the
group audit. Such policies or procedures may also describe
or provide guidance about the documentation of the group
auditor’s direction and supervision of the engagement team

and the review of their work.

A172. ATS IHIZREHEH SN TCWD B | I — T
BT A, EE R OERICHT 57 P a—F
X, EBOFEERCRIUIFESNT T L—TEA AN
WNMERNZHET b0 THY . — i, ZJr—7
Bt N OB FEITO T #H X T TRk O v— T
EEA OFE~DOXLOHAE NG END, Y%l
I TR, TN —TEENCLDERT — L~
DFEH, BB KO OEEOEMICBET 5 &S
DNTOFEHZ UM L TWh A 51 H 5,

A173. ISA 300 requires the auditor to develop an audit plan
that includes a description of the nature, timing and extent
of the planned direction and supervision of engagement
team members and the review of their work. When
component auditors are involved, the extent of such
descriptions will often vary by component, recognizing that

the planned nature, timing and extent of direction and

A173. BEALAEHEE 300 55 8 THIX, EEAAICKIL
T, BET— LA =D, BEBEEOEED
AR ONZ, R K OFIPH 2 50H U 7= i 22 B A5t
WZVERRT D 2 &2 BER L TWD, HEREN DR
AT 2856 FHE S TR AL OB A A~
O, BB K OZE OIEEOAMIT ASL HIZFEHE S
NTWDLHEHIZE > THEEZITLZ ERH LT
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supervision of component auditors, and review of their
work, may be influenced by the matters described in

paragraph AS1.

W, YRLELHE ORISR LI L o TR Z L
ML,

% ISA 300, paragraph 9

A174. The group auditor’s documentation of the direction and
supervision of component auditors and the review of their
work may include, for example:

Required communications with component auditors,
including instructions issued and other confirmations
required by this ISA.

The rationale for the selection of visits to component
auditor sites, attendees at meetings and the nature of the
matters discussed.

Matters discussed in meetings with component auditors
or component management.

The rationale for the group auditor’s determination of
component auditor audit documentation selected for
review.

Changes in the planned nature and extent of
involvement in the work of component auditors, and the
reasons why (e.g., assigning more experienced
engagement team members in areas of the audit that are

more complex or subjective than initially anticipated).

A1T4. RERCHAL OB A~ DR, BB K O OE¥E
OERBICET D 7V —TEEANOLEITIE, Hlx
X, LFOFERENEGEND,

FAT LA ELOARREEFICL Y EREND
MOMREFEHEZ G, FRIN TV DR O
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A175. Paragraph 47 requires the group auditor to determine
whether, and the extent to which it is necessary to review
additional component auditor audit documentation.
Paragraphs A148-A149 provide guidance for the group

auditor in making this determination.

A175. B ATTEIX, ZNA—TEENC, B O
BANDOEAFELBINICER T2 Z L OBES KO
ZOFMAZ W52 L E2HERL TS, A48 T K
NAL49 THIX, Z ¥ 2+ 580 7 — TN
W o e A REE L TV D,

A176. Component auditor audit documentation ordinarily
need not be replicated in the group auditor’s audit file.
However, the group auditor may decide to summarize,
replicate or retain copies of certain component auditor
documentation in the group auditor’s audit file to
supplement the description of a particular matter in
communications from the component auditor, including the
matters required to be communicated by this ISA.
Examples of such component auditor documentation may
include:

A listing or summary of the significant judgments made

by the component auditor, and the conclusions reached

A176. T, FERCHEALOBEE N OBEEELZ, 7 r—
TEBENOERET 7 A WICERT D LE TV, 7=
7L, KfEECZL--TaIa=r—va #2179
ZENBERINDGFHEE O, RN DA A7)
SO a=k—a BT AHEEDOFEHDTHE
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BTANDER T 7 A B THEE O RSB HLAL D BE A
ANDOXEEZTHL, HHL, IEEZRGFT 55
BENRD D, TOLX D MR O N DSLEI
X, Bl LFDREENDLZ EndH b,
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thereon, that are relevant to the group audit;

Matters that may need to be communicated to those
charged with governance of the group; or

Matters that may be determined to be key audit matters
to be communicated in the auditor’s report on the group

financial statements.

T N— T B U C, AR AL OB AT
L VAT BRI R OB Lm0 —%&
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DEELRFNFETH D EIREIND AREEDH
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A177. When required by law or regulation, certain component
auditor documentation may need to be included in the
group auditor’s audit file, for example, to respond to the
request of a regulatory authority to review documentation

related to work performed by a component auditor.

ALT7. HERCHAL DREA NSNS U 7o MEZEIC B3 2 3¢
EERET DHEIY NS OFEGFE~ORNGE, ES
IZE D ER SN DHEAITIE, FFE DN O
NDOLEE T N—TEBENDERT 7 A VIZED D
ZEBMBELRDIGAENRD D,

A178. Policies or procedures established by the firm in
accordance with the firm’s system of quality management,
or resources provided by the firm or a network, may assist
the group auditor in documenting the direction and
supervision of component auditors and the review of their
work. For example, an electronic audit tool may be used to
facilitate communications between the group auditor and
component auditors. The electronic audit tool also may be
used for audit documentation, including providing
information about the reviewer(s) and the date(s) and

extent of their review.

A178. EEEFHTOMBEEB Y AT Mt THEASF
BT LTz s L < X R U 5 e
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%o BlxIX, EFHRELRY —EL, 7 v—TER
NEBRBENOEENEOMDaIa=r—a v
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Additional Considerations When Access to Component

Auditor Audit Documentation is Restricted (Ref: Para. 59)

€(4) HWRBEMAOEENDEEME~DT 7 & A0

RENTVLHEDOEBMOEREEER) (559 HS
LEY)

A179. Audit documentation for a group audit may present
some additional complexities or challenges in certain
circumstances. This may be the case, for example, when
law or regulation restrict the component auditor from
providing documentation outside of its jurisdiction, or
when war, civil unrest or outbreaks of disease restrict

access to relevant component auditor audit documentation.

A179. NV —TEEROBERFEICIL, FFEORNRIZE
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A180. The group auditor may be able to overcome such
restrictions by, for example:

Visiting the location of the component auditor, or

meeting with the component auditor in a location

different from where the component auditor is located,

A180. 7N —TRER NI, HIAIZLLTIZED, 2951
o7 7B AR E WIRTE 55605 5,
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Reviewing the relevant audit documentation remotely
through the use of technology, when not prohibited by
law or regulation;
Requesting the component auditor to prepare and
provide a memorandum that addresses the relevant
information and holding discussions with the
component auditor, if necessary, to discuss the contents
of the memorandum; or
Discussing with the component auditor the procedures
performed, the evidence obtained and the conclusions
reached by the component auditor.
It is a matter of professional judgment whether one or
more of the actions described above may be sufficient to
overcome the restrictions depending on the facts and

circumstances of the group audit.

EATEIESR T RWES, T THTZ#H
L CREd oA ELER CTER T2 2 L,
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EFRLO =D NTEEOATE D HIR 2 TR 2 7=
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RIS CToRER I & L COHENC B 25
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Al81.When access to component auditor audit
documentation is restricted, the group auditor’s
documentation nonetheless needs to comply with the
requirements of the ISAs, including those relating to the
documentation of the nature, timing and extent of the group
auditor’s direction and supervision of component auditors
and the review of their work. The guidance in paragraphs
A148-A149 may be helpful in determining the extent of
the group auditor’s review of the component auditor audit
documentation in these circumstances. Paragraphs A176
and A177 provide examples of circumstances in which
certain component auditor audit documentation may be

included in the group auditor’s audit file.

A181. HERLHNL OBEE NOERFRE~DT 7 & A D3l
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A182. If the group auditor is unable to overcome restrictions
on access to the component auditor audit documentation,
the group auditor may need to consider whether a scope
limitation exists that may require a modification to the
opinion on the group financial statements. See paragraph
A4S.

A182. HERCHNL DEEE NOBEAFEFE~DOT 7 & AHIIR
ERARTEX WA, I —7EENL. Fv—7
WM FHERICHTT DR FHEMEROERRANER S
L EAEFFHOHIFKINFET 20 E I D ERETT 5 2
EMMBIZIR L Z ENH D (M5 HBH) |

Appendix 1(Ref: Para. A42)

Illustration of Independent Auditor’s Report When the Group Auditor Is Not Able to Obtain Sufficient Appropriate
Audit Evidence on Which to Base the Group Audit Opinion

(g1 ITN—TBEEARN, INV—THME#EROEEEROERL 25+ 0@ REEILE ATT 5
(A45 THZHR)

T EMTERWVWBEIIRBIT 2EREREZDHIR)
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For purposes of this illustrative auditor’s report, the following circumstances are assumed:
Audit of a complete set of consolidated financial statements of an entity other than a listed entity using a fair
presentation framework. The audit is a group audit of an entity with subsidiaries (i.e., ISA 600 (Revised)
applies).
The consolidated financial statements are prepared by management of the entity in accordance with IFRSs
(a general purpose framework).
The terms of the audit engagement reflect the description of management’s responsibility for the consolidated
financial statements in ISA 210.
The group auditor is unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence relating to a component
accounted for by the equity method (recognized at $15 million in the statement of financial position, which
reflects total assets of $60 million) because the group auditor did not have access to the accounting records,
management, or auditor of the component.
The group auditor has read the audited financial statements of the component as at December 31, 20X1,
including the auditor’s report thereon, and considered related financial information kept by group
management in relation to the component.
In the group engagement partner’s judgment, the effect on the group financial statements of this inability to
obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence is material but not pervasive.!
The IESBA Code comprises all of the relevant ethical requirements that apply to the audit.
Based on the audit evidence obtained, the auditor has concluded that a material uncertainty does not exist
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s ability to continue as a going
concern in accordance with ISA 570 (Revised).
The auditor is not required, and has otherwise not decided, to communicate key audit matters in accordance
with ISA 701.2
The auditor has obtained all of the other information prior to the date of the auditor's report and the qualified
opinion on the consolidated financial statements also affects the other information.
Those responsible for oversight of the consolidated financial statements differ from those responsible for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

In addition to the audit of the consolidated financial statements, the auditor has other reporting

responsibilities required under local law.

UIf, in the group engagement partner’s judgment, the effect on the group financial statements of the inability to obtain
sufficient appropriate audit evidence is material and pervasive, the group engagement partner would disclaim an opinion in
accordance with ISA 705 (Revised).

2ISA 701, Communicating Key Audit Matters in the Independent Auditor’s Report

AREAREEORLHLITIE, UTORAZEEL T D,
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ZOMOFTIHANRIC HEEEE KIFL TN 5D,

SttiTEER SR ESETH D,
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Shareholders of ABC Company [or Other Appropriate Addressee]

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements®
Qualified Opinion
We have audited the consolidated financial statements of ABC Company and its subsidiaries (the Group), which comprise

the consolidated statement of financial position as at December 31, 20X1, and the consolidated statement of

MTEEE N DB L
[56.5]
[(EE A EHO A AT]
[OOEEAEAN]
[F¥pT4 ]
[(EEEANDKA]
< EREMBHEREE >
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comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year

then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our
report, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects (or give a true and fair
view of), the consolidated financial position of the Group as at December 31, 20X1, and (of) its consolidated financial
performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs).

Basis for Qualified Opinion

ABC Company’s investment in XYZ Company, a foreign associate acquired during the year and accounted for by the
equity method, is carried at $15 million on the consolidated Jstatement of financial position as at December 31, 20X1, and
ABC’s share of XYZ’s net income of $1 million is included in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for
the year then ended. We were unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence about the carrying amount of ABC’s
investment in XYZ as at December 31, 20X1 and ABC’s share of XYZ’s net income for the year because we were denied
access to the financial information, management, and the auditors of XYZ. Consequently, we were unable to determine

whether any adjustments to these amounts were necessary.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs).

Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ International Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
(including International Independence Standards) (IESBA Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our qualified audit opinion.

Other Information [or another title if appropriate such as “Information Other than the Financial Statements and
Auditor’s Report Thereon” |

[Reporting in accordance with the reporting requirements in ISA 720 (Revised)® - see Illustration 6 in Appendix 2 of ISA
720 (Revised). The last paragraph of the Other Information section in Illustration 6 would be customized to describe the

specific matter giving rise to the qualified opinion that also affects the other information.]

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial Statements®
[Reporting in accordance with ISA 700 (Revised)® - see Illustration 2 in ISA 700 (Revised).]

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
[Reporting in accordance with ISA 700 (Revised) — see Illustration 2 in ISA 700 (Revised). The last two paragraphs which

are applicable for audits of listed entities only would not be included.]

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
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[Reporting in accordance with ISA 700 (Revised) — see Illustration 2 in ISA 700 (Revised).]

[Signature in the name of the audit firm, the personal name of the auditor, or both, as appropriate for the particular
Jurisdiction]

[Auditor Address]

[Date]

3 The sub-title, “Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements” is unnecessary in circumstances when the
second sub-title, “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” is not applicable.

4ISA 720 (Revised), The Auditor’s Responsibilities Relating to Other Information

3 Throughout these illustrative auditor’s reports, the terms management and those charged with governance may need to be
replaced by another term that is appropriate in the context of the legal framework in the particular jurisdiction.

S ISA 700 (Revised), Forming an Opinion and Reporting on Financial Statements
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Appendix 2 (Ref: Para. A85)

Understanding the Group’s System of Internal Control

(k2 7 N—T7OREHRERHT 2T LOHEME) (A88 HEM)

1. This appendix provides examples of matters related to internal control that may be helpful in obtaining an understanding
of the system of internal control in the context of a group environment, and expands on how ISA 315 (Revised 2019)! is to
be applied in relation to an audit of group financial statements. The examples may not be relevant to every group audit

engagement and the list of examples is not necessarily complete.
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183]ISA 315 (Revised 2019), Appendix 3

Control Environment

€1. HRHIZERSZD

2. The group auditor’s understanding of the control environment may include matters such as the following:
The structure of the governance and management functions across the group, and group management’s oversight
responsibilities, including arrangements for assigning authority and responsibility to management of entities or business
units in the group.
How oversight over the group’s system of internal control by those charged with governance is structured and organized.
How ethical and behavioral standards are communicated and reinforced in practice across the group, (e.g., group-wide
programs, such as codes of conduct and fraud prevention programs).

The consistency of policies and procedures across the group, including a group financial reporting procedures manual.
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The Group’s Risk Assessment Process

2. ZN—7DY 27 FE7 a2

3. The group auditor’s understanding of the group’s risk assessment process may include matters such as group management’s
risk assessment process, that is, the process for identifying, analyzing and managing business risks, including the risk of
fraud, that may result in material misstatement of the group financial statements. It may also include an understanding of

how sophisticated the group’s risk assessment process is and the involvement of entities and business units in this process.
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The Group’s Process to Monitor the System of Internal Control

(3. RNERHLHIS AT LEERT DI NV—T DT rER)

4. The group auditor’s understanding of the group’s process to monitor the system of internal control may include matters

such as monitoring of controls, including how the controls are monitored across the group and, when relevant, activities of
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the internal audit function across the group, including its nature, responsibilities and activities in respect of monitoring of

)1%4 requires the auditor to evaluate the extent to

controls at entities or business units in the group. ISA 610 (Revised 2013
which the internal audit function’s organizational status and relevant policies and procedures support the objectivity of
internal auditors, the level of competence of the internal audit function, and whether the internal audit function applies a

systematic and disciplined approach, including quality control.

=T NORFE T FERAIIB T 2 NEHH OBERICBET 2R, BEEEANEEZ 5T, ) NEENHZ
END D, BEAILERSGE 610 55 11 HIL, WEBEAHERE DA L OALET I ON B S 5 7 #t R O FHelc
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1041SA 610 (Revised 2013), Using the Work of Internal Auditors, paragraph 15

The Information System and Communication

(4. BRI AT b LIRE)

5. The group auditor’s understanding of the group’s information system and communication may include matters such as the
following:

The extent of centralization in the group’s IT environment and the commonality of IT applications, IT processes and IT
infrastructure
Group management’s monitoring of operations and the financial results of entities or business units in the group,
including regular reporting routines, which enables group management to monitor performance against budgets, and to
take appropriate action.
Monitoring, controlling, reconciling, and eliminating intra-group transactions and unrealized profits, and intra-group
account balances at group level.
A process for monitoring the timeliness and evaluating the accuracy and completeness of financial information received

from entities or business units in the group.
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Consolidation Process

(1) BT R)

6. The group auditor’s understanding of the consolidation process may include matters such as the following:
Matters relating to the applicable financial reporting framework:
The extent to which management of entities or business units in the group have an understanding of the applicable
financial reporting framework.
The process for identifying and accounting for entities or business units in the group in accordance with the applicable
financial reporting framework.
The process for identifying reportable segments for segment reporting in accordance with the applicable financial
reporting framework.
The process for identifying related party relationships and related party transactions for reporting in accordance with the
applicable financial reporting framework.
The accounting policies applied to the group financial statements, changes from those of the previous financial year, and
changes resulting from new or revised standards under the applicable financial reporting framework.
The procedures for dealing with entities or business units in the group with financial yearends different from the group’s
year-end.
Matters relating to the consolidation process:
Group management’s process for obtaining an understanding of the accounting policies used by entities or business
units in the group, and, when applicable, ensuring that uniform accounting policies are used to prepare the financial
information of the entities or business units in the group for the group financial statements, and that differences in

accounting policies are identified, and adjusted when required in terms of the applicable financial reporting framework.
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Uniform accounting policies are the specific principles, bases, conventions, rules, and practices adopted by the group,
based on the applicable financial reporting framework, that the entities or business units in the group use to report similar
transactions consistently. These policies are ordinarily described in the financial reporting procedures manual and
reporting package issued by group management.

Group management’s process for ensuring complete, accurate and timely financial reporting by the entities or business
units in the group for the consolidation.

The process for translating the financial information of foreign entities or business units in the group into the currency
of the group financial statements.

How the group’s IT environment is organized for the consolidation and the policies that define the flows of information
in the consolidation process, including the IT applications involved.

Group management’s process for obtaining information on subsequent events.

Matters relating to consolidation adjustments and reclassifications:

The process for recording consolidation adjustments, including the preparation, authorization and processing of related
journal entries, and the experience of personnel responsible for the consolidation.
The consolidation adjustments required by the applicable financial reporting framework.
The business rationale for the events and transactions that gave rise to the consolidation adjustments.
Frequency, nature and size of transactions between entities or business units in the group.
The procedures for monitoring, controlling, reconciling and eliminating intra-group transactions and unrealized profits,
and intra-group account balances.
Steps taken to arrive at the fair value of acquired assets and liabilities, procedures for amortizing goodwill (when
applicable), and impairment testing of goodwill, in accordance with the applicable financial reporting framework.
Arrangements with a majority owner or minority interests regarding losses incurred by an entity or business unit in the

group (e.g., an obligation of the minority interest to make good such losses).
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Control Activities

(5. HHITESEL)

7. The group auditor’s understanding of the control activities component may include matters such as the following:
The commonality of information processing controls and general IT controls for all or part of the group.
The extent of the commonality of the design of controls for all or part of the group that address risks of material
misstatement of the group financial statements at the assertion level.

The extent to which commonly designed controls have been implemented consistently for all or part of the group.
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Appendix 3 (Ref: Para. A110)

Examples of Events or Conditions that May Give Rise to Risks of Material

Misstatement of the Group Financial Statements

(k3 ITN—TMEBHRROBERER/RRY R 7 2L L SEIARBEDH 2ERLIUTRIEOHFN  (A112 I

Z M)

The following are examples of events (including transactions) and conditions that may indicate the existence of risks of
material misstatement of the group financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, including with respect to the
consolidation process. The examples provided by inherent risk factor cover a broad range of events and conditions;
however, not all events and conditions are relevant to every group audit engagement and the list of examples is not
exhaustive. The events and conditions have been categorized by the inherent risk factor that may have the greatest effect

in the circumstances. Importantly, due to the interrelationships among inherent risk factors, the example events and
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conditions also are likely to be subject to, or affected by, other inherent risk factors to varying degree. Also see ISA 315

(Revised 2019), Appendix 2.

Inherent Risk Factor

Examples of Events or Conditions that May Give Rise to
the Existence of Risks of Material Misstatement of the

Group Financial Statements at the Assertion Level:

Complexity

The existence of complex transactions that are
accounted for in more than one entity or business
units in the group.

The application of accounting policies by entities or
business units in the group that differ from those
applied to the group financial statements.

Accounting measurements or disclosures that involve
complex processes used by entities or business units in
the group, such as accounting for complex financial
instruments.

Operations that are subject to a high degree of complex
regulation in multiple jurisdictions, or entities or
business units in the group that operate in multiple
industries that are subject to different types of

regulation.

Subjectivity

Judgments regarding which entities or business units in
the group require incorporation of their financial
information in the group financial statements in
accordance with the applicable financial reporting
framework, for example, whether any special-purpose
entities or non-trading entities exist and require
incorporation.

Judgments regarding the correct application of the
requirements of the applicable financial reporting

framework by entities or business units in the group.

Change

*  Frequent acquisitions, disposals or reorganizations.
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Uncertainty

* Entities or business units in the group operating in
foreign jurisdictions that may be exposed to factors
such as unexpected government intervention in areas
such as trade and fiscal policy, and restrictions on
currency and dividend movements; and fluctuations in

exchange rates.

Susceptibility to Misstatement Due to Management Bias or

Other Fraud Risk Factors Insofar as They Affect Inherent

Unusual related party relationships and transactions.
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financial year-ends, which may be utilized to
manipulate the timing of transactions.

Prior occurrences of unauthorized or incomplete
consolidation adjustments.

Aggressive tax planning within the group, or large cash
transactions with entities in tax havens.

Prior occurrences of intra-group account balances that
did not balance or reconcile on consolidation.

Large or unusual cash transfers within the group,
particularly to newly incorporated entities or business
units operating in locations with a significant or

heightened fraud risk

Indicators that the control environment, the group’s risk assessment process or the group’s process to monitor the group’s
system of internal control are not appropriate to the group’s circumstances, considering the nature and complexity of the
group, and do not provide an appropriate foundation for the other components of the group’s system of internal control,
include:

Poor corporate governance structures, including decision making processes that are not transparent.

Non-existent or ineffective controls over the group’s financial reporting process, including inadequate group

management information on monitoring of operations and financial results of entities or business units in the group.
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